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HK$
us$
RMB
111.95 UFJ 2019 24
12 31
2010 11 26
Teeroy Limited
2013 10 23
Teeroy Limited
2010 12 BVI
Chang Yun Holdings
Limited
WH WH Group
Limited
EU
2007 23 BVI
Heroic Zone Investments Limited
2013 BVI
High Zenith Limited

2014

Norson Holding,
S. de R.L. de C.V. 2018 12 31
50

2018 2018 12 31
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2013 BVI

(Rich Matrix Global Limited)

2007 BVI
Rise Grand Group
Limited
RMB
2006 28
100
Rotary Vortex
Limited
0.0001
B 2006 20 BVI
Shine B
Holding 1 Limited 2015
1998 10 15
Henan Shuanghui Investment & Development Co., Ltd.
000895
1994 29
100
Henan Luohe Shuanghui Industry Group
Co., Ltd.
1997 25
100
Smithfield Foods, Inc.
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited
2013 25 BVI
Sure Pass Holdings Limited
us the United States of America
us$

30 18

76 76028 -7604A
(Unit 7602B-7604A, Level 76, International Commerce Centre, 1 Austin Road West, Kowloon,
Hong Kong)
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12 31 12 31
2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
21.0 20.2 19.2 19.1 17.7
56.1 53.8 49.3 48.3 47.2
3.4 3.3 3.2 3.2 3.2

22,605 22,379 21,534 21,209 22,243

1.0 3.9 1.5 -4.6 97.7
1,650 1,583 1,788 1,557 1,614
7.3 7.1 8.3 7.3 7.3
1,411 1,501 1,703 1,302 1,420
(258) (182) (465) (307) (448)
1,153 1,319 1,238 995 972
943 1,133 1,036 786 766
210 186 202 209 206
1,153 1,319 1,238 995 972
1,046 1,126 1,014
866 737
6.43 7.79 7.58 5.75 6.44

15,208 15,258 13,611 14,301 14,720
(6,880) (7,036)  (6,573)  (7.598)  (8,670)

8,418 8,222 7,038 6,703 6,050
7,746 7,445 6,316 5,763 5,130

672 777 722 940 920
8,418 8,222 7,038 6,703 6,050
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50
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112 57 4
14

2018
3,518 2017 3,669
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2018 2017 ()
( )
(€}
— 12,147 11,777 +3.1
— 9,136 9,526 -4.1
— 688 572 +20.3
— @ 634 504 +25.8
22,605 22,379 +1.0
— 1,547 1,435 +7.8
— 246 547 -55.0
— (113) 56
— @®) (30) ) -83.1
1,650 1,861 -11.3
)
)
( ) 2017 278
2018
53.7 2017 52.6
2018 93.8 2017 77.1
2018 32.4
55.9 2017 33.3 43.1 2018
58.3 37.3 2017 59.3

49.6
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2018 2017 ()
( )
3,458 3,312 +4.4
7,773 7,807 -0.4
916 658 +39.2
12,147 11,777 +3.1
712 692 +2.9
785 726 +8.1
50 17 +194.1
1,547 1,435 +7.8
2018
2.3 3,361
1.1
3.1 12,147
2018 7.8 1,547
2018
2018 2017 ()
( )

3,584 3,888 -7.8
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4,790 4,961

762 677

9,136 9,526

179 103

48 433

19 11

246 547

4.3
2018 14.6
4,499
7.8
2018 246
88.9

73.8
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(
8 11
619 510
61 51
688 572
5 23
(147) (68)
29 101
(113) 56
3.6 20,953
113 2017 56
25.8
14
2018 2017

1.0
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-71.3
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EBITDA
@ 9.3 10.5 21.2
@ 7.3 8.3 -1.0
— 12.7 12.2 10.5
_ 1.9 4.2 2.3
— (3-2) 6 -4.8
— 460.3 436.9 +23.4
B 4.4 10.2 -5
— G.4) 2.8 -8.2
@ 5.6 5.7 -0.1
1.6 1.6 0.0
36.0 31.5 +4.5
37.1 38.9 -1.8
EBITDA
@ 1.5 1.4 +0.1
7.5 9.1 1.6
12.4 16.5 4.1
( ) 2017 278
( ) 2017 314
278
2018 12 31
525 2017 1,371 RMB
US$ PLN RON
2018 12 31
317 2017
2018 12 31 1.6
2017 1.6 2018 12 31 2,893 2017

2,471
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2018
1,217 2017 784
2018 790 2017 591
2018 752 2017

137
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1,750
2018 12 31 236
2017
2017
2,900 70
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
( ) ( )

1,788 1,785

1,051 1,164
236

154

3 3

41 92

3,119 3,198

2,362 2,246

621 847

136 105

3,119 3,198

2018 12 31 3,134 2017 3,215

2019 28
2020 14
2021 22
2022 14
2023 3
2027 19
100

2018 12 31 78.8 2017
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73.3

2018 12 31

2018 12 31

31 EBITDA
EBITDA

0.8

2018 12 31

BBB+

IDR BBB
BBB-

2018

37.1
EBITDA
EBITDA

2017

Ba2

811

HKS

88.0

30.8

198

Bal

3

Baa2

2018

1.5

.5

2017
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2017 38.9 22.2 2018 12
1.2 2017 1.4
2018 115
70
2017 3.4
IDR
BBB
530



2018 12 31
1,120
525
2017

2018 104

2019 25

20 2019 25
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2018 2017
( )
84 73
596 400
131 57
811 530
ERP
2017 12 31 12,337 5.4
13,009
4,515 2017 4,762
12 31 1,171 2018 12 31
100
Elit Vericom
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2018 12 31 GCM
148 2018
26 2017 14 GCM

2018 12 31

ASF

2018
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Elit S.R.L.

0.40

65.6 100.5
Vericom 2001 S.R.L.

93.8
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2018 12 31

50,000,000,000

14,675,484,111

35,324,515,889

2018 12 31
0.0001
14,675,484,111
0.0001 675,48
14,675,484,111
2011 105 2,632 105 2,632
2018 12 31
2013 10 23 1,169,591,111 | 11,695,911,111 116,959.1111 | 1,169,591.1111
2014 11 2,952,510,000 | 14,648,421,111 295,251 1,464,842.1111
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2016 10 2,388,000 | 14,650,809,111 238.8 1,465,080.9111
2016 12 260,000 | 14,651,069,111 26 1,465,106.9111
2017 11,500 | 14,651,080,611 1.15 1,465,108.0611

2017 1,734,500 | 14,652,815,111 173.45 1,465,281.5111 IPO
2017 52,500 | 14,652,867,611 5.25 1,465,286.7611
2017 2,003,000 | 14,654,870,611 200.3 1,465,487.0611
2017 3,101,000 | 14,657,971,611 310.1 1,465,797.1611
2017 10 872,500 | 14,658,844,111 87.25 1,465,884.4111
2017 11 800,000 | 14,659,644,111 80 1,465,964.4111
2017 12 4,585,000 | 14,664,229,111 458.5 1,466,422.9111
2018 11,255,000 | 14,675,484,111 1,125.5 1,467,548.4111

2013
1PO 40
2018 12 31
3,473,820,000 23.67
3,473,820,000 23.67
2019 15 2018 12 31
0.15 2017 0.22 2018 12
0.05 2018 12 31
0.20 2017 0.27 2,940 375
2017 3,961 505 2019 28
2019 2019
21
2018 12 31 3,684
2014
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
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6.98 6.06 7.21 9.31 9.9
3.80 3.84 3.96 5.66 5.11
10 11 12
6.56 6.81 6.14 6.09 6.57 6.54
6.03 5.68 5.11 5.38 5.27 5.7

40/308



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOo0ooo00oOo0ooOO(E30533)

ooo0000
Wan Long
Wan Long 78 2007 10 16 2010 11 26
2013 12 31
2013 10 2012
20 000895
1968 Henan Luohe Meat Products
Processing United Factory 1984
40 1998 2003 2008 2013
12 China’ s National People’ s Congress 2001
China Meat Association 2006 12 2011 12
China Meat Association 1991
Henan University of Animal Husbandry and Economy The Henan Business
College 1999

Henan Province Advanced Professional Titles Adjudication Committee (Economic Disciplines )
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Wan Hongjian
Wan Hongjian 50 2018 26 2018
2018 14 2016
1990 10
1991 12 Henan Lucohe Meat Products Processing United Factory
1992 1993 10
1993 11 2010 2012 2013 10
2015 11 2016
1990 Henan
Radio and Television University
Guo Lijun
Guo Lijun 48 2013 12 31 2016
2013 10 2014 2014 2016
20
1993 1996 Henan Luohe

Meat Products Processing United Factory
1996 2001
Industry Co., Ltd.

Luohe Chinachem Shuanghui Packaging

Luohe Chinachem Shuanghui Plastic Processing

Co., Ltd. 2001 2012
2012
2013 10
000895
1994 Henan Radio and Television University
2004 12 Graduate School of Renmin
University 1994 10

PRC Ministry of Personnel
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55 2016 22 2015 12
2016
2003
2003 2007
2007 2010 2012
2013 2013 10 2015 10
2015 10 2015 12
12
1993 1988
Ma Xiangjie
Ma Xiangjie 47 2018 26 2018
000895 2018 22 2017 12 26
2012 25 2017 12 25
22 2008 2010
2010 2012
2001 Shuanghui Development Ingredients Factory 2003
Luohe Shineway Haiying Seasoning Food Co., Ltd.
2004 Luohe Tianrui Biochemicals Co., Ltd.
2012 10 26 Luohe Shuanghui Food Sales Co., Ltd.

2013 22 Fuxin Shuanghui Meat Processing Co., Ltd.

2013 22 Heilongjiang Baoquanling Shuanghui
Beidahuang Food Co., Ltd. 2013 11 19 Shaanxi Shuanghui
Food Co., Ltd.

1996 Henan Agricultural University
2005 Graduate School of Renmin University
2010 Northwest A&F University
2003

Jiao Shuge
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Jiao Shuge 53 2006 28 2010 11 26
2018 14
2013 12 31 2012 20
000895
CDH
1989 1995 710 China Aerospace Service and
Technology Corporation 1995 12 2002
China International Capital Corporation Ltd.
China Mengniu Dairy Co., Ltd. 02319
2004 18 2012 12 2012 12
2005 13
2012 22 China Yurun Food Group Limited
01068 2005 11 30 2014 16
China Shanshui Cement Group Co., Ltd. 00691
2007 12 38 Joyoung Company Limited
002242 2015 China Southern Airlines
Company Limited 1055
1986 Shandong University 1989 10

No. 2 Research Institute of Ministry of Aeronautics and Astronautics of
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Huang Ming
Huang Ming 55 2014 16
1996 1998
1998 2001 2001
Cheung Kong Graduate School of Business 2004
2008 2010
2009 Shanghai University of Finance and Economics
2005 2010
China Europe International Business School
2008
Green Energy Holding Company Limited 2018
YGE 2009 10
01777 2018
China Shenhua Energy Company Limited H
1088 601088
2014
JD.com, Inc. JD
360 360 Security Technology Inc.
601360 SJEC Corporation
601313
2014 Tebon Securities Co., Ltd. 2011 2016
360 Qihoo 360 Technology Co. Ltd.
2016 18 2011
12 Guosen Securities Co. Ltd.
2013 10 2017 12
00867
1985 1991

1996
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2005
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Lee Conway Kong Wai
Lee Conway Kong Wai 64 2014 16
Limited 00051 Fhaowel Pow?r- Holdings 2010
0223 West China Cement Limited 2010
01117 2010 12
) o Gome Electrical Appliances 2011
Holding Limited 00493
5100 ) Tibet 5100 Water 2011
Resources Holdings Ltd. _011}5 )
T 02222 NVC-nghtlng Hofdlng 2012 11
oldings Ltd. Olgifhlll Internatlfnal 2013 11
Limited ods1 GC? New Energy Holdings 2014
Linited 168 China Rundong Auto Group 2014
Guotai Junan Securities 2017
Co., Ltd. GTJA 02611
2017 GTJA 601211
2014 2015 Merry Garden Holdings
Limited 01237 2009 10 2013
China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
00966 2009 10 2011 12
SVX 2011 11 2016 CITIC
Securities Company Limited 06030
1980 2009
2008 2017 1980
1988
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Lau, Jin Tin Don
Lau, Jin Tin Don 62 2014 16
2013 2017 Spring Real Estate
Investment Trust 01426
Spring Asset Management Limited
2013 Yuexiu
Property Company Limited 00123
2005 2010 Yuexiu Real Estate Investment Trust
00405 Yuexiu

REIT Asset Management Limited
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Qiao Haili
Qiao Haili 54 2019
000895
2014 11 2019
2016 11 2012 2014 10
2009 2012
1986 1995
1995 1998
1998 2004 10 Luohe
Shuanghui Canned Foods Company Limited 2001 11 2004 10
2004 11 2009 Shuanghui Development Meat
Processing Division Factory
1986 Zhengzhou Junior College of Animal Husbandry and
Veterinary Medicine 2005 3 Graduate
School of Renmin University 1998 12
Wang Yufen
Wang Yufen 51 2012
000895 1998 18
27 1987 10 1991
Henan Luohe Meat Products Processing United Factory Meat Product Branch 1991
1992 Henan Luohe Meat Products Processing United Factory
Meat Product Branch 1992 1993 Henan Luohe
Meat Products Processing United Factory Meat Product Branch 1993 1998
Henan Luohe Meat Products Processing United Factory Food
Institute 1998 2001 11
1997 Zhengzhou University of Light Industry
2002 2005

Graduate School of Renmin University

Liu Songtao
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Liu Songtao 42 2017 12 26
000895
2012 25 2017 12 25

2012
Shuanghui Development Luohe Slaughter Factory
Luohe Huayi Food Co., Ltd.

Henan University

63 1995

2008

1978
1983
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2003
2002 2003
2000
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2016
1990
1995
1996
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45 2015 10

19

2000 2005
1995 1996

Chau Ho
Chau Ho 53 2014
2011 2014
China Rongsheng Heavy Industries Group Holdings Limited
01101 2010 2011
00845
20 1994 10 2010

1991 11 1992 11
2003 1994
2006 2008
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14

10

2018 12 31
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5/5 N/A N/A 1/1 N/A 2/2 1/1 1/1 N/A
2018

2/5 N/A N/A N/A 2/2 2/2 N/A N/A N/A

5/5 N/A N/A N/A 2/2 N/A 1/1 1/1 N/A
2018

3/5 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 0/1 N/A

5/5 N/A N/A N/A 2/2 2/2 1/1 0/1 N/A
2018

2/5 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 1/1 N/A N/A

2018

2/5 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 0/1 N/A

3/5 N/A 1/1 N/A N/A N/A N/A 0/1 N/A

5/5 4/4 1/1 1/1 N/A N/A N/A 0/1 N/A

5/5 4/4 1/1 N/A N/A 2/2 1/1 1/1 N/A

5/5 4/4 N/A 1/1 2/2 N/A N/A 1/1 N/A

N/A
CPD

CPD
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2018

2018
2018
2018

T U U T

N/A
N/A

-

@
(b)
©
©)
©
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2,500,001 3,000,000 1
3,500,001 4,000,000 1
4,500,001 5,000,000 2
5,000,001 5,500,000 1
7,000,001 7,500,000 1
10,000,001 15,000,000 1
15,000,001 20,000,000 1
17
Q)
Gii)
(iv)
(vi)
3.13
3.13
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2018 2018

2018

2018 2018 12 31

ESG
(i) ESG

(ifi) ESG

(iv)

2018 2018
2018

2018
2018 12 31

(D

)]

2018 2018
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2018
2018
2018 12 31

(H

(i)

(i)

@iv)

15

2018 12 31
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12 31
2018 2017

22,605 22,605 22,379 22,379
(18,103) 196 (17,907) (17,766) (295) (18,061)

4,502 196 4,698 4,613 (295) 4,318
(2,139) (2,139) (1,930) (1,930)
(732) (732) (823) (823)

(209) (209) 305 305

(130) (130) 13 13

98 98 113 113

1) @1 7 7
74) 74) (326) (326)
(115) (115) (198) (198)

8 8 8 8

23 4 27 14 14

1,550 (139) 1,411 1,478 23 1,501
(293) 35 (258) (165) an (182)

1,257 (104) 1,153 1,313 6 1,319
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5 2,530,630 2,530,630 2,505,329 2,505,329
(2,026,631) 21,942 (2,004,689) (1,988,904) (33,025) (2,021,929)

503,999 21,942 525,941 516,425 (33,025) 483,400
(239,461) (239,461) (216,064) (216,064)
(81,947) (81,947) (92,135) (92,135)

(23,398) (23,398) 34,145 34,145

(14,555) (14,555) 1455 1,455

6 10,971 10,971 12,650 12,650

7 (2,351) (2,351) 784 784
8 (8,284) (8.284) (36,496) (36,496)
9 (12,874) (12,874) (22,166) (22,166)

896 896 896 896

2,575 448 3,023 1,567 1,567

10 173,523 (15,562) 157,960 165,462 2,575 168,037
12 (32,801) 3,918 (28,882) (18,472) (1,903) (20,375)

140,721 (11,644) 129,078 146,990 672 147,662
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) (75)
(30)
(6) (105)
(198) 333
6 (11)
(192) 322
(198) 217
955 1,536
943 1,133
210 186
1,153 1,319
783 1,301
172 235
955 1,536
14
6.43 7.79
6.40 7.76
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(672) (8,396)
(3,359)
(672) (11,755)
(22,166) 37,279
672 (1,231)
(21,494) 36,048
(22,166) 24,293
106,911 171,955
105,569 126,839
23,509 20,823
129,078 147,662
87,657 145,647
19,254 26,308
106,911 171,955
14
7.20 8.72
7.16 8.69
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Mr. Wan Long

Mr. Guo Lijun
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17
18
19
20
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25
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28
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2018 2017
5,300 593,335 5,037 563,892
175 19,591 197 22,054
147 16,457 181 20,263
1,847 206,772 1,838 205,764
1,734 194,121 1,742 195,017
150 16,794 155 17,352
202 22,614 140 15,673
40 4,478 41 4,590
7 784
7 784
4 448 5 560
57 6,381 58 6,493
175 19,591 191 21,382
9,838 1,101,365 9,592 1,073,824
30 3,360
5 560 5 560
947 106,017 990 110,831
2,022 226,363 1,905 213,265
1,135 127,063 989 110,719
358 40,078 222 24,853
67 7,501 115 12,874
317 35,488
54 6,045 69 7,725
525 58,774 1,371 153,483
5,460 611,248 5,666 634,309
977 109,375 1,076 120,458
1,430 160,090 1,472 164,790
61 6,829 50 5,598
819 91,687 809 90,568
41 4,590 92 10,299
3,328 372,571 3,499 391,713
2,132 238,677 2,167 242,596
11,970 1,340,043 11,759 1,316,420
214 23,957 199 22,278
23 2,575 23 2,575
2,259 252,895 2,297 257,149
598 66,946 639 71,536
10 1,121 11 1,231
448 50,154 368 41,198
3,552 397,648 3,537 395,967
8,418 942,395 8,222 920,453
1 112 1 112
7,745 867,053 7,444 833,356
7,746 867,165 7,445 833,468
672 75,230 777 86,985
8,418 942,395 8,222 920,453
2019 15
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1 2,905 (65) (314) 715 238 2,836 6,316 722 7,038
1,133 1,133 186 1,319
284 284 49 333
(75) (75) (75)
(30) (30) (30)
(11) (11) (11)
284 (116) 1,133 1,301 235 1,536
(O] (©) (©)) ©)
174) (174)
(489) (489) (489)
310 310 3 313
+ 16 ) 11 11
12) 12)
6 6
+ 16 @ 305 (489) 172) (180) (352)
1 2,921 (69) (30) 904 238 3,480 7,445 777 8,222
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2,921 (69) (30) 904 238 3,480 7,445 777 8,222
943 943 210 1,153
(160) (160) (38) (198)
® ®) )
6 6 6
(160) + 943 783 172 955
(€)) ) + [©)
(©)) ®) 3
(281) (281)
(505) (505) (505)
20 20 1 21
13 (&) 9 9
1 4 30 (35)
13 5) 20 30 (540) (482) @17 (759)
2,934 (74) (190) 924 268 3,883 7,746 672 8,418
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112 325,215 (7,217)  (35,152)  go,044 26,644 317,490 707,076 80,828 787,904
126,839 126,839 20,823 147,662
31,794 31,794 5,486 37,279
(8,396) (8,396) (8,396)
(3,359) (3,359) (3,359)
(1,231) (1,231) (1,231)
31,794 (12,986) 126,839 145,647 26,308 171,955
(448) (448) (336) (784)
(19,479)  (19,479)
(54,744)  (54,744) (54,744)
34,705 34,705 336 35,040
+ 1,791 (560) 1,231 1,231
(1,343) (1,343)
672 672
+ 1,701 (448) 34,145 (54,744)  (19,255) (20,151)  (39,406)
112 327,006 (7,725) (3,359) 101,203 26,644 389,586 833,468 86,985 920,453
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112 327,006 (7.725)  (3,359) 101,203 26,644 389,586 833,468 86,985 920,453
105,569 105,569 23,509 129,078
(17,912) (17,912)  (4,254)  (22,166)
(672) (672) (672)
672 672 672
(17,912) + 105,569 87,657 19,254 106,911
(336) (336) + (336)
(336) (336) 336
(31,458)  (31,458)
(56,535)  (56,535) (56,535)
2,239 2,239 112 2,351
+ 1,455 (448) 1,008 1,008
112 448 3,359 (3,918)
+ 1,455 (560) 2,239 3,359 (60,453)  (53,960) (31,010)  (84,970)
112 328,461 (8,284)  (21,271) 103,442 30,003 434,702 867,165 75,230 942,395
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12 31
2018 2017
1,411 157,960 1,501 168,037
12) (1,343) 12) (1,343)
115 12,874 198 22,166
® (896) ® (896)
@n (3,023) 14) (1,567)
428 47,915 382 42,765
2 224 (8) (896)
9 1,008 7 784
(15) (1,679)
® (896)
4 448 5 560
106 11,867 49 5,486
130 14,554 (13) (1,455)
4 448 12 1,343
2 224 1 112
12 1,343 13 1,455
21 2,351 313 35,040
(O] (448)
() (448)
2,178 243,827 2,414 270,247
(66) (7,389) 8 896
(258) (28,883) (186) (20,823)
247) (27,652) (169) (18,920)
(25) (2,799)
26 2,911 26 2,911
1,608 180,016 2,093 234,311
(234) (26,196) (438) (49,034)
(119) (13,322) (143) (16,009)
1,255 140,497 1,512 169,268
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(811) (90,791) (530) (59,335)
626 70,081
(951) (106,464)
540 60,453
(559) (62,580)
(56) (6,269) (64) (7,165)
70 7,838 54 6,045
20 2,239 40 4,478
6 672 12 1,343
4 448 7 784
1 112
(59) (6,605) (147) (16,457)
(88) (9,852)
(15) (1,679)
10) (1,120)
) (784) (58) (6,493)
3 336 19 2,127
@1 (2,351)
@n (3,023)

(1,217) (136,242) (784) (87,770)
8,658 969,263 4,181 468,063
(8,654) (968,815) 4,117) (460,898)

(290) (32,467) 179) (20,039)
(505) (56,535) (489) (54,744)

(©) (336) (O] (448)
9 1,008 11 1,231
6 672
5) (560)
(790) (88,442) (591) (66,162)
(752) (84,186) 137 15,336
(43) (4,814) 19 2,127
1,279 143,184 1,123 125,720
484 54,184 1,279 143,184
525 58,774 1,371 153,483
(41) (4,590) (92) (10,299)
484 54,184 1,279 143,184
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1ASB IFRS
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2018
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(a
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IAS 39

2.3

IFRS

IFRS
IFRS IFRS IFRS
IFRS
IFRS 15
IFRS 15 IFRS 15
IAS 40
IFRIC 22
2014-2016 IFRS IAS 28

IFRS 9 IFRS 15

IFRS 15

IFRS 15 IAS 11 IAS 18

IFRS 15
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2018
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IFRS 15
2018 12 31 IFRS 15
2017 98
IFRS 15
IFRS
IFRS IAS 39 2018
1ASB IAS 39
IFRS 2018
IAS 39
2017
2018
IFRS

2018
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IAS 39 IFRS 9
41 41 -
N/A 7 - @
FVPL
N/A FVPL - 7 7
5 5 _
FVPL FVPL 130 130 -
989 989 -
21 21 -
/ 69 69 -
1,371 1,371 -
FVPL FVPL 32 32 -
1,076 1,076 -
358 358 -
809 809 -
92 92 -
FVPL FVPL 27 27 -
2,297 2,297 -
199 199 -
23 23 -
2017 : FVPL
IFRS
IAS 39 IAS 39
IFRS
IFRS
IAS 39
IFRS
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IFRS

IFRS 2
IFRS 1
IFRS 10 IAS 28

IFRS 16 1
IFRS 17 3
1AS 1AS 2
IAS 19 1
IAS 28 1
IFRIC 23 1
2015-2017 IFRS IFRS 11 IAS 12 IAS 23 1

1 2019
2 2020
3 2021
4

IFRS

IFRS
IFRS

2020

IFRS 16
IFRS 16
IFRS 16 IAS 17

IFRS 16
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~ A
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IFRS 16

2019

2018
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2019
IFRS 16
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CGU
CGU
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2018 12 31 1,734 2017 1,742 20
2018 12 31
2,022 2017 1,905 23
2018 12 31 6
2017 105 2018 12 31

446 2017 362 35
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2018 2017

12,147 11,777

9,136 9,526

688 572

634 504

22,605 22,379

2018 12 31

3,458 3,584 8 278 7,328
7,773 4,732 619 + 13,124
58 + 58
7,773 4,790 619 + 13,182
915 761 58 356 2,090
1 1 3 + 5
916 762 61 356 2,095
12,147 9,136 688 634 22,605

2018

98

98
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3,458 4,355 59 545 8,417
@771) (51) (267) (1,089)
3,458 3,584 8 278 7,328
712 179 5 26 922
7,777 7,333 2,761 + 17,871
4) (2,543) (2,142) (4,689)
7,773 4,790 619 + 13,182
785 48 147) 1) 615
957 1,273 686 461 3,377
(41) (511) (625) (105) (1,282)
916 762 61 356 2,005
50 19 29 15 113
12,192 12,961 3,506 1,006 29,665
(45) (3.825) (2,818) (372) (7,060)
12,147 9,136 688 634 22,605
1,547 246 (113) (30) 1,650
(16)
(139)
(115)
8
23
1,411
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3,312 4,491 75 456 8,334
(603) (64) (221) (888)
3,312 3,888 11 235 7,446
692 103 23 (293) 525
7,810 7,916 2,854 18,580
®) (2,955) (2,344) (5,302)
7,807 4,961 510 13,278
726 433 (68) (168) 923
696 1,143 636 354 2,829
(38) (466) (585) (85) (1,174)
658 677 51 269 1,655
17 11 101 6 135
11,818 13,550 3,565 810 29,743
(41) (4,024) (2,993) (306) (7.364)
11,777 9,526 572 504 22,379
1,435 547 56 (455) 1,583
71
23
(198)
8
14
1,501
2018 2017
2,421 2,636
5,649 5,318
1,539 1,397
9,609 9,351
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12 12
8
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35 38
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2018 2017
(6) 14
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@ 8
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1) (313)
(53) (13)
(74) (326)
2018 2017
®) O]
(61) (64)
® ®
(55) (55)
70
10 1
(115) (198)
2018 2017
4 3
+ +
428 382
9 7
4 5
106 49
2 1
223 206
131 99
3,501 3,354
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2018
C)
A
Wan Long 2 6 + 8
Wan Hongjian + + +
Guo Lijun 1 2 + 3
Sullivan Kenneth Marc 1 2 1 + 4
Ma Xiangjie + + + 1
Zhang Taixi + 1 + 1
You Mu + + + +
5 2 10 + 17
B)
Jiao Shuge
0)
Huang Ming + +
Lee Conway Kong Wai + +
Lau Jin Tin Don + +
+ +
2018 12 31 17
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A)
Wan Long 2 + 289 291
Guo Lijun + 3 4
Zhang Taixi + 3 3
Sullivan Kenneth Marc 1 14 1 16
You Mu 1 1
5 14 296 315
B)
Jiao Shuge
0
Huang Ming +
Lee Conway Kong Wai +
Lau Jin Tin Don +
+
2017 12 31 315
)
( ) 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
( ) 2018 12 31 2017 12 31 Wan Long
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21,500,001
32,500,001
56,500,001
63,500,001
85,000,001

2017

22,000,000
33,000,000
57,000,000
64,000,000
85,500,000
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2012 58
15
( EIT
2009 203
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(196) (188)
(51) (219)
(16) 8
(33) (46)
38 263
(258) (182)
EIT
2008 149 EIT
EIT
15
15
2008 2008
91
2008 12 31 2009 12 31
10
21 2018

2018
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2018 2017
1,411 1,501
(353) (25.0) (492) (32.8)
0.5 6 0.4
9 0.6 8 0.5
14 1.0 (68) (4.5)
« 9 ) 0.3)
1 0.1 +
54 3.8 32 2.1
12 0.9 11 0.7
341 22.8
13 0.9) @n (1.8)
(10) 0.7 (28) 1.9
15 1.1 ®3) 0.2)
34 2.4 43 2.9
(258) (18.3) (182) (12.1)
33
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2018 2017
411 395
94 94
505 489
0.15
2018 2017
943 1,133
14,674.83 14,541.85
65.06 49.33
14,739.89 14,591.18
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2017

2017

2018

2017

2017

2018

2018
2017

12 31

12 31

12 31

12 31

12 31
12 31

2018 12

2018 12

2018
25

2018

12

12

31

31

31

31

36

36

2018

2018

2017
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479 2,125 140 2,953 305 6,002
7 105 123 8 249
1 9 552 563
57 34 73 6 173
1 133 283 (420)
(5) (9 (8) (32) (®) (62)
539 2,389 145 3,409 443 6,925
* (76) © (98) 0 (191)
+ 14 16 788 818
1 20 4 10 1 36
8 190 5 463 (666)
(4) ) (16) (38) (62)
540 2,519 143 3,762 562 7,526
405 76 992 1,473
31 + 20 51
101 12 269 382
12 12
®3) () (19) (30)
534 80 1,274 1,888
(18) @ (35) (54)
110 13 305 428
1 + 3 4
®3) (13) (24) (40)
624 79 1,523 2,226
540 1,895 64 2,239 562 5,300
539 1,855 65 2,135 443 5,037
2017 217
2017 12
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2018 2017
30
30
30
30
2018 2017
248 238
12) 16
+
®)
(©)] ©)
228 248
46 38
(@)
4
+
48 46
180 202
5 5
175 197
180 202
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(

)

45

13

2018 2017

1,757 1,685

2,122 2,100

8,010 7,446

11,889 11,231

1,120 1,106

13,009 12,337

3,990 4,245

525 517

4,515 4,762

114
19 23 132
21
38 42

2.1
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(
2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
985 927 177 184 5 6 4 2 1,171 1,119
(11) 20 ®) 3 + + 4 ) 23
7,141 7,267 124 195 140 133 9 8 7,414 7,603
36 14 5 19
1) 4 (55)  (25) @ @ ®) 3)  (130) 13
(6,912) (7,103)  (64) (149) (116)  (94) (6) (1) (7,098) (7,347)
(190) (182) (34) (36 (23)  (39) 0} ) (249)  (259)
12 31 942 985 145 177 5 5 2 4 1,004 1,171
2018 2017
947 990
147 181
1,004 1,171
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2018 2017
942 985
145 177
5 5
2 4
1,094 1,171
JLL
2018 2017
o 2,127 2,190
@ 86 67
® 1,260 1,512
@ 68 66
@ 25 25
® 19 17
@ 16 16
2018 2017
127 159
56 76
@ 32 32
® 131 149
@ 5.7 5.5
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1,838 1,784

28 26

(19) 28

1,847 1,838

1,847 1,838
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CGU
2018 2017
48 51
138 147
31 31
1,510 1,510
120 99
1,847 1,838
CGU CGU
2018 12 31 2017 12 31 ceu
CGU
2018 2017 2018 2017
6.0-22.2 1.5-23.1 2.0-8.8 (3.3)-2.0
2 2 2 2
13 12 8 8
2018 2017 2018 2017
10.9-15.4 9.6-9.7 2.1-3.1 2.1-7.9
2 2 2 2
13 12 8 8
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2018 2017
2.0-3.0 4.3-19.6
3 3
9 9

CGU
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2017

2017

2018

2017

2017

2018

2018
2017

12

12

12

12

12
12

31

31

31

31

31
31
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1,602 5 54 40 1,705

36 27 30

37 1 38

2018

1,666 5 55 40 1,773

36 25 1 26
%) (1) (25)

1,667 5 55 40 1,774

17 6 24
+ +

5 2 7

2018

22 8 31
+ +

6 2 9

28 10 40

1,667 5 27 30 1,734

1,666 5 33 32 1,742

25
CGU
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CGU
2018 2017
48 51
286 299
243 243
983 984
112 94
1,672 1,671
CGU CGU
2018 12 2017 12 31 CGU
2018 2017 2018 2017
6.0-22.2 1.5-23.1 2.0-8.8 (3.3)-2.0
2 2 2 2
16 15 8 8
2018 2017 2018 2017
10.9-15.4 9.6-9.7 2.1-3.1 2.1-7.9
2 2 2 2
16 15 8 8
2018 2017
2.0-3.0 4.3-19.6
3 3
9 9
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2018 2017
150 155
2018 2017
8 8
4 7
2018 2017
202 140
2018 2017
733 700
99 116
1,190 1,089
2,022 1,905
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31 90
91 180
12 31
2018 12 31

2018 12 31
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2018 2017
1,137 994
12) (10)
1,125 984
10 5
1,135 989
30
2018 2017
957 882
178 105
+ 2
1,135 989
2018 2017
(10) ®
@ @
+ (€D)
12) (10)
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2017 12 31
107
31
25

27

62

EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOo0ooo00oOo0ooOO(E30533)

oOoOooodn
90 180
1.02% 5.14% 1.02%
1,137 —+ 1,137
12 —+ 12
IAS 39
31 180
2017 12
2018 2017
65 41
20 17
9 10
66
12 16
96 74
63 48
67 57
398 263
358 222
40 41
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2018 2017
7
317
7
324
317 -
7 7
324 7
FVPL
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2018 2017
- 1 + 1
- 1 +
- + +
- 2 12 8 18
- 10 2 + 2
- + + +
14 14 9 20
2018 12 31
4
— 415,000 2019 11
— 1,615,000 56,460,000 2019 12
90,440,000 2020 12 2
2017 12 31
- 1,660,000 6,855,000 2019
2018 12 31
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2018 12 31 2017 12 31
2018 12 31
®
- 157,900,000 216,485,000 2021
- 1,067,600 1,634,800 2021
39,840,000 902,160,000 2019 12 125
18,486,729 21,057,065 2019 11 +
10,361,996 52,624,265 2019 +
2017 12 31
- 70,610,000 210,010,000 2020 12
- 763,900 1,770,800 2020 12
198,720,000 1,867,480,000 2018 12
16,717,216 19,596,316 2019 11
7,620,397 45,316,424 2018
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/
2018 12 31
125
®)
2018 12 31

115

€
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2018 12 31
- 65,000 1,805,000 2020
— 6,900 2019
- 13,535,000 32,515,000 2020
- 10,000 8,040,000 2019 11
480,000 291,160,000 2019 11
14,660,000 18,660,000 BTU 2021 12
1,680,000 2019
2,100,000 18,186,000 2020 12
4,849,775 215,246,768 2019
2017 12 31
- 355,000 2018
- 100 33,000 2018
- 26,195,000 41,810,000 2018
- 10,000 6,230,000 2019
5,000,000 232,160,000 2019
8,535,000 17,570,000 BTU 2020 11
10,980,000 2018
12,600,000 19,320,000 2018 12
2017
11 2017 14 2017
2017
28
2018 12 31 0.01 4.80 2017 0.01 6.25
0.01 3.58 2017 0.01 3.90
2018 12 31
2017
2017
2017
10 2017
2018 12 31

40 2017 63
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29
30
2018 2017
977 1,076
2018 2017
30 923 1,058
31 90 40 13
o1 180 7 2
181 365 7 3
977 1,076
30
2018 2017
373 486
104 190
238 247
110 146
135 141
25 28
11 17
41 41
35 14 12
45(b) 11 9
27 14 11
64 40
32 34
10 13
161
174 128
127 128
1,644 1,671
1,430 1,472
214 199
1,644 1,671
2018 2017 08
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22 2017
2018 12 31 2.6 2017
2018 2018 2017
3 5 3 5
3 2 2 2
6 5 4 4
19 21 16 17
31 33 25 28
(©) ®
25 28
30
@ ®
23 23
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32
2018 2017
2020 2.700 399 398
2021 10 2.650 397 396
2022 3.350 397 397
2027 4.250 595 594
1,788 1,785
154
() 236
)
374 107
677 1,015
)
1 1
2 2
() 42
3,078 3,106
) 41 92
)
819 809
451 131
1,211 1,569
597 597
3,078 3,106
(819) (809)
2,259 2,297
2,370 2,492
708 614
3,078 3,106
2,458 2,340
464 625
76 27
60 78
18 34
2 2
3,078 3,106
( ) 2018
397
1,750
() 2018 12 31 2.25 5.70 2017 2.25 5.70
WIBOR 0.50 0.375 2017  HIBOR 0.45 WIBOR 3.20
() 2018 12 31 0.90 2017 0.90
() 2017 17 1,000
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33
2017

36
2017 12 31 2018
2018 12 31
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Ogoooood
3.50 2018 12
3.92 2017 3.92 4.35
2018 12 31
43
2018 2017
57 58
(598) (639)
(541) (581)
18 8 + 50 144 12 11 243
+ + + 2 + 2
20 6 26
(12) 5 * 2 @) (12) 37 @)
) 6 1
6 13 + 74 112 60 265
* * ! @ @ ®
(¢H) 2 * (€)) 13 33 12 58
1 @) )
5 15 * 71 126 33 69 319
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2017 (572) ©) (473) (48) (1,102)
®) (6) () 13)
36 + @) @
198 18) 48 ) 47 270
®) 6 + 1
2017 12 31 2018 (384) @70 (427) ) ®3) (846)
6 5 + 2 13
36 ®) @ Q)]
42) 17 5 2 @ (20)
2018 12 31 (423) (10) (421) ®3) ®3) (860)
+
2018 12 31 315 2017
326 271 2017 279
44 2017 47
2018 12 31
2017 2038
2038
2018 2017
2018 3
2019 6 3
2020 4 6
2021 2 3
2022 32 32
44 a7
2,730 2017 1,989
34
2018 2017
30 + +
10 11
10 11
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35

65 40 45

2018 12 31

12 31
2018 2017
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4.50 3.90
4 4
1,777
2017
72 57
14 14
86 71
2017
(143) 108
136 (208)
) (100)
1 ®)
(6 (105)
2017
2,071 2,139
(1,625) @,777)
446 362
10 10
456 372
14 12
448 368
() ®
456 372
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92

691

983

2018 12 31

127

5.07

2017
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2018 2017

2,139 1,895

72 57

82 84

(86) (105)

(136) 208

2,071 2,139
2018 2017

1,777 1,574

68 70

9 134

(86) (105)

- O]

(143) 108

1,625 1,777

12 31

2018 2017

219 178

426 514

942 982

87 78

127 92

- 1

1,801 1,845

(176) (68)

1,625 1,777
684 1,069



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOo0ooo00oOo0ooOO(E30533)

oOoOooodn
50 142
2017 156
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
43 - 110 -
426 30-50 515 30-50
942 35-55 982 35-55
214 -20 170 -20
1,625 __nm
89
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MPF MPF
MPF
30,000
401(k)

2018 12 31 98 2017 90
36

2018 Elit S.R.L.
Vericom 2001 S.R.L. Elit Vericom )
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117
Elit Vericom
2016 11 21
2017
0.0. Pini
2017 22
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(84)
7
18
(59)
@
(60)
Elit Vericom
2018 12 31
Clougherty Packing, LLC( Clougherty )
2017
Pini Polska Sp. zo.o. Hamburger Pini Sp. zo.o. Royal Chicken Sp. z
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173
19
30
37
32
24
18

(78)

(35)

(56)

(25)

139
26

165

(165)
18

147)
(©)
(150)

2017 12 31 Clougherty Pini Celsus
559 37

Clougherty Pini Celsus 2017 12 31
22,379 1,319
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2017

2017 12 31

2018 12 31

38

2017

2017

2017

2018

12 31

12 31

2018

0.0001

2017 12 31

2018

2018

1PO

2018 12 31
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17 2,886
(668) 64
30
70
56
663
1 28
13 3,134
(795) @
5
786
SRR G e 9.
10 3,103
50,000.00 5
14,651.07 1
13.16 +
14,664.23 1
11.25 +
14,675.48 1
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39
32
2018 12 31
*
7 - 7
317 - 317
19 - 19
121 - 121
_ 1,268 1,268
/ - 58 58
- 525 525
464 1,851 2,315
2017 12 31
*
7 - - 7
_ 32 - 32
- 130 - 130
- - 1,051 1,051
/ - - 74 74
- - 1,371 1,371
7 162 2,496 2,665
* FVPL
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1,329 1,633
23 23
( ) 3,078 3,106
41 92
4,471 4,854
21 27
FVPL

AFS
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2018 2017

2 5
- 1

4
7 12
-+ 7
97 52

16
2 2
18 34
24 -

2017
2017
2017
2018 2017
(4) (&)
FVPL
26 31 32
FVPL
28 32
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25

2018 12 31

2018 12 31

2018 12 31
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25
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12

10 1,125 1,135

133 133

58 58

525 525

726 1,125 1,851

2018 12 31 2,893 2017 2,471
-12 -
2018 12 31
970 7 977
302 50 352
1 2 3 6 19 31
41 41
162 451 457 883 706 2,659
236 42 46 408 732
1,712 502 556 1,297 725 4,792
6 8 14
2017 12 31

1,073 3 1,076
497 55 552
4 2 1 5 21 33
94 94
453 303 68 1,343 706 2,873
27 102 125 365 619
2,148 410 249 1,713 727 5,247
4 7 11
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2018
317 324
12 6 1 19
29 70 22 121
41 83 340 464
7 10 4 21
2017
17 15 32
16 01 23 130
33 106 23 162
16 11 27
@
(b)
4.0 5.3
2018 12 31
2017 12 31 23 196
196 2017
2018 12 31
951 FVPL 626 FVPL
2018 15 23

2018 12 31
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2018 12 31

12 ©) 5 9 14

7 )
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2017 12 31
17 (16) 1 10 11
16 (16)
40
(a) 2010
2010 2010 11 26
2013 12 26
2010
631,580,000
2010
Tricor Services Limited 2010
Teeroy Limited
2010 2010
2010
2010
2010
2010 2012

2012 2014 2010
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2010
631,580,000
2012 12 26
2012 2014
(b) 2013
2013 10
2013
2013 2013
2013 10 23 2013
2013
2017 28 350,877,333
2017
278 2017 12 31
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2013
3.0
2013
2013
2013
2013
0.0001 350,877,333
Mr. Wan Long

JLL
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1PO 2014
584,795,555
1,883
JLL
6.66
6.20
10
42
2.06
2017 12 31 2018 12
31

(c) IPO
2014 21
2014 1PO
1
243
1PO
2014
1PO
10
2018 12 31
2017 35

549,633,028 13,160,000 5,086,971 780,481

1PO
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530,605,576 11,255,000

231,649,894

405,183 268,507 518,676,886

355,831,075

7.23 2017 8.29
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42

2017 28
66.5

66.5

43

2018 12 31

2021 11

SPV

50
2017 12 31
SPV
SPV
2018 12 31
237
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2018 2017
96 99
164 223
94 116
354 438
2018 2017
125
94 144
33.5
2018 2017
18 11
SPV
SPV
SPV 835 2017 662
2018 2017 12 31
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2014 10
515
25
2017 12 31
14 75
2017 12
82
2018 26 10
75,000
250,000
250,000
3.25
2018 29
65,000 12.5
250,000
630,000
2018
3.9 75
11.75
94
2018 12 13
102,400
1,000 25,000
75,000
2019
33,000 67,000

20,000
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26
2018
26
10
4
4
100
10
10,000
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(a

'

(c
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2018 2017
6 6
12 12
61 50
22 16
2018 2017
1 6
1 3
31 9
12 31
2018 2017
+ +
9 10
4 32
+ 3
11 298
24 343
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46
2018 2017
5,141 5,103
122 119
1 +
+ 1
123 120
364 341
2 1
366 342
(243) (222)
4,898 4,881
4,898 4,881
1 1
2,934 2,921
61 61
1,213 1,196
689 702
4,898 4,881
.
2017 1 2,905 61 888 689 4,544
502 502
13 (489) (489)
313 313
16 (5) 11
16 308 13 337
2017 12 31 2018 1 2,921 61 1,196 702 4,881
492 492
13 (505) (505)
21 21
13 0)) 9
13 17 (13) 17
2018 12 31 2,934 61 1,213 689 4,898

+
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2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
Henan Shuanghui Investment &
Development Co., Ltd.
26.75 26.75 209 183 654 731
1 3 18 46
210 186 672 777
12 31
2018 2017
1,833 2,070
1,424 1,477
(1,186) (1,138)
32) 33)
(1,889) (2,245)
150 131
504 600
654 731
12 31
2018 2017
7,390 7,489
(6,623) (6,821)
767 668
+
767 668
558 485
10 12
199 171
767 668
17 21
785 832
(340) (59)
(960) (363)
(515) 410
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2018 2017
™ (100)
1 25
0
(6) (105)
(198) 333
8 (18)
@ 7
(192) 322
(198) 217
49
2019 25
Henan Luohe Shuanghui Industry Group Co., Ltd.
2019 20 2019 25
50
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
2018 2017
-33,883,520,411 100 100
Rotary Vortex Limited (2017
33,883,520,411 )
- 73.25 73.25
3,299,558,284 (2017
3,299,558,284 )
100 100

Smithfield
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Far tha yeat ended Decembsr 31, 2616
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2016
Resuly
Ifne
inbgheal  Bindngheal
Il wmlum Imir viilon
ity ad]uiknmn Total
UESmillion | USEmilien  USSwillion
Rovenue 5 #2,603 == 22,800 22,375 = L2379
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income (Continued)

Fot the year saded Decambar 31, 2018

Resuilin
bwbara

bislogieal  Biobopical
[ v bin sl volue
sdhntmemt ol usteennds
U5Fmiilien  USSmillion

Nems hal may be reclassdhed
subsaguently fo ol ov loss:
— exchange diffarances arsing

an fransiation of faregn

apamiions (1@ 333

= fair value change in cash
fiow hesige, net of tax e (1
e 322

Caher comprenenshe (apense)
Ingame for the veas, net of fax {n@s) 217

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE
INGOME FOR THE YEAR 855 1536

Profa Tor the year stiribulable 1o

— paries of the Company w3 1,133
— An-controlling interets 210 185
1,153 1318

Total comprgenshe income for
he yesr stbbilatss o

— pwmners of the Company TB83 1,301
~— npn-contholling inkerests 172 235
weh 1536

EARMIPIGS FER-SHARE 14
— Bagic (LS cents) 643 7.79
— Diluied (LIS canlsd &40 T.76
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AY [ecwmbar 31, 3008

2018 2017

Moben IHS'-l'ui:I"liun LI miifion

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Property, plant and equipnsent 15 5,300 5.O37
Prepaid lesse payments 17 175 197
Biotogical assels 18 147 121
Goodwill 19 1,847 1,838
Intangible assels 20 1,78 1.742
Interests in associates 21 150 155
Inberests in joint ventures- 22 202 140
Other recenables 25 40 41
Aailable-for-sale investments 726 - 7
Fimancial assels al fair value through prodid o loss 26 7 =
Pledged bank deposits b= 4 5
Drefierred tax assels 33 a7 o8
Othes non-cinrent assels 175 121
Total non-current assels 9,834 5,562

CURRENT ASSETS

Properties under develogment 16 30 0
Prepaid lese paynments 17 8 5
Biokmical assels 18 847 a0
Iventonies 23 2,022 1,905
Trade and bills receivables 24 1,135 980
Prepayments, other receivables and other assels 25 158 ol
Taxation recovesable 67 115
Fimancial assets at tair value through profit o koss 26 n1 —
Pledgedirestricted bank depaosits 28 54 5
Bank balances and cash 28 525 1.371
Total current assels 3460 5,666

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade payables 29 a77 1,076
Acciied expenses and other payables 30 1430 1,472
Taxation payable &1 L]
Boriowings 32 819 B
Bank overdratts 32 41 92
Total eanrent Habiies 3,328 3439

= llET L::UII_‘REII‘I' .lS_SE'S 2,132 2167
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIRBILITIES 11,870 11,759
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position (Continued)

A Dreceembar 31, 2018

2018 2017

Malos uss mikiion LSS o TRy

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Other pavables 30 214 199
Oblgations under finance leases 31 23 23
Botrowings a2 2.258 2297
Defened tax lEbilities 33 598 a5
Dedermed revenue 34 10 11
Pension hhlﬁhp and other relrement benefits 35 48 368
Total non-cureent labslities | 3.552 3537
MET ASSETS BAa18 5222
CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Share capital - 1 1
Reserves 7.145 734
Equity attributable to owners of the Company 1.048 7445
Mon-controliing inferests 672 i
TOTAL EGUITY 8,418 8222

The consolidated fnancial statements on pages &4 to 185 were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of
Directors on Mach 15, 2019 and ae signed on s behall by

Mr. Wan Long Ms. Guo Lijun
Dhrector Director
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Far thae yed¢ ended Dacembsr 31, 2016
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity (Continued)

For the yaar saded Dacesmbar 31, 2018
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China, sach of ham (s requied I ranatar 10% of i peofih, i deinirised undel Bhe Ching accounbing reguistioes, 1o e sladilony wrplus
nﬂfﬂlmﬂﬂnlmwmhmdlhwmm1mﬂwmlhulmmdb-hﬂ.bdugdhhimﬁond
dividendy o shaiehoklens

The alalutiny Surplus reserve shifl only e used to make Up pemvend yeal's Mibis of 10 Cbame I Pievasd company's capilal. Uon
by a of genpmal mesting, gach of the relewant companies may convart & slalutory sorplus remenve inds
::lplh'l,prﬂldlll1hlbllll'ﬂufhlﬂllﬂllﬂll“hmﬂtﬂﬂhﬂmﬂﬁﬁﬂmwm

ANNUAL REPORT 2018 WH GRIUPLEATED B9

168/308



EDINETOOOO
O0OO00O000000000000n0dnoOonod(e3osss)
Oooooooa

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Far tha yede ended Dacembsr 31, 20616

2017

LS mallion

OFERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit before taxation 1411 1201
Adjustrments for:
Inferest oo {12y {12)
Finance costs 15 198
Share of profits of associates {ay {8)
Share of profits of joiml ventures {27 {14)
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 428 aaz
Logs {gan) on drposal of property, planl and equpmen 2 =)
Amorisation of mlangible assels 2 7
Fair value gain on financial assefs at fair value through profit or
less {15} .
Gain on malurity of availble-for-sale investments = 8)
Redease of prepaid lease paymenis Bl 5
Write-down of inventores 106 44
Loss {gain) anising from changes in fair walee less costs to sell of
biclogical assets 130 {13}
Impamment loss on progerty, plant and equipment 4 12
Allewanoes on trade éceivables 2 1
Impabment loss on other non-currend assels 12 13
Share-based payments i | 313
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary e {4)
Gain on insurance recovery 4) =
OPERATING CASH FLOWS BEFORE MOVEMENTS IN WORKING CAPITAL 2178 2414
(Increase) decrease in biological assels (GG} 8
Increase in inventories (2581 {186)
Increase in tiade, bills and other recehvabbes (247) {169)
Incredse in properties under development (25} -
Increase in rade and other payables 26 26
CASH FROM OPERATIONS 1.6508 2,053
Taxation pasd (234} {428)
Interes] paad (119} {143)
Nel cash lrom operating activities 1,255 1512
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows {Continued)

For the yaar esded December 31, 2018

2018 2517

l.lliﬁfn'lﬂnn e ST

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of propedy, planl and squipment {811} (5300
Proceeds from disposal of inancial assets at lair value through
prodit or boss 626 —
Punchase of hnancial assels al fai value through prolit o loss {951 e
Proceeds fiom disposal of available-for-sale inestments — 540
Purchass of available-for-sale invesiments = (5590
Placement of pledgedirestricted bank deposits (56) {64)
Withwdrawall of pledped'iestiicied bank depasits 70 54
Procesds Trom dispossl of propety, plnt and equipment 20 40
Interest recaived <] 12
Dividends received Irom associales 4 7
Dividends received from joint ventmes 1 —
Mel cash outflow on scquisition of subskdiaries (39} (147)
Acquisition of equity interests in assockates (58]
Acouisition of equity interests in joint ventures (15 -
Mel cash outfiow on liquidation of subsidianies = L 1]
Seftlerment of contingent considemation morespect of acquisition
of a subsidiary n {58}
Insurance clalms on property, plant and equipment 3 19
Putchase of ol non-current assets (2n ==
Construction of assets o be sold (27 e
Met cash used in investing activities (1,210 (784)

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from borroewings, net of Uansaction costs B.a58 4,181
Repayment of borrowings {8,654 117
Dividiznd parid 10 non-conbrolleg inferests {290) (179}
Dividend paid {505) {489)
Met cash oulflow on scquisition of addibonal inlerests in subsidomies {3 {43
Proceeds Trom issue of shares L i1
Capatal contribated by non-controling interests — f
Repayment of obligation undes linance leases 7] =
Net cash used in linancing activities (790 (5a1)
Net {decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents {752) 137
Effect of foreign exchange e changes 143 13
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 1.218 1,123
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR 484 1,275

ANALYSIS OF THE BALANCES OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Bank balances and cash 525 1,371
Bank overdrafts {413 {%2)
484 1279

ANNUM. REPORT 2018 WH GROUP LINTED n
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Fat tha yedi¢ endad Decambsr 30 2G1E

1. CORPORATE AND GROUFP INFORMATION
WH Group Limsled {the “Company™) was incorpomabed and registered as an exempled company with: linited
liabyiliy i the Cayman lslands under the Companies Law of the Cayman lslands, |l immediate holding
company 15 Heroic Zone Investments Limited  ("Herole Zone™), which s incopoated in the British Virgin
Islands, while its ulimate holding comgany is Rise Grand Group Limited, also incorporated in the Baitish
Virgin Islands. The Company's sheaes were Bisted on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange ol Hong Hong
Limited: (e “Stock Exchange™) on August 5 20014

The address of the registered office of the Company and the addiess ol its principed plece ol business ae
disclosed in the section headed “Corporate Information” in the annual report,

The Compemny acts 3% an investmen holding company. The comsolidated financal skatements ol the Company
for the year ended December 31, 08 comprise [he Company and s entities (including structured entities,
controlled by the Group) (colleclively referred 1o as the "Group™) and the Group's interests in associates and
inferests i folsd ventures,. The Groap is primsdly volved o production and sakes of packaged meats and
fresh pork as well a5 hog production. The principal activiies of #s principal subsidianes are sel oul in nobe
&),

The functional cuency of the Company is the United States Dollar (*US$"), as the magonty of the Group's
revenue is geneated in USE which is the carrency of the primary ecomomic environment in which the
Group's major operating subsidearies opemie

2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION
The consolidated linanciad staterments have been prepared in accordance with International Financal
Reporting Standards (“IFRS") issued by the Inemational Accounling Standards Boasd (he “IASE") and he
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Crdinance

The consoldated financial statements have been prepared under the historical cosl convention, except Tor
biological assels, financial assels al f@ir alue through profit of loss, cerain non-current assels and dervative
financzal assels and Habiliies which have been measured ab fair value. These financial siatements are
presented in USE, and all values are sounded (o the neatest million {"USEmillion™) except when olherwise
indicated.

2.2 BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION
The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial statements of the Company and #s enlitees
{including struchwed anfities, ocontrolled by the Group dusing the year ended December 31, 2018, Conbidl is
achieved when lhe Group is exposed, o has nghts, lo varable retums from its mvolvement with the mestes

and has the abiity 1o affec! those refuims thiough its power over the investes. Spectically, the Group controls
an invaslea if, and only i, the Group has:

(g} power over the investee (ie., existing rights that give it the curent ability 1o direct the relevant adlivities
of the mestee);

(b)  exposure, o nighls, to variable wlums om its involvement with the investes; and

{c) the ability to use s power owel the investee lo affect its reluins.

2 WHSROLUP LIMITED ANNLIAL REPORT 2018
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Foi the yaar eaded December 31, 2018

2.2 BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION (Confinuesd)
Generally, there s a presumption that a maponity of wolimg rights results in confrol. To support this
presumption and when the Group has less than a majority of the voling of similar rights ol an invesles, the
Group considers all relevant facts and chcumstances in assessing whelher | has power over an invesbes,
incheding

{a) the contracusl srangementish with the olher vole holders of the investes;
(b} rights anising from olher contraciual anangements; and
(e}  the Group's voling rights and potential voling reghts.

The Groap re-assesses whether o not it controls an investes il facts and circuomstances indicate that there
aie changes o one of mofe of the thice elements of contiol. Consolidation ol & subsidiary beging when the
Group obtains control ovwes the subsideary and ceases when the Group loses control of the subsidiary. Assets,
liabifities, moome and expenses of 8 subsidary acquired o disposed of during the year are included in the
comsolidated financel siatements from the date the Group gains conirol until the date the Group ceases o
conliol the subsidiany,

Prodit or loss and each component of oiher comprehensive moome (“0C1") are atbributed to the owners of the
Company and to the non-controlling merests, even # this resulls in the pon-conlrolling interests having a
deficil balance, When necessary, adjustments are made o the linancial statements of subsidiaries te ing
thedr accounting polickes inlo lve with ihe Group's accounting policies. All infra-group assets and labilities,
equity, income, ocxpenses and cash llows. relating bo lransactions between members ol the Group are
eliminated i full on consolidation,

Changes i the Group's ownership Inferests In existing subsidines that do mol sesull in the Group kosing
control over the subsidiagies are accounted o as equily bransactions. The carrying amounts of the Group's
relevant components of equity including reserves and the non-controlling interests are adjusted lo eflect the
changes m thele relative inferests in the subskdianes, Any diffeience between the amount by which the non-
controlling inlerests are adjusted after re-atiribution of the relevant equity componenl, and the fair value o
the consideation paid o received B recognsed disectly in equity and atteibuled te owners of e Company.

When the Group loses confrol of a subsidiary, a gain of loss 5 recognised in ol o loss and B calculated
a% the difference bebween (1) the ageregate of the faer value of the consideration ecenved and the fair value
of any retained interest and (i} the camying amounts of the assets (including goodwill} and Rabilikes of the
subsidiary  aftribatable to the owners of the Company. Al amounts previously recogmised in other
comprehensive income in relation to that subsidiary ae accounted for as if the Group had directly disposed
of the related assels or Babililies of the subsidiary (e, reclassified to profil o loss o bransfened directly 1o
retained eamings). The fair value of any vestment retained in the former subsidiary at the date when
control is lost &5 regarded a5 the fair valee on initiad recognition for subsequent accounting under 1AS 39
Financial Inslruments: Recogntkn and Messurement o, when applicable, the cost on initial recognition of an
Investment n an associale o a ol venlune
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far tha yead endad Decamber 31, 2618

2.3 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES
The Group has applied fhe following new and revised IFRSs for the fiest Bme Tor the current year's Tinanciad
staterments,

Amendments to IFRS 2 Classification and Maasurement of Share-based Payment Transsclions
Amendments 1o IFRS 4 Applying IFRS 9 Financisl Instruments with IFRS 4 Insuence Confracts
IFRS @ Financial instrments
IFRS 15 Revenue fromr Contracts with Cuslomers
Amendments to IFRS 15 Clarifications fo IFRS 15 Revenue from Conlracts with Customess
Amendments 1o 1AS 40 Transfers of (mvestrment Property
IFRIC 22 Fonegn Currency Transachions and Advance Consideralion
Anriwal i provemaits Amendments to IFRS 1 and [AS 28

2014-2015 Cycle

Odfeer than as explained below regarding the impact of IFRS 9 and IFRS 15, the adopion of the above new
and revised standards has had no sigeilicant financial effect on these financial siatements.

IFRS 15 Revende from Confracls with Customers

IFRS 15 supsisedes |AS 11 Construction Contracts, |AS 18 Revenue and related Interpretations and it
applies o all revenue arlsing from contracts with customers, unless those contracts are m the scope of other
standards. The new standard establishes a five-step model 1o account foe revenue ansing from conbracls with
cuslomess, Undes IFRS 15, revenue i recognised at an amount that refects the consaderation 1o which an
enlity expects fo be entitled in exchange for transfening goods of senvices lo a customer

The standard requires enlities 1o exercise judgemenl, taking into consideration all of the relevam facls and
circumstances when applying cach step of the model 1o contracts with their customess, The standard akso
specilies e accounting for the moiemental costs of oblaining a contract and the costs directly related to
fulfilling a coniract,

The Group adopted IFRS 15 using the modiied retrospective method which allows the Group to recognise
the cumuiative effects of indaly applying IFRS1S a5 an adjustment to the opening balance of retained
carmnimgs o the 2017 fioancial year. The Group elected 1o apply the practical expedient for comgleted
confracts and did not restate the contracts completed belore January 1, 2018, thus the comparative figures
have nol been restated,

Under IFRS 15 & bansachon prece i considered vaniable if 8 customes &5 provided with trade discounts o
right of reéturn. The Group estimates. the amount of consideration to which it will be enlitled in exchanpe for
transfenting goods. The varabde consideration is estimated at contract inceplion and constiained wntil it is
highly probable that a significant eversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will nol occur
when the uncertainly associaled with the varkable consideration is subsequently resolved, The Group uses the
papecied value method o the most likely amounl method, as approgriate, © cstimate the amount of
alkwances, bade discounts and rght to relum as this method betfer predicts the amount ol variable
consideration to which the Group will be entitled.

Excepl for the rechassification effect below, the adopton of IFRS 15 doe not have malensl inancial impact on
the Group's consolidated financial statements.

™ WHSROLP LIMITED ANNLIAL REPORT 2018
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Foi the yaar sadad Decembar 31, 2018

2.3 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISGLOSURES (Conlinued)
IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracis with Custormers (Conilinued)
Reclassifications were made &5 al December 31, 2018 to be consistent with the lerminology used under
IFRS 15 amnd, accordingly, advances peceived from customers (2017 US$98 million) were reclyssified from
deposit received to contract labilities under accrued expenses and other payables

The amounts in e Group's consalidated Inancial statements would have remained largely the same o IFRS
15 had not been adopted.

IFRS 9 Financial fnstroments

IFRS 9 Fivancial Instruments teplaces IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognifion and Measurerment Tor
sinuzd percds beginmng on of alter January 1. 2018, Bringing logether all three aspechs. of the scoounting
for financial instruments; classification and measurement, impairment and hedge acocounting.

Wil the exception of hedpge accounting. which the Group elected o apply exisling hedpe accounting
requirements under 1AS 35 unbl 1ASB completes ther macro hedging progect, e Group has applied IFRS 9
1etipspectively i accordance with the transition requirements, with the initial application date of January 1,
28 The Group has dected not to adjust the comparative information for the period beginning January 1,
20017, which the comparative information was prepared undes clssification and measurement requiremeants o
145 39

Classification and measurement
On January 1, 2018, the Group's management has assessed which business model apply 1o the fmancial
assats held by the Group and has classilied ds financ@l instruments ino appropriate IFRS 9 calegoiies.

ANNLAL REPORT 2018 WH GROUP LIKTED 15
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far the yed¢ endad Dacembsr 31, 2016

2.3 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES [(Conlinusd)
IFRS 8 Financial fostroments (Conlinued)
Classilication and measurement {Continued)
On the date of initial agplication, lanuary 1, 2018, the financial instruments of thie Group wene a5 follows:

Measuremenl calegory Earrying amaunl

Original Hew Dilfersnce
Original (A5 3  Mew (IFRS G) USS millian W55 millinn USS' million

MNom-current financial assels

Other recelvables Loans and Amartised cost 41 41 —
receivables
Ayailable-tor-sale invesiments  Amortised cost MR 7 — L
Financial assets al fair value BNOA FWPL —_ ¥ T
through profit or loss
{FVPL"}
Pledged bank deposits Loans aimd Armirtised ool 5 5 =
recevables
Other mon-cunent assoks FVPL FWPL 130 130 -

Current financial asssts

Trade and bills seceivables  Loans and Amrtised cost 959 ko) —
receivables
Financial assets included in Loans amd Amortised cost 1 21 =
prepayTnents, olher recevakles
receivabdes and other
assels
Pledgedirestricted bank Loans and Amaortised cosl 9 69 -
depasils recevabies
Bank balances and cash Loans and Amaortised cost 1,371 1,371 =
recevabies
Derlvatines FVPL FVPL 32 32 —_
Current financial liabilities
Trade payables Amortized cost Amaortised cost 1076 1,076 ==
Financial Eabiites mcluded  Amortised cost Amaortised cost 358 358 -
in accreed expenses and
ather payables
Borrowings Anortised cost Amaortised cost 809 29 =
Bank overdiafts Amortised cost Armiartised costl o2 92 =
Dierivatives FVEL FVPL 27 27 -_
Mon-cumrent financial
liabilities
Botrowings Arrlisad cost Armortised cost 2.297 2,297 —
Other payables Amottized cost Amortised cost 199 199 —
Obligations under linance Amerlised cost Armortised cost 23 23 —
leases
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Foi the yaar sadad Decembar 31, 2018

2.3 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISGLOSURES {(Conlinued)
IFRS 8 Frnancial Instroments (Conlinusad)
Classification and measorement {Continued)
The available-for-sale mvestments (2017 LS3T million) were réeclassitiod to financial asset 8 FYPL. Excepl for
the reclassification mentioned above, the adoplion of IFRS 9 has had no significant impact on the
classification and messuremand of the linancal assels of the Group,

The accounting for the Group's financial lkabilities remains largely the same as it was under I1AS 39, Similar
1o the reguirements of 1AS 35 IFRS 9 requires contingen! consideration [@bildies to be teated as. financial
instruments: messured al fair value, with he changes in fair value recognised in the stalement of peofit or
Noris.

Under IFRS 9, embedded derivatives are mo longer separated from a host Enancial asset. Instead, financial
assiels are classified based on their contractual tenms and the Group's business model. The accounting for
dervatives embedded In financlal kabiltes and o non-financkal host contiacts has not changed from fhat
required by |AS 39,

Impairment
The adoption of |[FRS 9 has had no significant impact on the mmgaimment of e financial assels of the
Groap,

2.4 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
The Group has not applied the following new and revised IFRSs, thal have been ssued bl are not yel
elfective, in these financial stalements.

Amendments o IFRS 3 Dadfirnition of 8 Business”
Amendments 1o IFRS 9 Pregayrmend Featives with Negalive Compensaton
Amendments o IFRS 10 Sale or Contiibelion of Assels between an Ivestor and its Associate or

and 1AS 28 Joint Veriture®
IFRS 16 Leases’
IFRS 17 Insurance Confracts?
Amendments 10 1AS 1 and  Gefivition of MalerialF
1A% B

Amendments o 1AS 19 Flan Amendrment, Curtallment or Sethement!
Amendments 1o IAS 28 Long-term interests i Associates and Joant Venfures!

IFRIC 22 Uincertainty ower Income Tax Trestmernist
Arvnisal Improvements Amendiments to IFRS 3, IFRS 11, IAS 12 and [AS 237
2O15-2017 Cycle

Efective for annusl peeicds begrmning on of afer 1 Jansasy 2019
ENective tor annusl pencds beginning on o after 1 Janmary 2000
Efective o annus pidicds heginning on of afer 1 Jascaey 2071
No mandabory sflecive date delermined bul svailibls forsady adoplion

[ e

Further intormation about those IFRSs thal are expected 1o have an impact to the Gioup upon adoption is
described bedow. Whilst management has performed an assessment of the estimated impacts ol these
standards, that assessment is based on the information cumrently availabée (o the Group, The actual impacts
upon adoplich could be dilerent fo those befow, depending on additional reasonable and supportable
inforrmbion being made aailable te the Group at the time of applying the standards,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far Tha yeas endad Decambser 31, 2018

2.4 |ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(LOrniiraed)
Amendments to IFRS 3 Definitior of a Business
Amendments o IFRS 3 clwily and provide additional guidance on the defimen of a business, The
amendments clafy that for an integrated sel of activities and assets to be considered a business, it must
mclude, at a minimum, an input and a substantive process that together sighificanily conlntuite to the ability
o coeate oufput. & business can exist without including all of e nputs and processes needed to create
outpails, The amendments remove the assessment of whether markel paricipants are capable of acquiring
the business and continue to produce oulputs. Instead, the locus s on whelher acquired mpuls and acquired
substantive processes together sinicantly contribute to the abilty 1o creasle oulputs. The amendments have
also namowed the definilion of oulpuls lo foows on goods or services provided B0 customers, investment
incomne or olber income from ordinary activiies. Furthermore, the amendments provide guidance o assess
whether an acquited process & substantive and introduece an oplional fab value concentration les o permit
a sanplitied assessment of whether an acquired sel of actvilies and assels 5 not 8 business, The Group
expechs to adopl the amendments prospectively from January 1, 2020,

IFRS 16 Leases

IFRS 16 introduces a comprehensive madel (o the identilication of lease anangements and accounting
treatmenls for both lessors and lessees. IFRS 16 will suparsede 1AS 17 Leases and the rélated mlerprelations
when il becomes effective.

IFRS 16 detinguishes lesse and serdce contracts on the bases ol whether an identilied asset & controlled by
a customes, Mistinctions of operaling leases and finance leases are removed lor lesses accounting, and are
replaced by a model where a righl-of-use assel and a corresponding lability have to be recognised Tor all
legses by lessees, except lor shoel-term beases and leases of low vakie assets

The slamdard includes two clective recognilion exemplions for lessess — leases of low-value assels and
shiort-term leases. At the commencement date of a bease, a lessee will recognise a kabibty to mabe lease
payments (e, the lease lability}) and an assat representing e right o use the undedlying assel during the
lease term (e, the oght-ol-use assel). The nght-of-use assel s subsequently measured al cost less
accumulated depreciation and any impairment bosses unless the nght-ol-use asset meets the definibon of
ivestiment property in 1AS 40, or relates o s class of property, piant and equiprment 1o which the revaluation
model is applied. The lease liability = subsequently increased to reflect the interest on the lease lialality and
reduced for the lease payments. Lessees will be required lo separately recognise the interest expense on lhe
lease bability and the depreciation expense on the righl-of-use assel. Lessees will also be reguined o
remeasure the lease Hability upon the occurrence of certain events, such as change i the lease term and
change in llure lease payments msulling (rom a8 change in an mdex or male wused o delerming those
paymeents, Lessees will genedslly recognise the amolunt of the remeasurement of the lease lability a5 an
adjustment o the right-of-use assel Lessor accounting under IFRS 16 is substantially wnchanged from the
acceunting ueder 185 17, Lessors will continue (o classify all leases using the same classiication principle &
m AS 17 and dishinguish between operating leases and finance leases. [FRS 16 sequires lessees and lessois
o make more extensive disclosures than under IAS 17 Lessees can choose o apply the standard wsing
gither a full retrospective or a mexdified selrospective approach, The Group will adogd IFRS 16 from January
1, 2015,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For Ehe yaar eaded Decembar 31, 2018

2.4 155UED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE INTERNATIOMNAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
[Comlimued)
IFRS 16 Leases (Conlinued)
The Group plans to adopd the ransitional prosisions in IFRS 16 1o recognise the cumuiative eflect of nitial
adoption as an adjustment to the opening badance of retained eamings at Janwary 1, 2000 and will ol
restate the comparatives. In addiion, the Group plans lo apply the new requirements o contracls thal were
prewously wentified as leases applying 1AS 17 and measure the bease lability at the present vabue of the
emaining lease payments; discounted using the Group's incremental bomowing rate al the date of initial
apphcation. The right-ol-use assel will be measured at the amount ol the lease lability, adusted by the
amount of any prepaid of acciued kase payments relabng bo the lesse recognised i the statement of
fimancial position mmmediately before the date of initial apphication.

The Group plans to use the exemplions allowed by the standard on lease contracts whose lease terms end
within 12 manths as ol the date of inilel application. Duning 2018, the Group has pedommed an assessmant
on the impact of adoplion of IFRS 16, As al December 31, 2018, the Group has mon-cancellable operating
lease commitments of US$354 million a5 disclosed in note 41, Upon application of IFRS 16, the Group will
fecognise a right-of-use assel and a comesponding liability m respect ol all these leases unless they qualify
for bow value or short-tesm leases. In addition, the application of new requitements may resull changes in
measurament, presentation and disclosure as mdicated above.

Amendments to IAS 1 and 1AS 8 Dafinition of Malerial

Amendments 1o 1IAS 1 and 1AS 8 provide & new delimBon of mestermsl, The new defmition skales that
information is material @ omiting, misstating o obscuring it could reasonably be expected to influence
decisions thal the primary users of general purpose tmancial skrlements make on the basis of these linancial
staterents. The amendments clanly that matesiality will depend on the natiaie of magniude of mlommation. A
misstalement of infommation is meterial it # could reasonabdy be expected to infleence decisions made by the
primsary users. The Group expects Lo adopl e amendmeants prospectively from January 1, 20280, The
amendments are nol expected fo have any significant impact on the Group's financial statements.

IFRIC 23 Uncertainly over fncome Tax Treataremts

IFRIC 23 addresses the accounting lor income taxes (current and delerred) when lax treatments involve
uncertainty that affects the application of IAS 12 (often referred. o as “uncertsn tax positions’). The
interpretation does nol apply to laxes of levies outside the scope of IAS 12, not does it specifically include
requirements relatimg to interest and penalfies associated with uncertain tax treatments, The interpretation
specilically addresses (i) whelthar an enlity considers uncertain B trestmends separately; (i) the sssumplions
an entity makes about he examination of tax treatments by taation aullorities; (lik how an entity determines
taable profits o lax losses, lax bases, unused B losses, unused b credits and lax rates; and (v} how an
enbity considerns changes in lacts and ciicumstances, The mterpretation i to be applied retrospectively, alther
fully retrospectively without the use of hindsight or retrospectively wills the cumulative effect of application as
an adpstment o the opening equity a1 the dale of imitial application, withoul the restatement of comparative
informaticn. The Group expects to adopt the interpretation from January 1, 2019 The interpretabion is not
expecled 1o have any significant mpact on the Group's fimancial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far Tha yeas endad Decambser 31, 2018

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Business combinations and goodwill
Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the soquisition method, The consideration ransferred in
basiness combination s measured al fair valee, which is calculated as the sum ol the acquisition dee (ak
values of the assels ransfemed by the Group, labiliies incured by the Group 1o the foomer owners of the
acquires and the squily inbetests issued by the Group in exchange lor control of the acquiree. Acquasition-
related costs are recognised m prolil or boss as mcuned.

Al the soquistion date, the identifiable assels acquired and the liabidities asswmed ane recognised af ther ar
value, excepl that:

. deferred tax assels or Habilibes, and assels o labilfees relsfed to employes benelil arangements ane
recognised and messued in acowrdance with 1AS 12 Income Taves and |AS 19 Emplayee Benefits
respectively,

. Eabilfties or equily instruments related to share-based payment amangements of the acquies or share-
based payment arrangements of the Group entered into to replace share-based payment armangements
of the acquitee are messured in accordance with IFRS 2 Share-based Payment #l the acquisition date
{see the accounding policy below); and

. assels {or disposal groups) that are classified as held for sale in accordance with IFRS 5 Nofi-currand
Assets Held for Sgle and Disconvnued Opevabions are measured in accordance with that standard.

Goodwill is measured as the excess ol the sum of the consideration bansterred, the amount of any non-
conlrolEng inferests in the acquiree, and the fair value of the acquirer's previously held equity interest in the
aciquires (il amyd over the net amount of the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed as at
acquasition date, |1, alter ie-assessoment, the nel amount of the dentifiable assels acquined and lkabibes
assumed exceeds the sum of the consideration transfemed, the amounl of any non-controlling interests in the
acquiree amd e fair value of the acquirer's previously hekd interest i the acquares (il -any), the excess s
recognised immediately in profit o loss as a bargain purchase gain,

Morn-controling interests that are present ownership mlerests and entithe heir holdars o a proporonate shase
al the relevant subsidiary’s net assels in the event of hgquidation are inifially measired either at faw value or
at the non-conbrolling mlerests’ propofeonate share ol the recognised amounts of the acquiree’s idenlilsable
et assels. The cholce of measurement basis i made on a fransaction-by-transaction basis.

Goodwill arsing on an acquisition of a basiness 15 carnied al cost as estabhshed at the date of acquisition of
the basimess (see the accounting policy above) bess any accumulated impairment losses, i any,

For the purposes of impairment lesting, goodwill s allecated 10 each of the Group's cash-genesating units

("CGEUS") (o growp of CGUs), that is expected fo benefit from the synerghes of the combination, which
represent the lowest level al which the. goodwill is monflored  for intermnal management purposes. and not

larger than an operating segment.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For Ehe yaar eaded Decembar 31, 2018

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES [Conilinued)

Business combinations and goodwill (Conlinued)

A CGU {or group of CGUs) o which goodwill has been allocaled k& tested for impaitment annually, or more
frequently when there is indecation that the unit may be imgaired. For goodwill ansing on an acquisition in a
reporting period, the CGLY {or group of CGUS) to which goodwill has been allocated B tested for impairment
belote the end of thal répodting perod. I the recoverable amoun is less than s camying amount, the
impainment loss s allocaled ficdd o réduce the crnang amount of any goodwill and then lo the other assels
of 2 pro-rata basis based on the camying amount of each asset in the unit {or group of CGlis)

On disposal of the relevant GGL, the attributable amount of goodwill & included in the determination o the
st of profit o0 loss on disposal

Fair value measurenent

Fair value is the price thal would be mwceived Bo sell an asset o paid 1o trasvsfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between maikel participants al the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly
observable o estimaled wsing ancther valualion lechnique In estimating the fair vahse of an assel o a
liabslity, the Group takes inlo account e chamclenstics of the assel or labsity il matked participants would
lake those charactenistics info account when pricing the asset or lability at the measurement date. The fair
varlue for measurement andion disclosure purposes n these consolidated financial statements s delermined
o such a basis, except for share-based payment transactions thal are within the scope of IFRS 2 Share-
based Paymen!, leasing transactions that are within the scope of 145 17 fesses, and measurements that
have some similaities o the fair value Bbul ars nod fair value, such as nel realisable value in 1AS 2
frventores of value B use in 1AS 36 impaiment of Agsots,

A tair value measurement of & non-linancial assel lakes inlo account a market participant's ability to genarate
economic benefits by wsing the asset in its highest and best use or by sefling it to another market participant
that woubd use the assel in s highest and best use.

The Group uses wluation lechniques thal are approgriate m the crcunstances and lor which sulficient data
are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant cbservable inputs and minknsing the use
ol unobservable mputs.

All assels and Babilites. for which fam value is measured o disclosed in the financial slatements are
calegonsed within the fair vadue hicrarchy, desaibed as follows, based on the lowest level input thal is
signilicant 1o the fair value measurement as a whole

Level 1 ~— based on quoled prices (unadjusted) in acltive markels for identical assels or labilities;

Llevel 2 — based on waleation techniques for which the lowest level inpul that is signficant to the
fair value measwement is obsarvable, either deectly o indirectly; and

Lewel 3 — based on wvalislion techinegues for which the lowest lowel mpat that §s sign@icant to the

fair vale measurement is unobsenable

For assels and liabillies thal are recognised in the financial slatements on a recurting basis, the Group
determings whether ransfers have occurred belween levels in the hicianchy by reassessing calegorisation
{based on the lowest level inpul that is significant to the law value measurernent a5 a whole) al the: emd of
each reporting period.

ANNUM REPORT 20LE WH GRDUP LIKETED A

180/308



EDINETOOOO
O0OO00O000000000000n0dnoOonod(e3osss)
Oooooooa

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far Tha yeas endad Decambser 31, 2018

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Conlinued)
Related parties
A party & considered 1o be related to the Groug if:
{a) the parly is 8 person o a clse member of thalt person’s family and that person
) hes centrol or jont Control over the Group:

(i) has smnificant influence over the Group, of

(i k= a membar of the key management personnel of the Group or of a paresd of the Group;

(b} the parly is an entily where amy o the tollowing conditions applies:
() the entity and the Group are members of the same group;

() one entity 5 an associate on joinl venture of the olher éntity (o of & parent, subsdiary of fellow
subsidiary of the other entity);

{iiiy  the entity and the Group are joint vendures of the same third party;
(ivk  one entity 15 a joint venture of a thied enlity and the other entity s an assockte of the third entity;

) the enlity B a post-employment bendlil plan for the benelt of employess of either the Group o
an enlity related to the Group;

(wik  the enlity 15 controfbed o jomtly contolled by a person identified in (a);

(wil} a person identitied in {a)() has sknificant influénce over the entity o 15 @ member of the key
management pessonnel of the entity (or of a parent of the entity); and

(vii) the entity, or any member of a group of which it is a part, provides key management personmel
senvices 1o the Group or o the parent of the Group.

Interests in associates and joinl ventures

An associsle is an entity over which the Group has significant influeence. Significant influence is the power to
parlicipate o the financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but 15 not confred o joint control
over those policies.

A joint ventwe is a joint arrangement whereby the parties thal have joint control of the amangement have
rights 1o the net assets ol the point arrangement. Joml conlrol is the conlractually agreed shaning of control of
an arangerment, which exists only when decisions aboul the relevant activities require the unanimous consent
of the parties sharing control
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Foi the yaar saded Decesmber 31, 2018

3.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES [Conilinued)

Interests in associates and joint ventures (Confinued)

The resulls and assels and liabilities of associates and a joint venhures are incogpotated in the consolidated
fimancial statements useng the equity method of accounting. The financiad stalements of associates or jfoint
ventures used for equily method accounting purposes are prepated using unilorm acoounting policies as
those of e Group lor like tassactions and events in similar circunstances. Under the equity method, an
inwestmend in an assocale of a joeind venture i initially recegnised in the comolidated stalement of linancial
position at cost and adjusted theteatter to recognese the Group's share of the pofit or loss and other
comgaehensive income of the assocsate or poinl venture. When the Group's share of losses of an associede or
joint venture exceeds the Gioup's interest in that associate of jont venture (which inchedes any long-term
interests thal, in substance, form part of the Group's net investment in the associale or joint ventured, the
Group dscontinues recognising its-shase of further losses. Additional bsses are recognised only to the extent
that the Group has incumed legal o constructive obligations o made payments on behall of thal associate o
foink venture,

An investment in an associale of a joint venture s accounted for using the equity method from the date on
which the investee biecomes an assoaste of & jeanl venture. On acquisition of the investment in an associale
of a joint venture, any excess of the cost of the imvestmenl over the Group's share of the net lair value of the
idontfimble assels and lobiltties of the investec is ecognised as goodwill, which s included within the
canrying amaunt of the investmenl.

Any excess of the Group's share of the nel fair wiue of the identifeable assels and Rabilibes and contingent
liabslities. over the cost of acquisition, after reassessment, |5 recognised Immediately i profit o loss in the
period in which the investmend s acquined,

The Group assesses whether there s an objective evidence that the milerest in an associate o a joint venture
mey be impaired. When any  obgective evidence exists; the enliee camying amound o the investment
{including gpoodwil) & tested fof impaimeent In accordance with IAS 36 Impainment of Assefs as a single
assal by comparing its recovmable amount (higher of value m ose and fair value less costs of disposal) with
1% carnying aaoanl, Ay impairment loss recognised forms part of the camying amount of the investment
Amy reversal ol that impairment loss i recognised in accordance with [AS 346 1o the extent that the
recoverable amount of the investment subsequently mcresses,

When the Group ceases to have significant influence over an associate o joint control over a jomt venture, it
is accounted for as a disposal of the enlire interest in the investee with a resulling gaim of kss being
recogrised i profil o loss. The difference Between the canying amound of the associate o joint venture and
the: fair value of any selaimed inferest and any procesds from disposing the rebevant inferest in the associate
of joind venture is included in the delermination of the pain o loss on disposal of the associple o joint
wventure. [n addition, the Group accounts for all amounts previously recognised in ofhed comprehansive
incomie in relation 1o that associate of joint venture on the same basis as would be required i that assocole
of joint venture had directly disposed of the related assets or Gabilties, Theretore, d 8 gain of loss previoushy
recognised moother comprehensive income by that associale o joint venture would be reclassified 1o pofit o
loss on the disposal of the relabéd assels or liabslities, the Group reclassifies the gain of loss from equity 1o
profit or loss {as a reclassification adjustment) when the equity method = discontinued.

When a group entity transscts with an associate of jeint veniure of e Group, profits and ksses resulting
from the transaclions with the associale or joint venlure are recognised in the consolidated financial
statements only 1o the extent of interests in the associate that are ool relsled to the Group.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far tha yeas endad December 31, 2018

4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Conlinued)
Revenue recognition (applicable from January 1, 2018)
Revenue from contract with costomers
Revenue lom contracts with customers is recognised when confrol of goods or services is transferred Lo the
customeers at an amount that reflects the consideration lo which the Group espects to be enfilled in
auchange for those goods or seivioes.

Control of the goods or serices is transtermed over lime i the Group's performance:
. provides all of the benefits received and consumed simultanecusly by the customes;
L creates of enhances an asae thal the customer contioks &% the GI'CIIJP perlorms; of

. dhioes not cicate an assel with an allemative use Lo 1he Greup and the Gioup has an enforcesble mght
to payment for performance completed to date.

W control of the assel Wansbers over Hime revenue i recognised over the pesed ol the confliac] by refeience
o the progress towards comglete satisfaction of that perffomance obligation. Othersise, sevenue is recognised
at @ paint m time when the customer obtains control of the asset.

The progress towards complete satislaction of the performance obligation is measwed based on the Group's
cfforls of inputs to the sabsfadtion of the performance obligation selatne to the todal expected efforls o
mputs.

Depending on the terms of the contract and the laws that apply to the contract, the control of the goods o
servioes mey be ansbermed over lime o al & point in e

When the consideration in a contract includes a vanable amount, the amount of consideration is estimated to
which the Groap will be entitled in exchange (or banstermng the poods of seraces to the customer. The
variable consideration & estimated at contract inceplion and constrained until it & highly probabde thal a
snificant révenue reversal o the amound ol cumadalive revenue recognised will not occur when e
associated uncertainty with the vanable consideration & subsequently resolved.

When the contiact contains a nancing component which provides the customer & significant benelil of
financing the tanster of goods or services to the customer for more than one year, revenue s measured at
the present value of the amount receivable, discounied using the discoun! rate thatl would be refllecled in a
separate linancing ransachon between the Group asd the customer 8t contiact inception, Wien the contract
contains & financing component which provides the Group a significant financial benefit for mare than one
year, revenue recognised under the contiact includes the interest expense accreted on the contract liability
imder the effective interest method. For-a contriact where the period between the payment by the customer
and - the transier of the promised goods or services is one year of less, the transaction price is not adjusted
tor the ellects ol a significant linancing component, using the practical expedient in IFRS 15

Revenue rom the sabe ol meal and ekbed pl’Dﬂl.IﬂS- i recq;nisal al tha p'.':l'll‘ll in leme when control of e
assed & bansferred to the customen, generally on delivery of the meat and related products.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Foi the yaar saded Decesmber 31, 2018

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES [Conlinued)

Revenue recognition {applicable hom Janwary 1, 2018) (Conlinued)

Revenue from contract with cestomers (Confinued)

Payment B generally due within 30 10 90 days from delivery, except fof new cusbomers, where payment in
advance is normally required. Seme contiacts for the sales of meat and refated products provide customess
with a right of relurn and rebaliss which give rse o varable consideration subject to constrainl

Serdce income is recognised over ime when serices are rendered because the cusiomer simullaneously
toceives and consumes e benafit provided by the Group.

Revenue from ofber sowrces

Inteses! income is tecogmised on an acoual basis using the effective inferest method by appling the e
thal exacily discounts the estimated fulure cash receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or
& shorler. penod, when appropriate, to the not canying amsount of the financial assel.

Dividend income & recognised when the shareholders’ nghl to receve payment has been established, it is
protsmable that the economic benelits assoctated with the dividend will flow te the Group and the amiont of
the dividend can be measuied reliably.

Revenue recognition (applicable before January 1, 2018)
Rewenue i measursd at the fair value of the considemlion received o receivable. Revenue s reduced for
discounts and salesrelated taes,

Revenue s recogneed when the amount of revenue can be relably measured, when it is probable thal future
economi benedits will lbow fo the Group and when specific criferia have been med for each of the Group's
aclivities, as described below.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the goods are delivered and tilles have passed.
Servce moome 15 recognised when services are provided,

Interest income 15 accrued on a time bass, by reference to the principal oulstanding and at the effective
interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated fulure cash receipts through the
expecled lite of the financial assol o thal assel's nel canying amount Gn initial recognition.

Dividend income from mvestments is recognised when the sharcholders” rights to receive payment have been
established

Contract assets (applicable from January 1, 2018)

A contract assel is the right Io consideration in exchange for goods o services Iranslened o the customer. I
the Group parforms by Wansfering goods or services 1o a customor before the custemer pays consideration
of belore payment 5 due, 8 conbract assel s wecopmsed lor the earned consideration that is conditional,

Confract liabilities (applicable from Janwary 1, 2018}

A contiacd labBity = the obligation to transfes goods of services to a customer for which the Group has
received a consideration (o an amount of cosideation thal is due) from the customer, Il 8 oustomel pays
the consideration belore the Group transiers goods of semvices o lhe customes, a contracl labiity s
recognised when the payment is made of the payment & due (whichever i eaiier). Contract abilities are
recognised as revenee when lhe Groap perfforms under the conlracl
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far Tha yeas endad Decambser 31, 2018

4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Conbinued)
Contract costs (applicable hom January 1, 2018)
Citver than the cosls which are capilalised as inventoties, properties under develbpment, property, plant and
equipment and intangible assels, costs inourred to (ulfil & contract with a customer are capifalised as an
asset ¥ all of the following criteria are mel:

(o)  the costs retate direclly to a confract of bo an anticpaled contract thal the entlty can specilically identify;

(b}  the costs genemte of enhance resources of e entity that wall be wsed in satistying (or in continuang to
salisly) performance abligations in the Tuture; and

(c) e costs are eopected 1o e recovened,

The capstalsed confiact costs are anmodtised and chaiged to prolit o ks on & systemabic basis thal s
consistent willy the pattern of the revenue b which the assel related s recognised. Other conbiact cosls ae
expetsed as incurred.

Right-ol-return assets (applicable from Janoary 1, 2018)

A right-ed-refum assel represents the Group's mght to recover the goods expected to be relwined by
cusiomers, The asset is measwred al the former canying amount of the goods to be returned, less any
eaptcled cosls o recover the goods, induding any polential decreases in the value of the relurmed goods.
The Group updates the measwrement of the assel recorded for any resisions to its expected leve ol returms,
as well as any addittonal decreases in the valse of the rehsmed goods,

Refund liabilities (applicable from January 1, 2018)

A refund liability s the obligation o refund some or all of the consdemtion recsived (or recevabde) from the
customer and & measured ot the amount the Group ullimately expects o will have (o refuin (o e castome.
The Group updates #s estimales of refund liabilities (and the corresponding chamge in the transaction price)
at the end of sach reporing paricd.

Leases
Leases are classified as linance leases whenever the bams of the lease ansler substantially all the gisks and
rewards of ownership to the lessee All other leases are classified as operaling leases,

The Group as lessor

Renfal income from operating leases s recognised in profil of loss on a stralght-line basis over the term ol
the relevant ksse Initial direct costs incuired in negolting and arranging an operafing lease ae added to
the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised over the lease term on the same basis as rents
wrceame. Conlingend renls e recognised as revenue in the paiod in which they ae eaned.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Foi the yaar saded Decesmber 31, 2018

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Conlinued)

Leases (Conlinuwad)

The Group as lessee

Assels held under finance leases are ecognised as assels of e Group of thes fair value at the incegton of
the lease o, il kower, 3t the present value of the minimum lease payments. The coresponding lisbility to the
lessor is included in the consolidaled staterment of finamcial position a5 a finsnoe lesse obliaation

Lease payments are apportioned between fance expenses and reduction of the lesse obligation so as o
achieve a constanl rate of interest on (he remaining babamce of (he Rabiby. Finance champes are recognised
immediately i profit o |oss a6 linance costs, unless they ae direclly atiributabde o qualfying assets, in
which case they arg capilafised in accordance with the Group's general policy on borrowing costs (ses the
accounting policy below),

Operaling lease payments are recognised as an opeating cdpense on & shaight-ne besis over the lease
ternn, except where another systermatic basds |5 mole representative of the time pattern in which econoembc
benafits from the leased assel are consumed.

Praparty, plant and equipment

Proparty, plnt and equipment, including bualdings held for use in the production o supply of goods o
serices, of for administrative purposes other than properties undes constiuction, @6 described below, are
slated in the consolidated slatermnent of linancial position at cost less subsequent accumulated depreciation
and subsequent accumulded impairment fosses, i any.

Freahold land is not depreciated,

Depreciation s recognised so as to write off the cost of items of property, plant and equipment other than
freehold land and propeitics under constiuctien less thel residual valees oved ther estimated uselul lves
using the staight-line method, The estimated uvseful lives, residual values and depreciation method are
revicwed at e and of each reporling period, with the effect of any changes m estimale sccounted Tor on the
Tollowing barsis:

Buildings L0 to 40 years
Meaodor wehicles 3 to 10 years
Plants, machinery and equipment 5o 25 years

Construction i progress (o production, supply or adminkshative purposes are camied al cost, less any
recopmised  Impairment koss, Costs inchede professional fees and, for qualilying assets, borowing oosls
capitalised in accordance with the Group's accounting policy. Sech properfies are classilied to the
approgiiate categongs ol peoperty, plant and equipment when compleled and ready tor mtended e
Depreciation of these assels, on the same basis as other property essets, commences when the assets are
ready for their intended use

Assets held undedr finance leases are depreciated ower their expected uselul lives on the same basis as the
Group's own assels. However, when hese @5 no ressonable cedamnty that ownership will be obtained by the
end of the lease term, assets are depreciated over the shorter of the lease tern and thew useful lives.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far tha yeas endad December 31, 2018

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLIGIES (Conlinued)
Property, plant and equipment (Conlimed)
An item of property, planl and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no lubure economic
benelils are expected o oarse from the conlineed use of the assel Any gain of kst ansing on e
desecopnition of an item of property, plant and equipment determined as the difference between the sales
procesds and the camyng amount of the assdl i recognised in profil or loss,

Properties under development

Properees undal development are stabed al the lower of cost and nel realisabde wlue and comprise land
costs, costruction costs, bormowing costs, professional fees and ofher costs directly atiributable 1o such
properties incurmed during the development period.

Propedies under development are classified as current assets unbess the construction period of the relevant
proporty developmen! project s expected to complete beyond the normal operating cycle. On completion, the
properties ae ransfened o completed properties held for sale

Borrowing costs

Bommowing costs directly atfributable to the acquisition, construction of production of qualifying assets, which
are assels thal necessarily take a substanlial period of ime o gel ready for thedr intended use o sale, ae
added 1o e cost ol those assets until such time as the assets are substantially ready Tor Uheir infended wse
or sake.

All other borrewing costs are recognised in profit o kess in the period in which they are incurred.

Binlogical assets

Biological assels reprasend live hogs and poultry, which fall into five caléegaies: suckling hogs, nursery hogs,
finssher ogs, biollers and beesding stock (hogs and poultry), They are messured on inilial recoanilbon and at
the end of each reporling period at their f@ir valee less costs o sell A pgain or loss adising on initial
recognition of bictogical asset al fain value less costs o sl and lrom a change in fain valug less costs o sall
of a biological assel s included in profit or loss for the perlod o which @ arises.

The agricultural produce (L2, carcass) harvested from the biological assels are measured al thew lain valee
less costs to sell at the point of harvest. Such measurement is the cost at that date when applying 1A% 2
Inveriones upon initial recognition, A gain of loss arising Trom agricullural produce al the poinl of harvest at
fair value less costs bo sell is included in profl of kess for the period oo which It anses

Intangible assets

Intangible assels acquired in & business combination

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination and recognised separately from goodwill are mitially
recognised at Wer fair value at the acquisition date (which & regarded as their cost)

Subsequent to inilial recognition, nlangible assels acquired in 3 business combination with finite useful lives
are reposted at cost less accumulated amortisation and any accumukated impairment losses, on the same
basis as intangible assels that are acquued separslely. Allemabively, miangible assols acquited in a busingss
combination with indefinite uselul lives are camied a1l cost less accumulated impabment lesses {see e
acoounting policy in respact of impairment losses on tangibde and intangible assels below)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Foi the yaar saded Decesmber 31, 2018

3. SUMMARY DF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES [Conlinued)
Intangible assets (Conlinued)
Intangible assets acquired separately
Intangible assets with finite uselul Rves thal are acquired separately are camied al cost bess accumulated
amotisation amd any accumulated impairment losses, Amorfisation for intangible assets with finite usedul lives
is recopgmised on @ slbaight-ing basis over thair estimated useful Bves. The estimated wselul e and
amaelsation method are reviewed sl the end of each jeporting period, with the effect of any changes in
estimate being acoounted for on 8 grospective basis,

Intermally-generated intangible assets — Research and development expendilune
Expendifine on research activilios is rocognised as an cxpendse in the period in which it is incurned.

An internatly-generated intangible asset ansing from development activities (or from the development phase of
an internal propect) 5 recognised il, and only i, all of the following hawe been demonstated:

. the technical feasibelity of completing the intangible assel so that it will be availabde lor use or sake
. the intention 1o complete and s ability and intention 1o use or sell the assel;
. how the intangibe assel will generate probable future economic benefits:

. e avaslabibty of adequate technical, Tinancial and other resources to compdele the development and (o
use o sell the intangible assel; and

- the abiity to messure relably the eqpenditure attributable to the intangitée assel durning its development,

The amount iniially ecognised for infemally-gencrated  mtangible assets is the sum of the expenditure
incurred from the date when the intangible asset first meels the recognition criteria fisted above. Whete no
internally-geneated mtangible assel can be wecognsed, development expenditure s recognised in prodil or
loss iy the penicd inowhich it is incumed.

Derecognition of intangihle assets

An intangible assel s derecognised on disposal, or when no fulure economic benefits are expected from use
of disposal. Gains and besses ansing from derecognition of an intangible assel, memsured a5 e dillerénos
between the net disposal proceeds and the carmdng amount of the assel, ae recognised in profit o loss
when lhe assal is delecognised.

Ilnvenloiies
Inventories age slaled al the kower of cosl of the deemed cost fof agriculture produce harvested from
biological assets and nel realisable value, Cost is calculated using the weighted-average method
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far Tha yeas endad Decambser 31, 2018

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLIGIES (Conlinued)

Impairment on tangible and intangible assets other than goodwill (see the accounting policy i respect
ol goodwill above)

At the end of each epoting peried, the Group reviews the carying amounts of @s tangible and intangible
assels with finite uselul lives to deterndne whether there §s any indication that those assets have suliered an
imgairment boss. I any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the sssel s estimated in order bo
deferming the exlent of the mpairment koss, il any. When if s ol possible 1o estimale the recoverable
amount of an individual asset, the Group estimates the recoverable amount of the CGL o which the asset
belongs, When a masonable and consistent basis ol allecalion can be entilied, corporate assels e ako
allocated o individisad CGUs, of otherwise fhey are allocated 10 the smallest group o CGUs for which a
reasorable and consistenl allocation basis can be ideniifed.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives and intangitle assels not yet awailable for wse are lested for
impairmaent at least annually, and whenever there i an indication that thoy may be impaired.

Recoverable amount is The higher of fair vahue less costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing valug in
e, e estimated future cash flows are discounted 1o their present walue wsing & pre-fax decount rate that
reflects current marke! assessments of the time value of money and the risks specilic 1o the asset fo which
the estimates of future cash fhows have nol been adjested.

Il the recoverable amount of an asset {or a CGLY is estimaled to be less than ils carmang amount, the
carrying amaunl of the assel {or a CGLY s reduced to its recoverable amound. In allocating the impaimisnt
loss, the impaimment boss is allocated fiost to reduce the canying amount of any goodwill {if applicable} and
then to the other assels on a pro-ala basis based on the carying amount of each assel in the unit. The
carying amount of an assel is not reduced below the highest of Rs lair value less costs of disposal (if
measurablel, its value in use (i determinabde) and zero, The amount of the impairment loss thal would
othorwise have been alflocated 1o the assel is allecaled pro rala lo the other assefs of the wnil. An
ingsrment loss s recognised imaadiately in profit o loss,

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the camying amoumd o the asset {or CGLY s inciessed to
the revised estimale of ils recoverable amound, but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed
the carmping amound thal would have been delermined had no impaiment loss been recognised o the assal
{or a CGLYY in pric years, A revessal of an impaiiment loss s recognised immedistely in profit o loss.

Financial instruments
Financial assets and financial Babilities are recogrnised when a group enlity becomes a party to the
contiactual provissens ol the mstrument.

Transaction costs (hat aee ditectly aliribulable to the acquisition o issue of financial assets and financia
lsaksildies (odher than financed assets or financal labilfies al FVPL) are added 1o or deducted from the fai
value of the financial assets o financial liabdlities, as appropriabe, on initial recognition. Transaction costs
directly attributable 1o the acquestion of linancial assets of finsncial Labilities at FYPL ase recognised
immediately in profit or loss
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Foi the yaar saded Decesmber 31, 2018

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Conlinued)

Financial instruments (Conlinesd)

Financial assets (policies under IFRS 9 applicable from January 1, 2018)

Il recogmition and reasuremernt

Financial assets ate classified, at initial recognition, as subsequenlly measured 8 amortised cost, fair value
through other comprehensive income (“FWVOC), and FYPL.

The classification of financial assets &l initial recognition depends on the financial asset’s contracheal cash
flow chanaclernstics and the Group's business model for managing them. Wilh the exception ol trade
receivables thal do not contain & significant financing component of for which the Group has applied the
practical aspedient of nol adjusting the effect of a significant financing component, the Group initially
imeasuies a financial asset al s fair value, plus 0 the case of a financial asset not &t fair walue thiough
profit o boss, ransaclion cosls. Trade receivables thal do nol contain a sgnificant fmancing component of for
which the Grougp has applied the practical expedient are measured at the transaction price determined under
IFRS 15 in acoordance with the policies set out for “Revenue recegnition (applicable from January 1, 2018)°
above,

In order for a financial asset to be classified and measured at amortised cost o lair value through other
comprehensive income, il nesds 1o give ree o cash flows thet are solely payments of poincipal and inferest
{"3PP1"} on the pancipal amognt outstanding,

The Group's busingss model for managing financial assels refers to how iF mansges its financial assets in
order 1o generate cash llows. The business maodel delerménes whether cash fows will resull from collecting
conlraciual cash flows, selling the financial assels, or both,

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on the trade date, that is, the dale
that the Gioup commils to purchase or sell the assel. Regular way purchases o sales are puichases or sales
of financial assets that require delvery of assels within (he peticd genenlly established by regulation or
convention in tho markelplace,

Subsequent measurement
The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their classiication as Tollows:

Einancial sssets st amoriced cost (debl mstuments]
The Group measures financial assets at amortised cost i both of the follvwing conditions are mel:

. the finsncial asset ® held within a business model with the objedive o hold fimancial assets in ordes to
collect contractual cash fhows; and

= ihe contraciual ferms of the financial assel give rise on specified dates 1o cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and inferest on the principal amount outstanding.

The Group's financial assels at amortised cost indudes trade, bills and other receivabdes, pledgediestricted
Ltk deposits and bank bafances and cash are subsequently memrsured wiing the effeclive interest mathod

aml are subject to impabrment. Gains and losses are recognised in prodit or boss when the assel s
derecognised, modified or Enpaired.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far Tha yeas endad Decambser 31, 2018

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLIGIES (Conlinued)
Financial instruments (Confinusd)
Financial assets (policies under IFRS 9 applicable from January 1, 2018) (Continued)
Subsequent messurement (Combinued)
Financ it FL
Financial assets al FVPL include financial assels held for bading, financial assels designaled upon initis
recognition al FYPL, or linancial assets mandatorily required 1o be measured al fair value. Financial assels
are classitied as held for trading il they are acquired for the puipose of selling of repurchasing in the neas
term. Denvatives, including sepewaled embedded dervatives, are also classilied as held lor rading unbess they
are despnated as effective hedging instruments. Financial assets with cash flows that are not solely payments
ol principal and inlerest are classified and measued at fair value through profit or loss, imespective of the
busimess model. Modwithstanding the criteria for debt instruments to be classified at amortised cost or at
FWOCI, as described above, debl instruments may be designated al FVPL on initial recognition @ doing so
elminates, of signilicantly reduces, an acoounting mesmatch,

Financial assels al FVPL are camied in the stalement of financial position at fair value with nel changes in
fair value recognised in grolit on loss,

This catepory includes demalive and unquoted equity instiuments which the Group had nol irevocably
elected o classity at FYOC!, Dividends on equity investments classified as financial assels at FYPL are akso
recognised as other income in profit or Joss when the right of payment has been established, # is probabde
thal the economec benelils associabed with the dividend will lliow o the Group and the amount of the
dividend can be measured reliably,

Impaitment of fnancial sesels

The Group recognises an allowance for expecied credil losses ("ECLs™) for all debl instruments nol held at
FWPL. ECLs are based on the diforence between the contrachual cash flows due in accordance with the
coftiact and all the cash flows that the Group expects lo secebe, discounted st an approsimation of the
original effective inferest mbe. The cxpected cash Tows will molude cash Thows Trom the sale of collaleral held
of ather credit enhancements that are mtegral 1o the conlraciual lemes.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For Ehe yaar saded Decenbar 31, 2018

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Conlinued)

Financial instruments (Conlinesd)

Financial assets (policies under IFRS 8 applicable from January 1, 2018) (Continued)

Submsequent measurement (Contimuedt

fmpairrment of fnancial assels (Continted )

Geheral approach

ECLs are recognised in two stages. For ceedit exposures for which there has nol been a significant increase
in credit risk since inilial recognition, ECLs are provided for credit lesses thal resull from default events that
are possible within the next 12 moenths (@ 12-month ECLY For those creddt exposures for which there has
been a signilicant increase in oedit sk since Infial recognilion, a loss allowance is required for credit losses
expected over the remaining fife of the exposure, inespective ol the timing of the detault (a Hetime ECL).

Al each reposting date, ihe Group assesses whether the credit risk on 8 financial instrument has ncreased
significantly since initial recognition. When making the assessmend, the Group comgpares the risk of a detaull
occurming on the financial instrument as at the reporting date with the sk of & default ccourring on the
fimancial insttument as at the dale of initial recognition and considers reasonable and supportable informalion
that ks avaitable withowl undue cost of ellort, inclhuding historical and forwasd-koeoking information.

Financisl sssels at amortised cosl ae subject o snpairment under the general approsch and they are
classilied wilhin the folbowing stages for measurement of ECLs except for bade eceivables which apply the
simplified approach as detailed below,

Slage 1 —  Fimancial instruments for which credit risk has not increased  significantly since initial
recognition and for which the loss allowance is measured ot an amount edqual to 12-month
ECLs

Stage 2 —  Financial mstruments for which credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition

bt that are nol credit-impaired linsncial asseis and for which the Boss allowance is
mexsued at an amount equal 1o elime ECLs

Slage 3 —  Financial assets thal are credi-impaired al the reporting date (but that are nol parchased or
otigimsled credit-impaised) and for which the s allowance s measwed al an amount
equal to lifetime ECLs

Simpified aproseh

Faor trade receivables that do nof conlain a signilicant financing component or whon the Group apphes the
practical expedsent of ol adjusting the elfect ol a significant financing component, the Group applies the
simplilied approach in calculating ECLs. Under the simplified approach, the Group does not frack changes in
ciedit risk, but sbed iecogmses a loss allowance based on lifelime ECLs at each repoiting date. The Grougp
has estabfished a provision malrix thal & based on s histogical credit boss experience, adjusted for forward-
looking factors specific to the dettors and the cconomic éndronment.

For trade receivables that contain a signifecant financing component, the Group chooses as its accounting
policy 1o adopt the simphfied approach in calculsting ECLs with pobcies as described above.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far Tha yeas endad Decambser 31, 2018

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLIGIES (Conlinued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (policies under IAS 39 applicable before lanuary 1, 2018)
Financial assels are classified into avadable-for-sabe  financeal assets and loans and recevables, The
classification depends on the nabture and purpese of the financial assets and is determined at the time of
mitial recognition. Al regulas way purchases or sales ol financial assels are recognised and derecognised on
a lade date basis. Regula way purchases or sabes ae purchases or sales of financial assets that equire
defivery of assets within the time frame establishied by regulation of comvention in the marketplace,

Effective inferest method

The effective interest method is a method of caloulating the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of
allocating interest income oved the reporting peflad. The effective Inferest rate & the fate thal exactly
discounts estimaled futwre cash receipts {including all fees and points paid of received thal form an inlegral
part ol the effective interest rate, transaction costs and ofher premiums or discounts) through the edpected
life of fhe debt instument, or, where appropriate, & shortes period fo the net camying amount on initial

recognition
Avadlabfe-for-sale {"AFS"} financial assels

AFS financial assets are non-dervatiees that are cither desipgnated as avmlable-for-sabe or are nol clssilied as
{a} lmans and receivabdes, (b hedd-tomaturity. investments o (c} financial assels al faie value through profit
or boss, The Group's wnlisted equily securilies are classiied as AFS financial assets.

Equity and debt securities held by the Group that are clissified as available-for-sale financial assets and ae
traded i an active marked are. measured al fae value a1 the end of each reporling period. Changes in the
carrying amount of AFS monetary financial assets relating to inferest income caleulated  using The effective
interest method are recognised in groft or loss. Dividends on AFS egquily invesiments are recognised in pooli
or boss whien the Group's right fo receive the dividends is estabdished.

AFS equily investmants that do nol have a quoted mamkel price in an achive newkel and whose fair vales
canned be seliably measwed and derivalives that are linked to and mast be setiled by delvery of such
ungquoled equity investments are measured al cost less any idenfified mnpairment bosses al the end ol each
reporling perssd (see the accounting policy in resped of mpairment losses of linancial assels below),

Logns and receivalies

Loans and receivables are non-desvalive linancial assets with lixed or deferminable payments that are not
quoted in an active markel. Subsequent to intial recognition, kans and receivables (including teade, bills and
other iecenables, pledgediesticted bank deposnts and bank balances and cash) are messuied al amortised
cost using the effective interest mathod, kess any identified impabment (s8e the accounting polcy in respect
ol impairment losses on financial asselts babow).

Amaortised cost is calculated by laking into acoount any discount o premium on acquisfion and fees of cosls
that are-an integral pat of the effective imerest rate. The eflecte nlerest rale amoisation @ included in

profit or less. The losses ansing from impairment are recognised v profit or loss.in finance costs for lans
and in cost of sales or olher gains and losses or receivables,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For the yaar saded Decembar 31, 2018

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES [Conlinued)

Financial instruments (Conlinesd)

Financial assets (policies under IAS 38 applicable before Jamuary 1, 2018) (Continued)

fmpairrrent of financal assels

Financial assels are assessed lor indicatoss of impairment at the end of each repoiting persed. Fimancial
assels are considered to be mnpaired where there B objective evidence thal, as a resull of one of mone
evenls thal ocourred after the indizl recogmation of the financial asset, e estimated Tuture cash Tows of the
fimancial assets have been affected,

For AFS equity Investments, a significant of prolonged decline in the Lair value of the securily below its cost
is considered o be objective evidence of impairment.

Far all other financial assels, objective evidence of mpairment could Inchede:

. significant fnancial ditficulty of the issuer of counterparty; or

. breach of contracts, such as delaull or delinquency in inferest of prncipal payments; or

. it becomes probable that the borrower will enter bankruploy or nancial re-organission; o

. lhe disappeamnce ol an active market for that linancial assel because of financial difficulties,

Objective evidence of impairment for a portfodio of recalvables could include the Group's past experience of
collecting payments, an incresse in the number of delayed payments in the portfolio past the average oredit
period of 30 days, as well as observable changes in national or local economic conditions that cotrelate with
defaull on receiables,

For financial assels canied at amodised cosl, the amount of the impaimment boss recognised is the difference
between the assel’s canying amount and the present wlue of the estimated fulime cish lows descounted a
thie financial asset’s orginal elfective interest 1ate

For lnancsl sssels camied ab cost, the amount of the impaimment bas B messured a5 the dillerence
bebwesn the asset’s canying amount and the present value of the estimated fulwe cash fkws discounted at
the: current marked raste of return for 8 simelar financial asset, and soch impaioment loss will not be reversed
in subsequend periods.

The canying amount of the linancial assel is reduced by the impaiment loss disclly Tor all financial @ssets
with ihe excepbion of trade receivables, where the carrying amound is reduced through the use of an
allmance account. When a ade recevable i considered uncoliectible, 1l is willen ofl against the allowances
accounl. Subsequent recovenes of amounts previously wiillen off are credded against to the allowance
accounl. Changes in the camying amount of the allowance acoount are recognised in peofil o loss.

When an avaslable-for-sale financial asset is considered to be impaited, cumulative gains or bosses previously
recognised in other comprehensive moome are reclassified tooprofd or bess o the period in which the
impainimenl lakes place.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far Tha yeas endad December 31, 2018

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLIGIES (Conlinued)
Financial instruments (Conlinusd)
Financial assets (policies under IAS 39 applicable before January 1, 2018) (Continesd)
tripaerment of financial gssets (Conlinued)
Feoa financial assets measured at amorlised cost, i, in a subsequent period, the amount of impairment loss
decreases and the decresse can be relled objeclively bo an evwent occuming aller the impairment loss was
recognised, the previously recognised impainment boss i reversed through profil or loss 1o the extent thal the
carrying ameent of the asset at the date the impairment is reversed does nol exceed wihal the amortised cost
would have been had the impasrment not been secognised.

Financial liabilities and equilty instruments {policies under IFRS 9 applicable from January 1, 2018 and 1A5 38
applicable belore Sanuary 1, 2018)

Debt and equity instruments Bsued by a group entity are classified as either financial Rabilities or as equily
in Becordance with the substance ol the contachual arrangements and the definilions of a financial Biability
and an equaty instrument

Equaity instrisments

An equity instrument is any confract thal ewdences a resedual interest in the assels of an entity afer
deducting all of its abibes. Equity instiuments. sswed by the Company are recorded al the pocesds
received, nel of direc] ssoe costs,

Fenancial Nabilifies af amortised cost
Financial Habifities, incleding borrowings, bank overdradts, and trade and other payables, are subsequently
measured at amoddised cost, using the effective inferest methed.

Effective inferest matfod

The effective interest method & a method of caloulating the amoriised  cost of a financil liability and of
allocating inferes! expense during the year. The effective imterest rate is the male that exactly discounts
estimated fulwe cash payments (mcluding all fees and points paid o received thal form an inlegral part of
the effective interest rale, Iransaction costs and other premiums of discountst threugh the expected Bile of the
financial liabality, or, where appropriale, a shorter period to the nel carrying amount on initial recognition.
Interest expense is recognised on an alfechive indedes! basis,

Offsetting of financial instruments {policies wnder IFRS. 9 applicable from lanwary 1, 2018 amd 1AS 39 applicable
betore January 1, 2018)

Financial assets and financial liabilties are offset and the net amount is repoted in lhe consolidated
staternent of fmancial position il theie & a cumently enforceable legal rahl to offset the recopnised amounts
and there i an intention to seftle on & nel bases, o lo realise the wssels and settle e Rabibtes
simultaneously.

Derivative financial instruments {policies wnder |FRS 9 applicable from Janeary 1, 2018 and A5 39 applicable
bebore January 1. 2018}

Devivatives are initially recopnised at fai value at the date when derivalive contracts are entered mbto and are
subsequently remeasuted o their fair value al the end o the reporting period, The resulting gain or oss &
recognised in profit o loss immedsately unless the dediative 5 designated and  effective a5 a hedging
instrument, in which event the timing of the recognition in predit or bss depends on the nature of e hedge
relationship,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For the yaar saded Decesmber 31, 2018

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ([Conilinued)

Financial instruments (Conlinesd)

Derivative financial instraments (policies snder IFRS 8 applicable from Jameary 1, 2018 and 145 39 applicable
before January 1, 2018) (Continued)

Hedge-accounting

The Group designates certain derwabves as hedging mstruments for f3ie value hedges and cash (low hedges.

AL the imceplion of a hedging relaBionship, the Group documents the melationship between the hedging
instrument and the hedged item, along with ils nisk managemen! objectives and ils stislegy Tor undertaking
variows hedge transactions., Futthermore, al the inception of the hedge and on an ongoing basis, the Group
documents whather the hedging instrument is highly effective in offselting changes in fair values o cash
s of the hedged tem altibutable to the bedge sk,

Fair valve hedges

Changes |n the fair value of dedvalives that are destmated and quably as falr alue hedges are recognised in
profit o loss inmediately, logether with amy changes in the fair value of the hedged asset or liability that are
aftribantable 1o the hedged sk, The change in the fair valee of the hedging instrument and the change in the
hedged item attnbutable to the hedged risk are recognised in profit of loss in the ne lem relating 1o the
hedged dem,

Hedge accounting is discontinued when the Group revches the hedging relationship, when the hedging
instrument expires of s sokd, lerminated, of exercised, of when it no longer qualties for hedge accounting
The fair value adjustment to the carnying amount of the hedged ifem arising from the hedped risk is
recogmased o proddl or boss from that dake.

Cash flow hedges

The efieciive porlion of changes in the fan value of dervatives thal are designated and qualily. as cash Tlow
hedpes are recognised in other comgrehansive income and acouwmulated in other reserve The gain or loss
rokiting bo the ineflective portion i recomised immediately in profit or loss and is ncluded i the “other
gains and losses” le bem

Amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive incomo and accumuided in equity (ol 1esare) s
reclassified to profil or loss in the perids when the hedged item alfects prodit o loss; in the same e of the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comgeehansive income as the recognised hedged item

Hedge accounting is discontineed when the Group revokes the hodging refationship, when the hedging
instrumaent expires of is sold, lerminaled, of exercised, o when il no longsr qualifies for hedge aoocunting
Ay gain of [oss recognised in othes comprehedsive income and accumsated in equity 2l that lime femaing
in equily and is recognised when the forecast bransaction is ultimately recognised in profit or bss. When a
forecast randaction i5 no longer expected to occur, the gan of loss accumalated in equily s recognised
immediately in profit or boss
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far Tha yeas endad December 31, 2018

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PDLICIES (Corlinuesd)
Financial instiments (Conlinued)
Derecognition {policies under IFRS 9 applicable from January 1, 2018 and IAS 39 applicable before January 1,
2018)

The Gioup derecognises a linancial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash lows Trom the asset
ouapdre, o ‘when it transfers the fimancial asset and substanbially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the
assel 1o ancther entity. On derecognition of a financlal assel in its enfirely, the difference between the assel’s
carryng amounl and the sum o the consideration eceived and receivable is recognised in profil o loss,

The Group derecognises fmancial liabilities when, and only when, the Group's obligations are discharged,
cancelled, or expire. The difference between the carying amount of the financial liabifity derecognised and
the consideration paid and payable is tecognised in profit of loss,

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation {legal or construclive) as a resull of a past
gvenl, it is probatde that the Group will be required to setlle that obligation, and a reléable estimate can be
made of the amount of the obligation, The amounl recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the
conssderation required bo settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking nto account
fhe risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash flows
ealimabed 1o seltle the present obligation, its canying ameunt |5 the present walue of those cash fows (whee
the aflect of the ime value o money 5 matenal),

When some of all of the economic benefits required to seltle a provision are expected to be recovered Trom
a Wird parly, a recedvable is ecopnised a5 an assel 1 il B viuslly cetain that reimbursement will e
received amd the amount of the receivable can be measued rediably

Share-based paymenls arrangements

Awarded shares’share oplions granted to employees

For grants of shares/share options that are condiional upon satislying specilied vesting conditions, the law
valse of services recenved B detesmined by reference 1o the fair value of shares’share options granted al the
date of grant and is expensed on a straight-line basis over the vesting period, with a corresponding increase
i equity (other reserve). For granls of sharesishare options that vest immediately ot the date of grant, the
air value of s awarded shaes s wecognised immedalely n profil o loss.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group revises its estimates of the number of share oplions thal ane
expeched to ulimEtely vest. The impact of the revsion of the origheal estimates, il any, is recognised in profit
of loss such that the cumaslative expense reflects the revised estimate, with a cormesponding adjustment to
other reseve,

When share oplions are exescised, the amount previously recognised in olher reseree will be lransferred o
share premivume When the share oplions are forledled after the vesting date or are stll nolt exercised al the
expary date, the amount previously recognised in olher resesve will be transiesred to retained profits.

Dividends
Final dividends ate recognised as a liability when they are approved by the shareholders in a genetal
meeting. Proposed final dividends are dischosed in the notes fo the financial statements,

Interim dividends are samultaneously proposed and declwed, because the Company's memorandum and
articles of associalion grand the directors the authorily to declare inberim dividends. Consequently, inlerim
dividends are recognised immediately as a lability when they are proposed and declared
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For the yaar saded Decembar 31, 2018

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES [Conlinued)
Taxation
Income bax expense represents the sum of the tax curmently payable and delemed

The tax cumently payable is based on taxable profit lor the year. Taxable profit diters Trom “prolit betore
laxation” as reported in profil of kss because of income of expense thal k& lasable or deductible in other
years and dems thal are never taxable of deductibde. The Group's Bability for cuprent tax is calculated using
tax sales that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax s recognised on temporary differences between the carmying amounts of assets and liabilities in
the consolidaled financial statements and the cormesponding tax base wsed in the compulation of axatde
profit. Dederred tax lebilities are genemlly recognised los all taxable lempory differences. Deferred bix assels
are generally recognised for all deductible temporasy ditferences (hal can be uliised, Such deferred tax
assiels and liabdlities are nol recognised i the fermgoiany difference anises from the initial recogmition (other
than In a business combmation) of othed assets and liablibes In a tmnsactbon thal altects neither the taxable
prodit nor the accounting prodit

Delerred lax labilities ate recognised lor taxable temporary differences assoclated with investments in
subsidiaries, associates and joind wentures, excepl where the Group i able o control the reversal of the
temporary difference and il is probable that the temporary difference will nol everse in the foresecable
future. Deferred tax assels ansing from deductible lemporary differences associated with such investments.
and interests are only recognised 1o the extent thal it s probable et there will be sufficient taxable profits
against which fo ulibse the benefits of the tempoary differences and they are expected fo reverse in the
foreseeable fulure,

The camying amoun! of deferred lax assets s reviewed al the end of each repoiing pericd and reduced o
the exdent that it & no longer probable that suflicient taxable profits will be available to allow all o part of the
assat to be recovered. Unrecognised deferred tax assels are re-assessed al each reporting date and are
recogrised o the exdent that it has becormoe probabde thad Tulure taxable profits will allow the deferred tax
asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assels and labalities are messwied al the tx ratos that are expected to apply in the penod in
which the lisbilty s seffied o the asset is realised, based on tax rates (and fax laws) that have been
enacted of substantively enacted by the end ol the reporting period.

The measurement of defered tax labdities and assels refbects the tae consequences That would Toflow from
the manner in which the Group expects, al the end of the reporting pariod, o recoves o seltle the carmying
amount of s assets and abdlities.

Current of deferred tax 15 recognised in profit or bess, excepd when if relates to items that are recognised in
ol compuehensive moome of dirgctly in equily, in which case, the curent and deferred lax s also
recognised in other comprelwensive income of direclly in equity respectively.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far Tha yeas endad December 31, 2018

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLIGIES (Conlinued)
Foreign cuorrencies
In preparing the financial statements of each individual group entity, ransactions in currencies. other than the
functional corrency of that entity doreign cunenciesy ae recorded at the rales of cxchanges prevailing on the
dates of the transactions. At the end of lhe reporting peripd, mwonetary itens denominated. in foeign
currencies are meransbited of the mtes prevadling at that date. Mon-monetary itenes that are messuted in
berms of histonical cost in 8 foreign currency ae nol retransialed.

Exclumnge differences arsimg on the setbemant of menctary iteres, and on the retransiation of monekary lems
are recognised in profit o loss in the period in which they arise.

For the purposes of presenting these consoldated financil stlements, the foreign cunencies. denosmanaled
assels and liabilites of the Group are transiated into the presentation currency of the Group (US3) using
wxchange rates prevailing a8 the end of each repoding period. Income and expense itens are ansisted at
the aversge exchange rates for the year. Exchange differences arizing. f any, afe recognised in olher
comprelensive income and accumulaled i equity in the tanslation reserve {atiriibaded to non-controlling
interesl as applopriate),

In determining the exchange rate on initial recognition of the relaled assef, expense of income on e
desecognition of & non-moetary assel of non-monetary Babily relating 1o an advance consideration, the date
ol initial transaction is the daté on which the Group initially recognises the non-menetary asset or non-
monetary labifity arming from the adwance consideration. I there are mullipke payments of receipts in
advance, the Group delermines the transaction date for each payment or receipt of the advance
conssderation.

On the disposal of & Toeign operation, all of the exchange differences accumulated i equity in respect of
that operation atfributable to the owners of the Company are reclassified to profit or loss.

Government grants
Government grants: are recognised whese there & reasonable assurance that the Group will comply with the
conditicns attaching to them and that the granis will be received,

Govermnment grants are recognised m peolit or loss on 8 systematic bases over the penods in which the Group
recognises as mopenses the related costs for which the grants are itended (o compensate. Specilicably,
povernment grants whose primary conditeon is that the Group should purchase, constiuct o offwrwise acquire
noav-curment assels are recognised as deferred revenue in e consolidated statement of financial position and
transfened o profit of loss on & systemalic and rational basis over the uselul lives of the related assels

Governmant grants thal are receivatde as compensation lor expenses or losses already imcumed or for the
purpose of giving immediate imancial support to the Group with ne future reldled cosls ane recopnised n
profit o Boss in the pared in which they becomea eceivabde.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Foi the yaar saded Decembar 31, 2018

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Conlinued)

Cash amd cash equivalents

Far the purpose ol the consolidated stalement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comgrise cash on
hand and demand depossts, and short teom highly lquid investments that are readily convertibde inlo known
amoumts of cash, are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and have a short maturity of
generlly within theee months when acquired, less bank overdeadls which are repayable on demand and form
an indegral part of the Groups cash management,

For the purposs of the consobdated statement of fmancial position, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash
ofi hand and al banks, mcluding term deposits and assets similar in nature to cash, which are not restricted
a5 o use

Retirement benelit costs and termination benefits
For defined benefil retiement benefit plans, the cost of providing benefils is detenmined wsing the projectod
unit credit methed, with actuarial valiestions belng camied ot ot the end of the feporting period.

Delined benefit costs e categorised as lollows:

. service cost {including cument service cost, past senice cost, as well as gains and losses on curtagments
and settlernents);

. net inferesl expense of moome, and
. rEmeasimement.

The Gioup presents the (st two components of defined benelil costs in profit or loss as employee boenedit
expense. Curtailment gams and keses are accounted for as pasl service costs. Past service oost is
recognised i profit of loss in the period of a plan amendment. Net interest s calculated by applying the
discount rate al the beginning of the perod to the nel defined benelit Bability o asset

Remeasuremend, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effed of e changes to the assel ceiling {0
applicable) and the refum on plan assels (excluding Inferest), i rellected smmediately In the consolidated
statement of financial posiion with a charge of credd recognised in other comprehensive income in the
period in which they ocour, Remeasuroment recognised in other  comprehonsie income is  refbected
immediately in retained profits and will not be reclassified to profit or loss,

The retiremeent benelt obdigaton recognised in the consolidated statement of linancial position represents the
aclual defic or surples in the Group's defined benefil plans. Any swplus. resulling fiom this calculation s
limited to the present value of any economic benefils available in the lorm ol refunds and redudions in
future contritutions (o the plans.

The emplovees of the Group o Ching and Heng Kong ae members of stale-managed elirement bonedit
schemes and members of the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme ("MPE”) respectively, the obligations ol the
Group under which are equivadent e those arising in a defined confribation retirernent benefit plan
Contribations 1o state-rmanaged retirement benelil schemes and MPF are recognised a8 an expense when
employees have rendered services entifling them to the contributions,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far tha yeas endad December 31, 2018

J. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLIGIES (Cornlinued)
Retiremant benefit cosls and termination bemelits (Conlimued)
Payments 1o delined contribution retirement benefit plans are recognised &5 an apense when employees
hawe rendered servces enhitling them Lo the confributions,

A liability for 8 tesmination benefit is recognised at the earlier of when the Group entity can no bnger
willdsaw e offer of the termination benefit and when it recogneses any related restrocharing costs

4, KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
The following are the key assumglions concerming the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty
at the end of the repoing period, that bave a significant dsk of causing & matenal adjustment to the
carmying amounts of assels and Babilies within the next linancial yiess.

Fair value measurement of live hogs included in biological assels

The Group engaged an independent qualified valuer to perform the live hop valuations at the end of each
reporting petiod, the fair valees bess costs to sell ae determined based on the price of hogs in the actively
traded markel, sublracting the breeding costs required bo ralse the hogs to be slaughtered and the margins
that would be equied by & miser and less costs to sell, with reference fo the katest bindpets approved by
management. This delesminalion involved the use of significant judgements and estimates. Il the actusl
results differ to the oliginal estimates made by managemen], such differences from the orginsl estimates will
mmpact the fair value change recognised in prodit o loss in the reporting period. The carmying amount of live
hogs s USES2 milbon a5 at December 31, 2008 (2017 US$885 milkon) (sec nole 18)

Goodwill

[Determining whether goodwill is imgaired requires an estimation of the recoverable amount of the CGUS o
which goodwill has been allocated, which i the higher of the value in use of fair value less costs of
disposal, The value-n-use calculation sequires the management of the Group to estirmate the future cash
flows expected to arise from the CGLEs and a suiabde discount rate in order 1o calculate the present value.
Whare the actual lulure cash Nows ame less han axpecied, a material impament loss may anse

The camying amount of goodwill is US$1,847 milion as at December 31, 2018 (2017; US$] 838 million).
Dtatibs of the recoveable amount calculation e disclosed in note 19
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For the yaar saded Decesnbar 31, 2018

4. KEY SOURCES DF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY (Conlinuedl
Intangible assets
In accounting for intangible assels, managemen! of the Group considers the pobential impairment based on
the: recovermsble amounl. Intangible assets with linibe useful Byes are reviewsd o impainment when events o
circumstances indicale the canying value may nol be recoverable; intangible assets wilh indedinite usedul lives
ane reviewed for impainment annually, irrespective of whether there i any indecation thal it may be mpaired.
Factors that would indicate polential impament may include, bat are nol limsted o, the significant chanpe n
technology and operating losses associated with the intangible assels

Determining whether intangible assets are impaied requites an estimation of the recoverable amount of the
CGUs to which mlangible assets has been allocated. The recoverabde amount of CGLE at the end of each
feporting period s based on the higher of the fair value less cost of disposal and value n use. The vabue-in-
use calculation requires the management of the Group 1o estimate the Tulure cash llows expected o anse
from the CGUs and a suitable discount mate in order bo cakiuble the presenl value. Where the achuad Tuture
cash flows are less than expected, a matersal impaisment loss may aise.

The carying amount of ntangibde assets 15 USE1 734 millen a5 ot December 31, 2018 (2017 USHL 742
million) {see note 205,

Inventories

Inventories are slabed at the blower of cost or the deemed cost lor agriculture produce harvested from
bivlogical assels and net reasbsable vahee Net realrable value is the estimated selling price in the cordingy
course of business, less the estimated costs of completion and selling expenses.

Mamsgenment of the Group periodically reviews inventories for slow-moving inventones, obsolescence o
declimes in market value. This review requires them to estimate the nel realisablde value based wpon
assumplions about future demand and makel conditions. 1 the estimate of net realrsable value is bdow the
cosl of inventories, the Group will record a wirite-down ol inventonies for the difference between cost and net
realisable walua, which will resull in a corresponding increase in cost of sabes. I the nol realisable value is
less than the caiying amounl, wiite-down on inventories may be required. The camying amount of
inventories s USE2 022 millkon as al December 31, 2018 (2017; USE1.905 milion) (see note 23,

Valuation of the obligation in respect of delined benelit plans

In determining the obligation in respect of defined benclit plans, the Group engaged an achuarial expart 1o
pertorm he acluasl wabaton of plan assets and the present value of the defmed benelit obligations, amd
the key assumptions wsed including discount rales, expected salary increases and mortality rates. The
discount mbes assumplions are deleimmed by elerence to viebds on high-quality corporale bonds amd
government bonds viedds of appropriate duration and currency ol the end of the reporling period, The
expected returns on plan assels & determined on fhe historical refurns and asset allocations by considering
the: future market and cconomic conditions. The expected rate of salary increase i referenced by the saky
scale projected by management and the mortality rales are referenced by demographic market data,

During the year ended December 31, 2018, remeasurement losses after tax effect amounting to US$6. million
are recognised direclly in equily in the period in which they ocour (2017 USE105 million). The Group's

obligation in respect of net pension liabdity as st December 31, 2018 amounted 1o US$446 million {2017
US$362 million) (see: note 35).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far the yed¢ endad Dacembsr 31, 2016

5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION
An anabyses of revenue i as follows:
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O0OO00O000000000000n0dnoOonod(e3osss)
Oooooood

Packaged meals
Fresh park
Hog production

2018 017

Us million 5% million
12,147 11777
5,138 9526

Gaa 572

534 504
22,605 22379

The timing of revenue recognition is as follows:

For the year ehded December 31, 2018

Fraah
pork
USE milllan

Packijad

meats
UES millna

People’s Repuhlic of
China {'China"}
Goods ransfermed at a
paint in time 3.458 3584
The United States of
America
(“United States™)
Goods transfered at a
point in time
Servces lransferred over

1.773 4732

1.773 4,780

M5 T&1

Revenie 18 762

Total revenuse 12.147 8,136

proauct bon
LEE mdlion

Hog
Othars
LSS i 1tkon

Total
WSS millian

8 218 .328

19 = 13124

EJ-_]_E s i 3_.1 az

Lot 356 2,080

61 356 2,085

] B34 22,605

= Efsz dhan USEL million.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For the yaar saded Deceenbar 31, 2018

5. REVENUE AND SEEGMENT INFORMATION (Continweed)
Set out below s the amount of revenue recognised o

Amaounis incleded in contract liabiities &l the beginning of the year a8
Ferformance obligations satisfied in previous years -

ag

Segment information

The Group determines Bs operating segments based on the repols reviewed by the executive directors who
are ake the chiel operating decision makors thal ame used o make shalegic decisions. The Group's
1eportable segments, which are also the operating segments, are classdied based on their lecations including
China, US. and Ewope and the nature of operations as () packaged meats, (i) fresh pok, (@) hog
production and (v others,

The details of the Group's business aclivilies are as follows:

{i} Packaged meats — ropresents production, wholesale and refail sales of low temperature and high
temperature me products,

{ii} Fresh pork — ropresents slaughlering, wholesale and relail sales of Tresh and frozen meal.
i} Hog production — ropresents hog farming
{iv)  Others — represents slaughtering and sales of poullry, sales of ancilly products and

services such as provision of logistics, sales of Iawouring ingredients and
intesnally-produced  packaging materksls, as well as operating finance
comganies, retail business and  biopharmaceuticals, retail of meat elated
prodiscts, amd corporate expenses moumed by the Group,

Each reportable segment denves its revenes from the sakes of products and proviston ol sevices based on
the location of opetations. They are managed separalely because each segment requites different production
and marketing stralogies.

Segment resulls represent e profit earned by each segment before biological fair value adjusiments withoul
alkocation of ollves income not attnbuted to the respective segment, ofher gains and losses, finance cosls and
share of profils of associates and joinl venlures. This is the messure reported to the chiel opemting decision
makers for the puposes of resources allocation and assessment of segment perfomance.

Intes-segment revenue were charged at cosl plus margn basis.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far the yede endad Dacembsr 30, 2016

5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION (Conlinuel)

Segment information (Conlinued)

The following & an analysis of the Group's revenue and results by repoable segments;

For the year onded Decaember 31, 2018

Packiged Freah Hig
imeals pork production Others Tulal
UsS'million USS'emllion  USS'million  USS'millon WSS million
China
Gross sogment revenue 3458 4355 58 545 8417
Less: Inber-segrment revwnue - T 131} (28T} {1,080
l_‘t;:g.‘.r_[uc__ 3458 3,584 & 78 7,328
. Repotiable segment proftt i s L = i
United States
Gross segmenl revenue Tkl 7,233 2,761 =l 17,81
Less: Inter-segment revenue {43 (2,543 (2,143 = (4 Ga8)
Revenue 1 1773 4,730 619 =4 13,182
_Reportable segment profit floss) 783 4 an m 815
Eurape
Gross segment revenoe a7 1.273 GaB 461 3,377
Less: Inter-segment revenue 1 adl, L, e (1.283)
Reviznue 916 62 &1 356 2080
Reportatie segment profit 50 19 29 15 113
Tolal
Gross segment revenoe 12,182 12,861 3,506 1,206 29,885
 Less: Inmer-segment revenue {451 i3,82%) (28718 1372 17,0801
Revenue 1 12,147 8,136 Gea B34 22,805
Reporabde segment profit (loss) 1.547 246 {113 {300 1,650
Met unallocated expenses (1)
Biclogical tair value
adpustments 1138}
Finance costs {115
Share of prodiis of assocates a
Share of profits of joint
venlures 23
Prodit efore Lax 1411

-y Lom than LEEE] milkon:
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For the year saded Decembar 31, 2018

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION (Contirised)
Segment information (Conlinued)

For tho yonl endod Decambees 31, 2007
Packaged Fesh [ELV
e ik peesiucthon (Hhors Tt
LSt mellion | USEimdlion LI5S inillion LIS millon LSS il oy
China
Gross segment fevenue 332 4,491 Fd A6 8334
Less: Inter-segment fevenue = 603) (&) (221} (E8E)
Revenuge 3312 3888 11 235 746
Repartable seprment prodil {loss) 692 103 23 (253) 525
United States
Gross: segment revenue 7210 7916 2854 == 18,580
Less: Inter-segment revenue L= (2,955 (2,344) == (5,302)
Revenug TBHJ? 4961 510 = 13278
Reportable sepment profit {loss) 126 433 (58} {168} 923
Ewrope
Gross segment revenue GG 1143 636 354 2829
Less: Inter-segment revenue (38) {466} (585} {85} {1,174}
Revenue 658 677 51 258 1,655
_Reportable segment profit 17 n 101 . 135
Total
Gross seament revenis 11,818 13,550 3,565 810 29,743
Less: Inter-segment revenue {41) (4,024) (2,993 (306) (7.364)
Revenue 11,777 5,526 572 B0 22379
Reportable segment prodil {loss) 1,435 547 S0 (455) 1,583
Mel unaliocated incoms Fal
Beologecal fabr value
adjustmenis 23
Fenance. costs (148)
Shawe ol prolits of associates ]
Stee of profits of joint
ventures b4
Profit betore tax 1,501

Mo segment assets and labifties are disclosed as they are not regularly provided o the chiel operating
decision makens,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far the yed¢ endad Dacembsr 31, 2016

5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION (Confinued)
Geographical information
Information about the Group's revenue presented above & based on the gecgraphical locations of operation.

Information about the Group's non-current assets s presented below based on the pecgraphical locations of
operation

2018 2017

USE million LISHE millon

Mogv-curent assets

China 2421 2,636
us. 5,648 5318
Elacpe: e 2 diaal:

2,609 5,351

E. OTHER INCOME

204 2017

WSS millimn LIS % o) Faminy

Government subsidy 43 a7
Bark Witesest incorme 12 12
Income on sales of raw materials ] G
Rental income e !
Others a5 a8
28 113

s Lz than LSED 'milken
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For the yaar saded Dacembar 31, 2018

7. OTHER GAINS AND {LOSSES)

2018 A7
UES mill jon LS i o
{Lossh gain on non-gualfied relirement plan assats (&) 14
Gamn on maturity of avadable-for-sale investments - B
Fair value gain on financial assets at fair value through profit or
bosss 13 =
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary — 4
{Loss) gain on disposal of propedy, planl and equipment {2 g
Impairment kss on other non-curment assels {12 {13)
Impairneen! bss recognised in respedt of property, plant and
ecquigsent [E}] {12}
Ml exchange losses {15) ()
(Mhers 3 T
{2n 7

8. OTHER EXPENSES

2018 Ail7

UEE sl fom LIS il ey

Share-bazed payments (21) (313)
(Hhers (53 (3
174) (326)

ANMUMA REPORT 2018 WH GROUP LIITED ]
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far tha year endad Decambar 31, 2615

FINANCE COSTS

Amaortisation of ransaction oosts

Infesests on senlor unsecured nobes

Interests on mediom-term unsecured notes

Intesests on bank and other loans

Loss on debl extinguishment

Less: Amounts capitalised in the cost of gqualifying assets

EDINETOOOO
O0OO00O000000000000n0dnoOonod(e3osss)
Oooooood

2018 20]

5% millinn LI5S o
{5} )

{81} {64y

{4 &)

(551 155)

- {700

10 1

{115} {198)

10. PROFIT BEFORE TAX

1o

Prafit before taation has been arrived at after charging:

Aurdilor's remuneation
Audit serices
Mon-audit services
Depreciation of property, plnt and equipmant
Amortisation of intangibde assets included in adminisirative
CHPRISEES
Release of prepaid lease payments
Write-down of inventories included in cost of sales
Met allewance on rade receivabies
Minimum lease payments under operating leases
Research and development expenses
Sl costs (excluding directons’ remuneation)

018

WSS million

223
m
3,50

VIS millkan

3354

The cost of sales represented the cost of inventories. and services. provided recognised in profit or koss dunig

both years.

= Less than LEEE] milkon
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fot the year saded Decembar 31, 2018

DIRECTORS' AND EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS

Directors’ and chiel execulive’s remwneration for ihe year, disclsed pursuant to the applicable Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Hong Kong Stock Fachange (“the Listing Rules™) and the Hong
Hong Companies Cidimance, is as (ollows:

Banle Hetirnmem
silsligd et
il Paifosmance  Bhar:based tchamie
Name of dirpcts fext alawsnces L papmey - contbibutiem
Ustmdiiion USSmililen  USPwiiion  USSwillem  USSmillioe
ote (1)
A} EAECUTIVE DIRECTORS
M. Wan Long - 2 = L] =" 8
M, Wan Hongjian = - - —_ -
Mi, Guo' Lijun — 1 - 2 —= 3
M. Suiivan Kenneth Mar - 1 2 1 — q
Mr Mz Xangjie - — = a3 — i
My, Zhang Taii — —_ — 1 — |
M You My = = = = = =
Sub-folal - 5 2 Ia - 17

The sxecutive directors’ emoluments: shown above were paid for thelr services i connection with the
mansgemant of the affairs of the Company and the Group.

B} WON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Mr. Jist Shige - - - - - -

Sub-total - - - -~ - -

No emoluments was paid o the non-execilive difector shown above for his sevices as disectol of the
Company or its subsidiaries.

T} INDEPENDENT MON-
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr, Huang Ming - - = - = —
Mr. Léwt Cormay Fong Wal =% — — - = —
Mr La, Jin Tin Dan - - i - & —
B Szl —_ — _ = sy —

The independent non-execulive directors’ emoluments shown above were paid for their services a5 directors
o the Company,

Total for the year emded
December 31, 2018 7

f Less ram LFSED million
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far the yede endad Dacembsr 30, 2016

11. DIRECTORS' AND EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS (Conlinucd)

&) EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

M. Wan Loeg = 2 = 289 = 29
Mr. G Lifan — 1 == 3 k] 4
M. Dhirg Tab - == - 3 _ 3
Mr Stlivzn Kenneth Marg = 1 14 I = 16
Mr You Mu = 1 = = — 1
Sub-hotal —_ 5 14 255 —* 315

The executive ditectors’ emoluments shown above were paid for their services in connoction with the
management of the affaiss of the Company and the Group.

) NON-EXECUTIVE IIRECTOR

Me _Fao Shage = = = == — =

St otal - - - - - -

Mo emoluments was paid to the non-executive director shown above for his sevices as director of the
Company of its subsidianics.

C) INDEPENDENT MON-
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Huang Mirg — - - - - —
Mr. Les Comay Kong Wai == - - = = =T
MR o T Dot — = = - - -
Sub-fotal — - - - - e

The independent non-executive directors” emoluments shown above were paid for their services as direciors
of the Company.

Total for the year ended
December 31, 2017 315

Lo fham USE] milkon
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For the yaar saded Dacembar 31, 2018

11. DIRECTORS" AND EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS (Continued)
Neften

({1} Padoiminos retited incénte payments ane recommanded by the rerunemtion commilies of The Company and aré apgeoved by 1he
boed ol ceectors, with teference 10 the Gioup's. opaniing: reaults, individusl periirrasce and companbis markel sixisiics

1) Mo RrRCAGE Nod (el Chos! sichiulivd waned any sroluments in respect of this years ended December 31, XME and Dwcsmpar 31,
2O,

Qi Wr. Wan Long = atao the Chet Exéculive lor #e yean ended DecamBar 31, 2018 and Decomber 31, 2017,

The five highest paid individusls for the year ended December 31, 2018 incleded three direcios of the
Company (2017 twol, delails of whose emoluments are sel oul above. The emeluments of e wemaining o
{2017 three) non-director highest paid individuals during the year were as Tollows:

LSS milicin

Emgrloyees
Basic sataries and allowances 2 3
Perlormance bonus 4 19
Share-based payments — 1
Retirement benetit schame contributions == 4

The emaluments of the remaining non-directsr highest paid individuats wene within the following bands:

Mumber of employest

2018
HK$21,500,001 to HK$22,000,000 1 -
HK$32,500,001 to HK$33,000,000 1 =

HE$56, 500,001 1o HESET, (00, 000 =
HESE3, 500,001 to HK$6A, 000,000 ;
HI$E5,000,001 to HR$E5, 500,000 =

e

During the year, no emoluments wene paid by the Group to any ol the directess or the Tive highest paid
inchviduals Gncheding directors: and emphoyees) as an inducement to gen of upon joinmg the Group or as
compensation for loss of office (20017 Nil),

= L tham LESE] million
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far the yede endad Dacembsr 30, 2016

12. TAXKATION

China Enterprise tncoms Tax (“EIT™)
LLS. income tax

Other Income taxes

Withholding tax

Deferred taxation

EDINETOOOO
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Jaly

LIS rmllion

(198} {128)
1513 {219)
{16} 8
133 [44)
63

(258) {182)

Under the China law on Enterprise Income Tax (the “EIT Law”) and the Implementabion Regulation of the EIT

Law, the tax rate of e China subsidiames is 25% except lor the lollowing:

(i} According to the Implementation Regulation of the EIT Law and the EIT exemplions iegulation sel out
n the Circutar of the Ministry of Finance and the State Administration on Releasing the Primary
Processing Ranges of Agricultural Products Entitled to Preterential Policies on Enterprise Income Tax
(Trial Implementation) (Cai Shui [2008] No. 149) and the requirements of Arlcle 86 o the
Implementation Regulation of the EIT Law, the income lom varioes China sulsidiaries of the Company

engaging in primary processing lor agricultural products are exempled from ENT.

(i) Pursiamt to the related regulations in respect of the Implementation Regulation of the EIT Law, the income
from variouws Chmg subsidianes of the Compady engaging in projects of anmmal-husbandiy and poultry

feeding are enfitled (o exemption from EIT dunng both years.

{ni)  Pussuanl to the relibed regulabions moiespect of the Mobice of Cerlaan Tax Policees for lmplementation o
Explowation and Development of Western Region (Cai Shui [2012] No. 58) jointly issued by the Ministry
of Finance, the General Administration of Customs and. the State Admindstration of Taxation, various
China subsidiarles of the Company are enlitied 1o a prelerential Income tax rale of 15% during both

YEans,

() According to the Implementation Regulation of the EIT Law and Circular of State Administration of Taxation
on Issues Conceming Implementation of Preferentiad Income Tax Enjoyed by High-and-new-tech
Enterprises (Guo Shui Han [2009) Neo 203), bigh-and-new-lech enteprises are levied enterprise
mooma fax al 15%. Vanows China subsidiaries of the Company are classified as high-and-new-tech
enlerprises and are emitked o enjoy 8 preferential income tax rate al 15% dunng both yesas,

114 WHGROLUP LIWITED ANNLIAL REPORT 2018
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For the yaar saded Decesnbar 31, 2018

12. TAKATION {(Continued)

According to a psnt circular of the Mimdstry of Finance and the State Adoinistration of Taxation, Cal Shal
[2008] Mo 1, only the profils eamed by China subsidiaries prior to January 1, 2008, when distiibuled o
foredn investors, can be grandiathersd with the exempdion from withholding tax, Whereas, pusuant Lo
Aticles 3 and 27 of the EIT Law and Adtiche 91 of its Implementation Rules, dividends distributed out of the
profit gencmted therealter shall be sublect to EIT al 10°% of reduced fax rabe if a tax realy o arrangoemsant
applics. Under the elevant tax arangement, the withholding tax rate on dividend distribution to the qualifying
Hong Kong resident companies is 5%, Deferred tax habilities on the undistributed profits earned by the China
subsidiarias have been accreed at the lax ale of 10% for the years ended December 31, 2008 and
December 31, 2005 and af the tax rafe of 5% and 105% starting from Janaary 1, 2000 ormwards.

On December 22, 2017, the LS. Tax Act (the “Tax Act") was sipned o law by the LS, President. The Tax
Act significantly revised The LS, coporate icome fax laws by, among other things, lowering the LS
copoale tax rate from a top rate of 35% 1o a fal @ale of 21% offective from January 1, 2018, whilke also
repealing the deduchion for domestic production actiates, implementing a ternitosal tax system and imposing
a bansition tax on deaned repahiated eamings of foeegn subsidiaries ("U5S Tax Reform™). As a resull of the
Tax Act, the Group had recorded lax benefits due 1o a remeasurement of deferred tax assets and [abilities,
amnd a tax charge on deemed repatriafion of deferred foreign income in the year ended December 31, 2017,

The effects of the Tax Act were estimaled and inibally recognised in the year ended December 31, 2017
Upon fwther analyses of the Act and Motices and regulations issued and proposed by the LLS, Deparmeant
of the Treasury and the Inlersl Revenve Serace, the Group finalised the calcolation ol the lransition tax
liabdlity in 2008,

Other geerseas laxation is calculated al the mies prevailing in the respective jurisdictions,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far the yed¢ endad Dacembsr 31, 2016

12. TAXKATION (Continued)
The taxation charge for both years |s reconciled bo the profit before tacation as follows:

2018 2017
U million B LS milion

Profit befoe tax 1.411 1,501
Tax al the applicable rates (Mote) {353 {25.0) (422) (32.8)
Tax effect of share of profils of associates and

joint ventures 7 a5 @ 0.4
Tax ellect of income that are not taxable in

determining current year taxable prolit g 0.6 8 0.5
Fax effect of expenses that are not deductible

in determining curment year tcable pootit {14 (1.0 4] {4.5)
Tax effect of tax losses nol recognised = — (5 {0.3)
Utllisation of tax losses previousky not

recopnised i 0.1 = —
Effect of tax exemptions and preferenteal tax

rates granted o Ching subsidiaries o4 a8 32 21
Effect of lax exemplions and prederential Lax

rates granted to US. subsidiaries 12 0.4 11 07

Decrease in opening defened ax [sability
resulting from decrease in applicable tax

rate =, — 31 28
LS, Tax Reform — lansiion tax 113 (0.9) (27 {1.8)
Withhokding tax on unditributed eamings of

subsidiaries (1o (0.7} {28) 1.9
Over {umdel) provision in prod years 15 11 (3 00.2)
Tax effect of tax losses recognised on intra-

Broug Wansactions 4 24 43 259
Tax charge and effective tax rale oo the year (258} [18.3) {182} {12.1)

ficle:  AS the Grodps rivenue = gansmied in sl jarisdclions, the direcir of the Company coosides thal il s more mesisingtul o
AEEMEAbe the sEpaal0 econcilalions peegaend RN The Jomeslic 13l i aach individual jursdsion

[vtalls of recognised and unproveded defermed  tetion ane set out in note 33

Loss than LEERD milkon.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For the yaar saded Dacembar 31, 2018

13. DIVIDENDS

2018 ik

WSS milllon | PS4 ol o

Davidend recognised as distribulion during the year:
AT final dividend of HE 22 cents per share

(2015 HK 21 cents) 411 345

28 interim dividend of HK 5 cents per share
{2017: HE 5 cents) ] @
505 489

The final dividend of HE 15 cents per share in respect of the year ended December 31, 2018 has been
proposed by the directors and ks subject to approval ab the {orhcoming annual general meeting.

14. EARNINGS PER SHARE
The: calculation of the basic and dilled eamngs pel share atliftable to osners of the Company is based
on the Tollowing data:

2ZmE 217
WSS miilinm L1584 il ey
Eamings
Prafit for the year atinbutabtle 1o owners of the Company o the
purpose of basic and diluted eamings per share 043 1,133
million miillian
Number of shanes
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for the puipose of
barsic earnings per share 14,674.83 14,541 85
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares: Share options. : 65,05 933
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for the purpose of
diltled earnings per share 14,739.89 14.591.18
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far tha year endad Decambar 31, 2615

15. PROFPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Fiant,
mechinory

Frachold and  Construction
lanid Bmildings equipmant  in pogress

Cost:

Al January 1. 2017 aTe 2,125 L4 2453 305 6,002
Caumency realignment T 105 6 i23 B 2
Adisbions = 1 1 g 552 a3
Arquigition of -subsidianes (Mole 36) 57 de 3 73 6 173
Trainsled 1 133 3 283 204 =
Eliminated an dizposals 5 {a i [Exd] 1] &2y

Al December 31, 2017 and

Jenusry 1, 200 539 233 145 2408 443 5,525

Cumency realignmen (4] [76) k] {98} ) (121}
Addions = = 14 16 788 a8
Acrquiition of subsidianes (Mede 36 1 20 4 10 1 3%
Transfer ] 1590 5 483 HE5E) ==
Eliminabed an disposats 41 & {18 (38 — 0621
At Decembeer 31, 2018 540 2519 143 3762 562 7.526
Depracistion and impairment:
A Sanvusey 82017 - ] 76 o - 1473
Currency realignment - 31 - 20 - 51
Prowided flof the year —_— 101 12 i — 383
Imgsairment les escognived in prolit

o loss — —_ = 12 = 12
Eliminated on dispossh = (3 12 119y = =0

At December 31, 2017 and

Jamuary 1, 2018 — 032 4] L4 = 1388
Currency realignment E (18} B {35} b (2]
Provided Bar 1he year - 110 13 i) = a8
Impairment koss recognised in pralit

or s - 1 — 3 - 4

S KRG n OMEE - i) a3y 24 aatt 40)
At Decembeer 31, 2018 - 624 T8 1,523 - 2,228
Carrylag valwes:

At Decembeer 31, 2018 540 1,805 B 2,239 562 5,300
Af Dacamber 31, 2017 539 1,855 65 2135 43 5087
: Livmm than USE1 milken
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For the year saded Decembar 31, 2018

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued]
Certain of the Group's: buildings of US3502 mellion as al December 31, 2018 (20017: US$HS53 milion} are
erecled on land held in China whila the rest are erected on freehold land situated in LS. and Europe.

Az at December 31, 2018, the application o obtaining the ownership cestificates of buikdings in China with
an apgregate camdng value of approdimately USE16E9 million (2017: US$217 million) was still in process.

Included in the carrying value of property, plant and equipment as al December 31, 2018 was an amount of
U525 million (2017: LS$2E million) in respect of pssels held under flinance leases.

Property, plant and equipment with a canrying amount of approsemately US$4 million (2017 USE12 million)
have been lully impaired and recognised in profit or loss for the year ended Decermnber 31, 2018,

16. PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT
Properties under development expected 1o be completed:

201 )

USE million L FSE il iom

Mt notme operating cycle-incluced under: Sufeint sosets o =

3‘0 —_—

Properties. under development expected fo be completed within normal operating. cycle and recovered:

2018 2017

UEE wl e s R

Within one year e i
After one yeal | an —
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far the yede endad Dacembsr 30, 20616

17. PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS

2018 2017
s million LS mllion

Cost:
At lamuary 1 248 738
Currency realgniment (12) 16
Additions = =8
Transfer to properties under develoganent (5} —
Eliménation on disgosal ()] [£51]
Al December 31 228 248
Amartisalion:
Al January | 36 £
Currency realignmen 21 3
Charged for the year 4 &
Elimination on disposal = =
At December 31 48 46
Carrying valwe:
Al Decembres 31 180 a2
Anabysed (or iepoling puiposes 85

Cumrent 5 5

Mon-current 175 197

180 202

The amount mainly represents the prepayment of rentals o land use righls silualed in China for unespired
lease penods of 10 o 48 years,

= Lass then USR] millon
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For the yaar eaded Dacesnbar 31, 2018

18. BIDLOGICAL ASSETS
Nature of the Group’s agricultural activities
The biclogical assets of the Group are live hogs and poultry at varons stages of development, including
suckling hogs, nursery hiogs and finishing hogs and broskers which are cassified as current assets, Bological
assets: also include breeding stock (hogs and poultryl, which are used to produce future five hogs and
broders, are clssilied 85 non-current assels of the Group. The quantithes of live hogs, broders and breading
stock owned by the Group at the end of each reporling penod are as follows:

2018 17
HIH'M Hied Ul

Live: hogs
— suckiing 1,757 1,685
= PRIy 2199 2100
— finishing B0 7,446
11,883 11,231
Breeding stock (hogs) 1,120 1,106
13,000 12237
Buroilars 3,990 4945
Breeding stock (poultry} 575 £17
4515 4, 762

Hags

In general, once a sow is inseminated, it will gestate for & persod of 114 days. Mew borm hogs are classified
as “suckling” The suckling hogs will stay wilth their mather for thres be four weeks at which time they will be
weaned. Onee the sucklng hogs are weanoed, &t apprommately 1 to 8 kilograms, they are translened to the
“rurseny”,

The nursery facilies are designed to meel the needs of newly weaned plas. They ade led a serles of
specially formulsted didls to mest their changing mufrilional needs. The pigs will stay in the nursesy for
approximsely & weeks where they will grow o approximately 7 to 45 kibograne and then be translared 1o
the “finkshing” farm.

Finishang hogs typically stay i this phase for 13 0 19 weeks, During thal time, they will grow o
approgimately 23 o 132 kilograms and be considered as a live hog with markel value Once the hog

repches e idesd weight, they are losded onto specilly designed brucks for fransport to the processing
tacifity.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far the yede endad Dacembsr 30, 2016

18. BIOLOGICAL ASSETS (Conlinusd)
Nature of the Group's agricultural activities {Conlmusd)
Foultry
In pemeral, once a puliet lays Ges, the eggs will be sent to the hatchery and # will lake approomately 21
days to be hatched. The hatched chicks ase then sent to the baoiler tarm

The chicks are fed wilh a senes of specally formuiated diets fo meet their nutibion needs. The chicks will
stay in the broiler farm for approximately 38 1o 42 days where they will grow o approzximately 2.1 kilsgrams
and then be considered @5 a brodle with markel walue,

Once the broiber reaches the markel weight, they are loaded onbo speceally designed tnecks for transpot o
the paocessing facility.

The Group is exposed to @ number of sisks selaed o is biological assels. The Group s exposed to the
following operating risks:

1) Regulatory and ervironmental risks
The Group i subject 1o laws and regulations in the location in which it operates breeding of hogs and
poultry. The Group hes established environmental policies and procedures. aming al complyng with
bcal environmental and other laws. Management performs regular reviews to identily envieonmental
risks and to ensure that the systems in place are adequale o manage these risks.

W Clmate. disegse and other nalural nsks
The Group's biological assels are exposed 1o the rizk of damage from climstic changes, disesses and
ather matural forces, The Group has extensive processes in place aiming at moniloting and mitigating
those risks, induding regular inspections, discase controls and insurance.

Carrying value of the Group's biological assels

Erevéiag viack Bhnrdlag 18
Bimibeny (puuitry)
i Ime = 4 bl
o A :

Corrpg s B Ly | - e m 4 L 3 L T 1M (ML
Custerey Frabgment m i) ok 3 it i it = ] a
Agd- Bresdng costs EALL 1.4 e} L ] (k1] ] B TAN 60
Acqueditn of teidires

[l ] - " - L] — - - - - 15
Lot [goer) arabng from

dherges i b wlue lex

ogels. b gl b lesopa

s m a2 [+ 11 [FL] i in m (i m 13
Tearaben b rwertorios a8

e poirt of harwest waxd {7 10m (4 (1] [h1m 1] ] o s TN
Deecronin dus-10 auling {1800 (L& {24} =1 7] (&) [x1] i jri} fretil 25
Carping value ot

[t v 5] LT aak 144 1 Y E H 4 1,08 117

A Loz than USS1 milkon
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For the yaar saded Dacembar 31, 2018

18. BIOLOGICAL ASSETS (Contirwed)
Carrying value of the Group's biolegical assets (Confinued)
Analysed lor reporting pUrposes as:

208 2L

UsSmmillion LSl iy

Crurrent - -
Mon-current 47 o
1,094 1171

Fair walue measurement — Level 3

ma Wil 7
UsEmillion LS4 ol oo

Biological assels
Live hogs 42 85
Breeding stock {(hogs) 145 177
Brolers 5 b
Breeding stock (poullry) - 2 4

1 .00 LiT1

The fair values of breeding stock (hogs and poullry) are determined based on the average of the historical
selling price of hog and poullry of simila) breed and genetic mernt ks costs to sall {hevel 3). The estimatid
fair value will significantly increase when there s a slight increase in the average historical selling price, and
vice versa.

The tar values of live hogs and brofless are mamly determined based on the price of hogs and broders in the
aclively traded markel, sublracting the breeding costs required to raise the live hogs and broilers to be
slaughlered and the manging that would be requised by a maises and less costs fo sell (ewel 3L The
estimated far value will increase when there is an increase in the markel priice of hogs and broilers or
decrease in the breeding cost required to raise the kve hogs and baoilers, and vice versa,

Changes in fair value less costs Lo sell of beological assets include changes in the fain value of the hogs and
poultry ot the end of both years, The Group's Biologscal assels were valoed by the independent qualified

valuer, Jones Lang LaSalle Corporate Appraial and Advisory Limited (ILL") siluated at &F, Three Pacific
Place, 1 Quesn's Road East, Hong Kong.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far tha year endad Decambar 31, 2615

18. BIOLOGICAL ASSETS (Continusd)
Fair value measurement — Level 3 (Conlimued)
Sel forth below are the key assumptions and inpuls adopted in the valuation process of biokgical assets:

Ghina
Breeding stock (hogs)

Per head market price'™ 2127 2190
Suckling hogs

Per head cost? &G &
Finishing hogs

Per head masket . price™ 1,260 1.512

Per head weelly average bieeding costs required to radse o

finishing hogs' 68 66

Breeding stock (pouliy)

Per head market pricett 25 5
Broilers

Per head menkel price™ 19 17

Per head average bieeding costs required 1o mlse to biollers™ 16 16
u.s.
Bresdng stock — Sow (hogs)

Per head market price’™ 121 159
Breeding stock — Boar {hogs)

Per head markel price' 50 76
Suckling hogs

Per head cost™ az 32
Finishing hogs

P head maiked pice'™ m 149

Per head weekly average beeading costs required to raise to

fimishing hogs™ 5.7 55
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements {Continued)

For the year snded December 31, 2015

18. BIOLOGICAL ASSETS [Conlinued)
Fair value measurement — Level 3 (Conlinuad)
Heden

1. Mdarked pices of Srppding 1ince (B gsiumed b be peinhis 10 e marest #5 at the comerponcieg slock valiation date. Tha
Eeeding miock pices acogaed reinl W [T gwerags hatorical weiling prices Inmsced © Kol daughisd house. Al The Group
mevar 5ol it beseding miock before the end of s weedul By, no hiskorical sctus xien figures ade mnilably

2 Coslm of sucking hogs  Ap there B insipedicant biciogical Bransformation Aok mbss place betwods the DM of thess snimads untdl
By becomna fivmhing hoge, B cost approach was sdopted, As the sucking bogs e only 4 veeks” okl at
s, th recent cost inCuEred approcmates the (eplacement oot

3. Market prices of Trie geiopted peling prices of Arishisg hogsiciers (which s finishing hegibders that one cid anough i
fninhing hagednidars e aobd b e Farker) it dalsimingd Gsng el macke! pice A Te stwely ineded Incal pod sndler fututs
mrarke 35 raference. The prices waed in tha valuation am in lme wih e acius DRoes reconded

4. Cosm mquined W Thee COBEE 13 COMPaGE WBhd B AN FESIMPI LN N vakNion are Dised on M MIONCH mrecage eeding Cosl,
complels mepdicalion end vatcinplion, grower payment, prodwechon bousing, prodoction overhdad, B dreghi-do-
saughtar Bnd salng cotls Thel would De inurred 1or 2t The sulimaied prohls thel would De mqusced by

& raimer §ig koo sppied dn tha aaluslics

189, GODDWILL
2018 17

WSS million Lk ol bty
Cosl:
At January 1 1,838 1,784
foquisition of subsidianes {Mobe 36) 28 6
Cunency realignment | e 28
Al December 31 ! 1.847 ] 1838
Accamulated impairment losses:
At Janunq.r I_anl:[ Eref..‘enhel 3l = ==
Carrying valie:
At December 31 1.847 1,838
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far thae yed¢ ended Dacembsr 31, 2018

8. GOODWILL (Conlinueed)
Impairment testing on goodwill
Based on the Group's business umils, goodwill has been allecaled for imgairment lesting purpose to the
tollowang CGLUS:

. Fresh pork

- Packaged meats

The canying amount of goodwill allocated fo CGUS is a5 Tolbows:

2018 ALY
U million LIS million
Allocated o

Fresh pork — China 48 51
Packaged meats — China 138 147
Fresh portk — LLS. a 31
Packaged meats — LLS, 1510 1,510
Fresh posk and packaged meals — Europe 120 89

1,847 1838

An impairment review of these CGls i underlaken annually or when evenls o circumstances mdicate that
the: canmying amounts of CGUs may nod be recoverable, The recoverable amounds. of these CGUs have been
determined by the value in use method using cash flow proections pedormed by the management for bolh
years ended December 31, 2018 and December 31, 2007,

For the purpese of impairment testing, the Group prepares cash low propection and the recoverabie amounts
of these CGUs are calcubsded by using predax cash flow projections based onoa 3-pearS-year financial

budget approved by manggemen and extrapodation of cash flows Deyond the 3-yearS-year budgel perod

Key assumplions used in the cash ilow projections of fresh pork in China/US covering a 3-yesr! S-year
budgel period and exapolated cash llows beyond the budget period are as follows:

Revenue growth rate {Mole i B.O-22.2 1.5-23.1 20-84 (2.3-2.0
Long-term growth rate (Note i z 2 2 2
Discount rate {Note \@i} 13 12 a B
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fot the year saded Decembar 31, 2018

19. GODDWILL (Conlimuad)
Impairment testing on goodwill (Conlinged)
Key assumptlions used in he cash flow progeciions of packaped meats in ChinallS, covering a 3-yean'S-yea
budget penod and extrapolated cash flews beyond the budgel persod ame as tollows:

Revenue growth rate (Mole i) 109154 9697 21-31 e 4
Long-term groswth rate (Moke: i) 2 2 2 2
Discount mte (MNobe iy 13 12 8 8

HKey assumptions used w the cash llow projection of fresh poik and packaged meats in other locations
outside China and LS. covering a Syesr budget petiod and extvapolated cash flows beyond the budget
period de s follows:

2018
b

Revenue growih mate (Note iy 20-3.0 4.3~19.6
Long-term growih rate (Mote i) 3 3
Dascount rabe {Mote iy g 9
ot
i The = & d the prowih fate over 3 3-yearfSeysar Dudgel penod with reference 1o the past parfrmancs ard

B3 eupaCiations B the marigl ceveiepmant

(] Thabng-mrng«mﬂhrmummmmfmh‘mmgmm“rmmrhpml, it in whach § op

] The discoont mie wsed 5 1he pre-tan . disccont rade appled 1o the cash fow pedfeclions which eliects speific risks relating 10 the
Tl

Mo impamment loss is recognised at the end of both years based on the impainment assessment performed.
The management believes that any reasonably possible change m any of these assumptions would not cause
tha apgregate canying amount of e CGLS to excend the aggegate recoveratbe amount of the CGLS,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far the yed¢ ended Dacembsr 31, 2018

20. INTANGIBLE AS3ETS

ik

& ey 1, 2037 100y 4 H = 40 ¥ L]
Aerstion of mitmares b 33 n = — = 3 x
Cunsrcy fanigrmend » - - i — s B
B [ecamter A1, 20T o Srury I, X080 s L} (] o a & T
Regarafon of uetekind ok 30 = = = 1 = a2 »
(lmwrcy ravignment ) - = m - = 13
et 31, 200 1 : ' s = v
AT N PTG

B ey 1, 037 - - I T L] - -1
Cgrrry ragnment - - = — = tia S
Pt s Byt = - - . : — '
R Docamber 3], 2007 and Jereary 1, 208 - - ] o ' i ]
Cunercy ragrT - - = —t - —n =
Favetind o By ‘pe - - - & ¥ 1 ]
i Batwnbior %1, 2088 - - ] = e ] "
Cmrring radus

iy Peiwsiie X1, 7058 1567 -] - n - ¥ LM
R Dncamber 1|, 2007 | 156 4 it 1 e« & 142

Patenls, customer relations, contract tarm relations and rights and permits are amortised over their estimated
usedul fves ol 5 to 26 years.

Teadermarks and distribution nebwork: acquired In the business combinations are idenlified and recognised as
infangible assels with indefinile wseful lives and carried at historical cost without amotisation for the following
TERsOINS:

—  fthey are capable ol being renewed indefinitely al insignificant cosk;

—  there is no foresceable mit to the period over which the assel is expected to genesals pel cash Thows,
based on an analysis of all of e relevant iclons.

2 Less thun UZEL milkon

128 WHGROUP LIMITED ANNLIAL REPORT 2008

227/308



EDINETOOOO
O0OO00O000000000000n0dnoOonod(e3osss)
Oooooood

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fot the year saded Dacembar 31, 2018

20. INTAMGIBLE ASSETS (Conlinlel)
Impairment testing on intangible assels
Based on the Groups business units, trademerks and distribufion netecrk have been allocated for
impainmenl lesting purpose to e following CGLs:

. Fresh park

. Packaged meats

The canrying amount of trademarks and distribution netwerk was allocated to CGLs as Tollows:

2018 17
WSS millint LPSS il o
Allocated to

Fresh pork — China A8 51
Packaged meals — China 286 &3
Frosh pork — LLS 243 243
Packaged meats — LS. 983 o84
Fresh pork 2nd packaged meels — Ewiope 12 Ea

1,672 1671

An ampairment review of these CGUs is undertaken annually o when events or ciicumstances indicale. thal
the carmying amounls of CGUs may nol be weeoverable. The recoverable amounts of lhese CGLUS have been
defermined by the value in wse melhod using cash flow projection by management o the years ended
December 31, 2018 and December 31, 2017,

For the purpose of impainment testing, the Group prepares cash flow projections based on a 3-yeasS-year

fimancial budgels approved by management and extrapolation of cash llows beyond the 3-year/S-year budgel
JEE]SE N

Key assumplions used in the cash flow projections of irademsrks and disiibution netwosk of fresh pork
covering a 3-yeanG-year budget period and extrapolated cash flows beyond the budget period ate as (ollows:

Revenue growth ate

{Moda i) G.0-22.2 1.5-231 2.0-8.8 (3320
Long-term greswih rate

{Moda w) 2 2 2 2
[Dascount rate (Mote iy 16 15 8 &
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far the yede endad Dacembsr 31, 2016

20. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Conlinusl)

Impairment testing on intangible assets (Conlinoed)

Key assumptions used in the cash flow projections. of trademarks and distribution network of packaged meals
covermg a 3-yeanDeyeal budgel pernod and exrapolated cash flow beyond the budgel penod are as lollows:

130

Revenue growth rato

{hiate 1) 108154 G607 2.1-3 21-149
Long-term growth rate

hote i} 2 2 . 2
Discownt rate (Note i) 16 15 8 2

Key assumplions used in the cash fow projection of tademarks and distribulion network of fresh peek and
packaped meats in olher locations anside China and LS. covering & 5year badget period and extrapolatad
cash flow bayond the badgel period are as follows:

2018 MY

o .
Revenue growth rate {(Mote i) 2.0-3.0 A4.3-19.6
Long-term growth rate {Note i} 3 3
Dhiscounl rate (MNole @i} g 9

Fiahes

I Tiw management delermined the revesis growsh bl over 0 SsesuS-yest bodgel pericd with rddemsnce bo the past performance and
An sxpectitiont A (e mowkel dewslopemant

" The long-teem growi 1abe ued doss nob axcesd e long-lerm growth take Tor B meat production Bupiness i which U opeealos.

L} T distount idte used i the pee-lan disceunl rats app3sd oo e caih fow profecions which silsch spacilc nsk nulal'-ra 1ty Ehe
Fademarks and distnibulion nedwork.

The Group does noel recognise an impadinment oss during both years based on the imipairment assessment
pediormed. The managermen! belleves that any reasonably possible change In aay of these assumptions would

ol cause the ageregale carrying amount of the trademarks and distribution network to esceed the agsregate
recoverable amount of these assets,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fot the year saded Dacembar 31, 2018

INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

2018 017

WSS milllon | PS4l o

Share ol net assels 150 155

All the Group's associates are not considered as Individually materlal as ol December 21, 2018 and
December 31, 2017, The aggregate amounts of its shae of these assocates are sel out in the consolidated
financial statements,

Agpregate information of associates that ae not indivdually material is sel oul below:

2018 A

UsS'million Lol g

The Growp's share of profits and total comprehensive: income for
the year from these associates a 3

Davidends received from these associates during the year 4 I

ANMNLUIA REPORT 2018 WH GROUP LRATED 13
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far tha yeat ended Decambsr 31, 2615

22. INTERESTS IN JOINT VEMTURES

2018

U5E million

Share of net assets 202

Oooooood

LIS rolling

140k

All the Group's foint venlures are ol considered a5 individually material as at December 31, 2018 and 2017,
The agpregate amounts of fs share of these joinl ventwies arg sel out in the comsolidated  financis

shaterments,

23. INVENTORIES

208

WS million

Raw materials 733
Work in progress a9
Finshed goods 1,190
2,022

LISE mitlion

700
116
1,085

o

1,905

132 WHGROUF LIWITED ANNLIAL REPORT 2002
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For the yaar ended Decembar 31, 2018

24. TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES

2018 X017
WSS milllon | PS4l Bos

Trade receivables 1137 =20
Impairment | nz L4 L))
1,136 Q84

Bills receivable 10 5
1.135 SB9

The general ciedil tem allowed by the Group to ils customers i within 30 days i China opemtions whils
ihe cedit lerme vary depending on the salkes channel and customers for LS. and other countnies'
operations. The following s an ageing analysis of the tade and bills receivables net of [oss allowancs
presented based on the date of delivery ol goods which approximated the respective dates on which revenue
Was recognised:

208 Fat) I
UsS mitlion LIS | oy
hpe
Current to 30 days asy BRZ
31 o 90 days 178 105
5115 180 deys. : = z

1.135 283

Belore accepling any new customers, ihe Group uses past expenence fo assess the potential customeers®
credit qualty and defines credit limits for the cwslomers. Limits altribuled o customers ame ieviewed

tegularly,

In determining the recoverability of the trade receivables, the Group monitors the change i the credit quality
of the fFade receivables since the credil was granted and up o the reporting date. The ditectors consklened
that the concenliation of credil disk s laniled due to the customer bBase baing lrge and unrelated.

Mo interest is charged on liade receivables. Loss allowances are made based on the estimabed inecoverabls
amounts from the sales of geods by reference lo past delaull experience and objective evidences of
impainment determaned by the difference between the camying amount and the present value of the estimate
future cash flows discounted at the original effective interest rate.

= Less (o 255 milion
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far the yed¢ ended Decembsr 31, 2016

24. TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES {Conlinu:d}
Movement in boss allowance Tor imgaiment of irade recehables:

13

2018 2017

WSS million LSS million

At lanuary 1 {10 (8}
Impairment losses, nat (2 n
Currency fealigniment | = (1)
Al December 31 {12) (109

Impairment under IFRS 9 lor the year ended December 31, 2018

An impairmenl analysis i pefformed al each eporting dafe using a provsion malix b messwe epected
ceedit losses. The piovision rales are based on days past dee lor groupings of varlous customer segments
with similar loss patterns {ie, by geographical region, product type, cusiomer type and raling, and coverage
by letters of coedd o othes forms of credit insurancel. The calculation reflects the probability-wesghled
outcome, the time vakse of money and reasonable and supportable information that is available at the
reporting date sboul past events, currenl condiions and lorecasts of fulure economic condilions. Generally,
trade recewvables are wiitten off il past due lor more than one year and are not subject to enforcement
achivity,

Sel oul below is the infermation about the credit risk exposure on the Group's tade receivables using a
prrovisicn matrix:

Al December 31, 2018

Mare thai Mare than

90 days 180 days
pasl duo past dow

Expected boss rabe 1.02% 2.00% 5.14% 1.02%
Gross canmying amounl

{US$ miltion} 1.137 == =¥ 1137
Loss allowance provision

{USH million} 12 — —* 12

lmpairment under 145 39 for the year ended December 31, 2017

At December 31, 2017, inchuded in the Group's rade receivable balances are debtors with an aggregate
carrying amount of USE107 million that were aped betwoen 31 and 180 days and past due a1 the end of the
repating peniod for which the Group has nol provided for an imgairment loss considering the payment history
and that substanbial repayment was noted subsequent 1o the end of the repoiting period. The Group doees nol
hdd any collateral over these balances, The sverage ape o these receivables as at December 31, 2017 was
62 days,

» Loriz than LRER] il
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fot the year saded Dacembar 31, 2018

25, PREPAYMEMTS, OTHER RECEIVAELES AND OTHER ASSETS

2018 A7
UsSmiilion LS vl ot
Loans recelvables 65 41
Deposits paid bo suppliers 20 17
Deproils placed with liancial nstitutions ¢ 10
Recerables from financial institutions 5253 -_
Desivative financeal instruments (Mote 27) 12 16
Value-added 1ax 1eceiables 96 74
Prepaymients 83 48
Others : L I
Ja8 263

Amakysed of epoiting puipoaes as:

Current assels 358 222
Mon-cunrent assels 40 41
kL 263

26, AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS AND FINAMCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT
OR LOSS

2018 M

ui"lﬂiull LIS milllion

Available-for-sale invesiments
Linkisted investmients:
Equily Investments i -

Financial assets at fair value throsgh profit or loss
Uniisted mvestments:

Financial products ny —
Erigity Jovesimente 3 -
24 i

Analysed for reporting purposes as:

Current assets ny =
Non-current assets 7 T
3zq i
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far the yed¢ endad Dacembsr 31, 2016

26. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS AND FINAMCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT
OR LOSS (Combimmaed)
At December 31, 2017, the Group’s AFS invesiments represented unlisted investments in equity securitses
ksued by private entities which do nol have a quoled markel price in an active matkel. They were measured
at cosl bess impawment al the end of the repating pericd because the range of reascnable [air valse
estimates are so significant that the directors of the Group are of the opindon that their fair wadue cannot be
measured relably. The investments are chesified as non-current as the management  considered  the
investments are held for strategic pupose and are not 1o be disposed of in (he foreseealle future

The Investments classdied as current al December 31, 2018 are mainly wealth management prodics ssued
by banks in China. They were mandatorily classified as financial assets al fair value theough profit o koss as
thelr contractual cash flows are not solely payments of pincipal and interest, The above non-cument eguty
investments were measured at FYPL as the Group has not elocted 10 recognise the fair value gain or loss
through other comprehensive income.

27. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Devivatives under hedge accounting

2018 .
Runets Liabilithan LT ALTE3 ST
Lasmillion LSS miliion L3 iy s TR

Fair value hedges

Gradn contracts 1 - 1 -—

Livestack contracts 1 — =L -
Cash low hedges

Foreign currency

forwarnd — — — o

Grasn contraclks 2 12 B 18

Livestock contracts 10 2 — i

Interest rate contracts = — — =

Lesms tun USE] milkon
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For Bhe year eadad December 31, 2018

27. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
Fair value hedges:
The Group entered inlo derivative instuments. (primarily forward contracts) fo- minimise ils. exposure (o fair
varlue changes of its commitments o buy grains and lvestock. The directors of the Company consider that
these derivative instruments are  highly effective hedging instruments,  Major terms of the derivative
instruments are sel oul bebow:

At December 31, 2018

Ghange in Lokt value
md fui mezunng
bndgi

| o Mec e 1
flurivatsie myiremans i tor The yaat

Fag ik

Commedites conlmct:
fGrains 4
— Soybeans - 415,000 Bashels Up la Navember 2043
— Com 1615000 56,480,000 Busheh Up lo Decembes 2019
Lean hogs - 0,440,000 Paunds Up ta Becember 2020 ]

At December 31, 2017

NWotianal valmma
Deemalive malroments Minimmm Macimmm  Malzic Rl afurity
Commadities conlracts
Grain
— Com 1,880,000 655,000 Bishels Up ta March 2019

The hedge inelectivensss can anse from;
*  changes to the forccsted amounts of cash flows of hedged items and hedging instruments
= differences in the timing of cash flows of the forecasted transactions and the hedging instruments

The commodiies contracts as at December 31, 2018 are recorded in “Other receivables” and “Other
payables” in the consolidated statement of financial position.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far the yed¢ endad Dacembsr 31, 2016

27. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
Cash flow hedges
A December 31, 2018 and December 31, 2017, the Group had the following foeign exchange forward
contiacts designated as highly effective hedging instruments in order to manage the Group’s Todeign currency
exposure morelation to forelgn cudrency fofecast sales and parchases.,

The Group entered inle desivabive instruments, such as Tutures, swaps amd option confracls designated as
highly etfective hedging instiuments in order to manage the Gloup's exposure to the vasiability i expected
future cash flews attrisutable 1o commodily price risk associated with the forecasted sale of live hogs, frash
pork, and the forecasied purchase of com and soybean meal cash flow interest rate risk assoclated with
foating rate bomowings as well as foreign curency 1k associated with fluctusating forelgn curency 1ates, The
terms of the derivative instruments have been negotiated to match the terms of the respective designated
hedged (bems, The maps fems of these conliads ase as lollows:

At December 31, 2018

Chasge in Lair valus

Perivative imabimments

Commudibes eonacts

Grams {5

= Com 157, 600, 000 215,485,000 Bushels Up 1o March 2021

— Soytemn el 1.067.600 163,800 Tean Up In Ramwary 2048

Lean hogs 19840000 902060000 Paundy Up 1o Decembsr 2019 125
intarest esle conbracts 18,488,728 21,067,065 5% Up In Newmmber 2015 -
Foregn curmancy

Tooward contracts 10,361,558 52629265  Varieas cumencies  Up 10 Saplemieer 2019 =tk

AR December 31, 2017

Malmeal valpme
Denvalme maliomenty M casmiim Marimam  Melric Malirity
Commuodilies condracly
Grang
— Com 10610000  210010,000 Bushek Lipi 10y Decamber X030
— Soybean meal 763,500 10800 Tons Up 1o December 2020
Lean hogs 198720000 1,267450,000. Pounds Up 10 December 13
Initerest eaie contracts 67706 19586316 LSS Lip to Movermber 2019
Farmeign curmency
forwand conlracks 1620357 4531642 Vanous curtesces  Up lo Septamber 2018

* Lews than USE] milkon
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fot the year saded Dacambar 31, 2018

27. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
Cash flow hedges (Conlnued)
The hedge inefectiveness can arise from:
= changes fo the torecasted amounts of cash flows of hedged items and hedging instruments
*  differences i e Bming of cash flews of the forecasted fransactions and the hedging instruments

The mpact of the hedged items on the consolidated linancial statements ae as fodlows:

Total hedging Amaunt
gadn (loss) rechmailied trom Change in fah
inEagnisad M e Heilga Dt d el valid sl i

[ com i ahnnshio inofincdirenman gain {lens) mesmisg hedgo
compiehamiive  income 16 profi focogamed i mtluded inoofer  Eoffectiveness
B nme ol o prodi or s iELErve I the yen

Az at Decambar 31, 2018
Highly probatbie forecas!

Iran hog trankschions 1258 1158 -] 11 136
Highly profabie forecast
grain Eranaclon 1] 18] 2 1) 1]

The commodities contmacts; Inferest rate conbracts and loreign cwrency forward. contiacts a5 al December
31, 2018 are recorded in “Cther receivables™ and “Other payables” in the consolidated statement of financial
posilion.

The hedge mellectiveness Tor forecast kean hog and grain Dansactions are recognised in “Revenue” and
“Cost of sales” i the consobdated statement of prolit o loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far tha yed¢ ended Dacembsr 30, 20616

27. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
Derivatives not under hedge accounting

Foregn currency lopwand
Grain contracls
Livestock contracts
Energy confracts

2018
Asisln

5% il b

Liahifithes
UsS million

EDINETOOOO
O0OO00O000000000000n0dnoOonod(e3osss)
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L5 il

Major terms of such derivatives are as loflows:

Derivalive insiruments

At December 31, 2018
Commesdities contracts
Graans
= Wheat
— Soybean meal
— Con
— Soybeans
Lean hogs:

Matuial gas

Heating ol
Diesel

Foreign currency forward contiacts

Loes faen LEES] milkon,

0" WHGROUF LIWITED ANNLIAL REPORT 200

Hotional valume

Mimimeim

£5.000

13,535,000
10,000
480,000

14,660,000

|

2,100,000

4848775

1 4 1
i i3 b
9 & 1
T 23 7
Maximam Melno Maturity
1,805,000 Bushels Up to luly 2020

6,900 Tom
32515000 Bushels
8,040,000 Bushels
291,160,000 Pounds

18,660,000 British
Thermal
Units

1,680,000 Gallons

18,186,000 Gallons

215,246,768 VYarioos
curEncies

239/308

Up to August 2019
Up o March 2020
Up to Wovember 2019
Up o Hovember 2019

Up 1o December 2021

Up to April 2019
Up 1o Decamber 2020
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For the yaar eadad Deceenbar 31, 2018

21, DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
Derivatives not under hedge accounting (Conlinued)
Major terms of such derivalives are as follows:; (Continued)

Nofionnl wolame

Omrivative instromenis Mimimuym Meaximum  Mefric Matunty

At December 31, 2017

Commodities confracts

Grains
= Whesat -— 55,000 Bushels. Up 1o July 2018
— Soybean meal 10 33,000 Tons Up o July 2018
— 0t 26,195,000 41,810,000 Bushels Up 1o March 2018
— Soybeans 10,0006 6230000 Bushels Up 1o lanuary 20049
Lean hogs 5,000,000 232 160,000 Founds Up 1o Februsry 2019
Matural gas 8535000 17,570,000 Britich Up to November 2020
Thermal
Linits
Live catile = 10,980,000 Pounds Up o August 2018
Dol 12,600,000 19,320,000 Gallons Up 1o December 2018

Derivative lnancial assets and labdlities of USHED milken, USHFLT million, U538 million and USHES million
{2017 USE2 million, LSEL4 milion, USET million and LS4 milion) are recorded &s non-current asseds,
current assels, non-curent Habiities and current liabilities, respectively,

28. PLEDGED/RESTRICTED BANK DEPOSITS AND BANK BALANCES AND CASH
At December 31, 2018, hank balances camry interest al markel rates ranging from 001% to 480% (2017
O.01% to 6.25%) per annum. The pledged and restricted bank deposits canry fised interest rates from 0.01%
to 3.58% (2017 0L01% to 3.90%) per annum.

Al December 21, 2018, pledged bank deposils represented depasits of USE million (2017 US$ET millicn}
pledged fo banks for securing banking and Urading facilities such as letiers of credit and bank loans granted
to the Group, and USES million (2017: USE3 million) pledged for secuming a loan from a third party. These
pledged bank deposils will be released upon the seftlement of relevant borrowings o the release of the
rebevant facilities.

Bank balance of USE]L million (2017 USEL million} & pledged for worker's compensation imsurance clames in
LS. Bank balance of USE10 mlllon (2017 NIl |s pledged for construction of a-plant in Potand.

Al December 31, 2018, a subsidiary of the Group which engaged in financial services, was governed by the
tew lo place USHA0 méllion (201 7: US$E3 millken) of a statutory deposit in the People’s Bank of China,

ANNUM REPORT 20LE WH GRDUP LIKETED 11
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far tha yeat endad Decambsr 31, 2615

29. TRADE PAYABLES
The average credit pened on purchase of goods & aboul 30 days in China operations and the credit terms
vary depending on the vendor for LS and other countries of operations. The Group has fmancial rick
management policies in place o ensure thal all payables ase paid witho the credit tmetramis,

2018 el )

WSS millinn LSS il

Trade payables 77 1.076

The tollowing ks an analysis of Wade payabdes based on the involce date

18 2017
WSS million 1455 milllan

fge
O o 30 days 223 1.068
31 to S0 days &0 13
9] to 180 days 7 2
181 1o 365 days 7 3

77 1.076G

142 WHGROUF LIWITED ANNLIAL REPORT 200
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For the yaar saded Dacembar 31, 2018

30. ACCRUED EXPENSES AND OTHER PAYABLES

2018 017
l.lﬂ"lﬂ.i.l lon PS4l o
Acciued stall costs 373 486
Deposits received 104 194
Sales rebates payables. 238 247
Payabdes in respect of scouisition of property, plant and
equipment 118 146
Insurance payables 135 141
Interest payalie 5 8
Batance of contingent consideration in respect of acquisition of
subsidianies 11 17
Growers payables 1 41
Pension lability (Mole 35) 14 iz
Amounts due to assoclates (Note 45(b)) 1 9
Derivative financal instruments {Mofe 27) 14 11
Aocrued professionsl cxpenses G4 40
Acciued rent and wtilities 32 34
Dividend peryabln 10 12
Contract labifities (MNote) 161 —
Oher accrued expenses 174 128
Oiher payables 137 128
1,644 1,671

Anaksed o repoiling purposes as:

Current lEabilities 1,430 1,472
Mor-current liabalitics 214 195
1,644 1671

Hoter

Afvarces ecehed Pom cusiomeds in 2018 were reclasofied B contact Esbdibes (20LT: LBSE0E milkon as included in deposis ipceved)
Tihih Encssane wid diives By NS ARCER ToDdiid RO CUTIOFSIE N IANoA kD SR of (TN DOdutl Bhd DROpETEE undar diveopmant
af the &nd of te repaiting perod
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far tha yeat endad Decambar 31, 2615

31. OBLIGATIONS UNDER FINAMCE LEASES
Thex Group has leased certan of s buldings. machinery, vehicles and ofher equipment under finance leases.
As gl December 31, 2018, the lease term ranged from 2 to 22 years (2017 2 1o 23 years), Inlerest rates
wnderkying all obligations under finance leases are vamable all respective contract dates wilth an average mabe
of 2.6% per annum for the year ended December 31, 2008 {3017 0.3% per annum),

Present valus of minlmum

Minimum iease paymants lamne paymants

2018 2017 2018 MLT
USY million T8 il WSS million VS mallion

Amaounts payable under finance

Iases:
‘Within cne year 3 5 ] 5
O 1o bwo yeais 3 ¥ 2 2
Two T five years g 5 4 4
After five years 18 21 16 17
k1| 33 i) 28
Less: Fulure lmance charpes (1] (B}
Present valee of kease obligalons 25 28
Less; Amounts due for settiement
wilhin one year and shown
uiwder current leblities
{included in accreed
expenses and ofhe
payatiesh (Mote 300 12 | 5
Amounts due aller one year 23 23

The Greup's ebligations under flinance leases are secured by the lessor's chage over the leased assets,

T4 WHGROLUP LIMITED ANNLIAL REPORT 2018
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For the yaar snded Dacembar 31, 2018

32, BORROWINGS AND BANK OVERDRAFTS

2018 2017

UES millinn LFS il ot

Semion wisecured noles:

2.700% senlor unsecured nobes due January 2020 398 ]
2650% senior unsecured notes due October 2021 a7 a6
3.3500% senior unsecured notes due Febwuary 2022 397 7
4.250°% senior unsecured notes due February 2027 | 595 5o
1,788 1,785
Medium-term unsecured notes — 154
Commercial pagess (Mote i} 236 =
Bank loans (Mole |ik:
Secured 314 107
Unsecured 677 1,015
Loans from third parties {(Note iiik:
Secured 1 1
Unsecurad 2 2
“Othies loan. {Note iv) . a2
Total borrowings other than bank overdialls J.ora 3,106
Bank cverdrafts (Mote v) 4 a2
The borrowirgs olhes han bank overdrafts are repayable as
follows (Mote ik
Wilhin one year a1 509
One to two years 451 131
Two bo five years .21 1,565
At five years 567 597
3,078 3,106
Less: Amounts due within one yeas shown under current lablities {818} (B0
Amounts due after one year 2.258 2247
Total borrowings other than bank overdiafis:
A fixed vates 2.370 2492
At floating, rates I Toa Gl
an7se 3,106

AHNUAL REPORT 2018 WHGROUPLRATED 145
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far tha yeat endad Decambar 31, 2615

32. BORROWINGS AND BANK OVERDRAFTS (Continued)

2018

U5 E million

Analysis of bormowings by cunency:

Dencminated in L5 2,458 2,340
Dencminated in RME 464 625
Deneaminated in PLW T8 27
Denominated in RN &0 78
Dencininated in HES 18 34
Denominated in EUR 2 2

3,078 3,106

Flohes

I I My 2018, the Group efabimbed @ new commeicial papsd program 10 Esoe sho-becm nobes. The program sSows e Group o
w3 o proceeds o fund openaling Cash reguirements. Linder the enar of Ihe commercial papel agresman, B GIOUD pays a rale
of infesest bused on, mmong other factons, the matunly of e Msusnce and markel conditions. The rmabatities of the ssusd papars
fray wary, Dol may nob exceed 397 days fom the dakk of The of ial papess has the stfect of redicing
availahis Squidity by an amoent equal to the principal sutitandimg -amount ‘ol the o il papse. M BEURNCE CARRCRY
wndp the peogram s LSS 750 million

(] Fixed mie Bank koes coery inferesd 3t foed pales ranging bom 2259 fo 505 (3017 2.35% o & 70%) and fkaling rates ranging
from WIBOR«0.50% b the LS Primwe0.375% per annum 81 Decomber 31, 2018 (2017 HIBOR+0 45% & WIBOR+3.20°%)

" Loans feoen {find pares canry wiiiredts o1 fbiad rates of Q0% par aonum M Decamber 31, 2018 (2017 09% par nnurt)

W O March 17, 2017, it Gioup enbeied inds 5 beaae agresmant with 5 Bank in China o botroe 1000 kiksgraren of goid for ane e
and than concusirently gold Ihé gold W6 éxchange for cask On (he ssme date, the Group dnlened indo o Borward cofiract with thas
|me sk b0 purchage ihe same quantty of gold i » dwed smouni to be wested on the maturty date ol the gold bomowing
arangsement, Tor the pempose of weeersnt of the bortwed gobd. The rsk of gold price Muchulion duting the gold bommowing pencd
B borng By the bank sed nol by the Group Based on Bhe pubsmaece Of the sangemant, e Groop accounied for brese
arangements a5 {iNANGING BIARSAMENtS 10 Dodiow mondy Trom The bandk, The eilective interpst ras of the alowe anangemend &
A 50% per anram. This arangement has been witied on March 12, 2018

V. Bank overdrafs st December 31, 2018 camy enterest at Moaling rales af 392 per anmum (2007 3:52% bo 4.35% pel anmum)

s T amoohits due sre bised on schedoled mepayment dates st ouf im the toan agresménts

The Group's bortowings contain affirmative and negative covenants thal, among other things, limit or restrict
the Group's abality to create liens and encumbrances, incur debd, enter mto liquidabion, enfer into change of
contral ansactions of change the scope of the business, of dispose of of Iransler assels, in each case,
subject o cerain qualifications and exceptions. The Group has no material default in payment of the bank
bosrowings, nos did il breach any relevan finance covenants for the years ended December 31, 2018 and
Decamber 31, 2017, Detalls of assets pledped to secure bomowings are sel oul I note 43,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fot the year saded December 31, 2018

DEFERRED TAXATION

For the purpose of presentation in the consolidated stalement of financeal position, cerain defered tax assels
and liabilties have been ofisel. The following i the enalysis of the deferred tax balances for financial
toporling puipses:

208 1)

UsE milllon 2t T

Defermed fax assels 57 o8
Deferred tax labiities (5048) (630)
{541) (581}

The following are the major deferred tax asselslabilities recognised by the Group, and the movements:
theseon duing ihe year:

Tax aflect of deductible temporary differences:

mArEr
i=d Al
Lt S

HiEmany Vi vl ke

HFIESF B [LRETE ] WINEE I [l

ingimeml 6 oy, pan i a Wi W gt 2t Sred Mg \nngary

WREOH R A e M N ERT iT] LT L) imA S P HDFL

M reary . X017 =+ W ] =t ] et [+ u a3y
{unesry Flijsen -t - -t it 4 - - - ]
Roguniion of aitedare

[k 3 - - - - b1 - - L1 k.1
ot fhangodd) i oot o

(- - k] ] - [Fiy] (il 4 i
ot gt & oy = = = = 3 o - |

Al Decemter 31, KiT o

sy L, 202 - s u - e iE - @ %5
ey st et =1 = 1 = @ = = il &
it o) o oot oo

o= — o 1 — i (E] 3 13 )

) L] L hoped) T depally — = == == = b = (r1} L1

H Bt 31, 2014 = : [ = n 1% B i 1

- Leta than LISED anilion
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far tha yed¢ endad Decembsr 30, 2016

33. DEFERRED TAXATION (Continued)
Tax efiect of taxable temporaty diferences:

laa v

Sefiviiholyl  Ehepil S

ArrHae b g o [CY =T

[ g isnRETn [~ SiF )

AL bty 1, 2017 [LTr] (C1] - (L] L10%
Cagrency feshgerment & — L] - (=] (%
Bcquintion of mbealisien (Nate 35 B = 2 = = ¥
(hagedt craitesd b proit o o = (i ] 45 ] 47 ]
(Corged] cradiad b ety & L & s = 1
Al Dacarmbor 31, 2T ard asuary 1, 2003 (a4 Py i {51 = [FEd
Currency nesfignment ] — 5 = 4 2]
Aoquestion of subudiories [Mobe 36] ) - 1 = - m
I:ﬂnpd.l mlﬂ!uhu\#v# len +|u'!| n 5 2 LD L
A1 Do 30, 3910 Ll (13 (213 el L] L]

At [ecember 31, 2018, the Group had unused tax losses of USHEIS million (2017 USE326 mallion)
awailable for offselting against fulue profits of which a deferred [ax assel has been recognised in respect ol
L5327 1 mullion (2017 USEERS million) of such losses, No deferred tax assel has been recognised in respect
of such bosses of USH4d million (2017 USE47 million) due o unpredictability of fulure prafit stream. There
ane no unrecognised B ksses ot Decembes 31, 2018 (2017 Nit) that may be carried forward mdefinitely
and olher losses will expite on of before 2038,

Thee unrecopnised b losses will explire on o belore 2038 as follews:

2018
USE millinn
By end of

2018 = 3
2019 g 3
2020 4 [
2021 2 3
after 222 33 az
&4 47

* Lot than LRSS reilion.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For the yaar saded Decesnber 31, 2018

33. DEFERRED TAXATION {Continuel)

At the end of Ihe repoting period, the ageregate amount of temporary  differences associated with
undistributed earnings ol subsidiagies o1 which defemred tax liabidities have not been recognised was
USE2 730 million (2017 US$1 962 milliony, Mo labslity has been recognised in resped of these differences
because the Group is im a position to control the timing of the reversal of the temposary differences and the
Group has determined (bl this portion ol profits demved from these opeating subsideies will be retained by
these subsichanes and will not be distributed i the foresecable future. Theretore, # s probable that such
differences will nol reverse in the lreseeatle future,

34, DEFERRED REVEMUE

bl B

PSS il Thon

Government grant:
Current {included in accrued eapenses and other payables)
{Bote. 300 = =
Mon-current 10 11

The defemed revenue represents government grant received in refation to construction of property, plant and
equipment of the Group fs the related assels are under consbuction, the grant received from the
government will be refeased to prodit of loss as other income over the useful lives of the related amounts
after the constmaction is completed,

35. PENSION LIABILITY AND OTHER RETIREMENT BENEFITS
Defined benefit plans
The group entities which operate in LS. operale lunded defined benefit scheme for all their qualified
employess. Pension benelits provided by the Group are cumenlly aganised primarity through defined berddi
penston plans which cover vilually all LS. emplyees and cerkain foreign employees of the Group. Salared
employees e provided bepefils based on years of sarvice and average salary lovels, Hourly employecs are
pronded benits of stated amounts for each year of service.

The defined benefit plan is administered by a separate fund that s legally separated lrom the entity, The
board of the pension fund is composed of an equal number of regresentatives from both emgloyers,
employees and former empbopees. The board of the pension fund ks required by lw and by s aiticles of
avsociation 1o acl in the interest of the fond and of all rebevant slakeholders in the scheme, e active
employees, inactive employees, retirees and employers, The board of the pension Tund B responsible for the
investmant policy with megard 1o the assels of the fund.

Undear the plan, the emphyess are enfitled lo refirement benefits varying between 40% and 45% of final

s#lary on altainment of @ retirement age of 65 No olfeer post-retirement benelits are provided 1o these
employees.

Less thowm LSS0 il
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far tha yed¢ endad Decembsr 30, 2016

35. PENSION LIABILITY AND OTHER RETIREMENT BENEFITS (Continued)

Defined benefit plans (Conlineed)
The plan in U5, exposes the Group to actuarial risks such as investment risk, interest rate sk, longevity rick
and salary nisk are as follows:

Investment risk

The present value of the defined benclidt plan Hability = calcuisted using a discount rale determingd by
reference to high guality corporate bond yields; if the return on plan asset is below this rate, it will create a
pan delicil. Currently the plan has a relatively balanced investment i equity securities, detd insbrurments and
real estates. (e to the long-term nature of the plan lability, the boaid of the pension fund considers it is
approprisle thal a reasonable portion of the plan assels should be mwvested in equaly securities and in resl
estates bo leverage the reumn generated by the fund,

Interast risk
A deciease In the interest rate of fixed ncome products will increase the plan lability, however, this will be
partially offsel by an increase in the retum on the plan's debl invesiments,

Longevily risk
The present value of the defimed benefit plan lability is calculated by reference to the best estimate of the

martality of plan participants beth during and after their employment, An increase in the life expectancy of
the plan participants will increase the plan's Rability,

Salary risk
The present value ol the detined benefit plan liability is calculated by relerence io the future salanes of plan
participants. As such, an inciease in the salary of the plan parficipants will increase the plan's. Bability.

Price nisk
An increase in the markel price of equity invesiments will increase the plan assels

The modl recent aclisdal waliations of plan assels and the present value of the defined benefit oblgation
were carried out al December 31, 2018 by Mercar (US), Inc.. The present value of the defined benefit
obdigation, and the related current servios cosl and past senvice cost, were messured using the Projected
Linit Credit Method,

The principal assumplions used for the puipeses of the acluans valuastions were as (ollows:

Valsation at December 31

2018 L
Discoumt rate 4.50% 3.90%
Expecied rale of salary increase 4% 4%

The actuarial valuation showed thal the market value of plan assets was US$L625 million (2017 LS$1 777
millicn k.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fot the year saded December 31, 2018

35. PENSION LIABILITY AND OTHER RETIREMENT BENEFITS (Confinued)
Defined benefit plans (Continued)
Amounts recognised in profit or bss in respect of these defined benelit plans are 2 follows:

208 vl B

WSS milllon | FSE ot Thoar

Current service cost 12 57
Met interest sipense 14 14
Tetal 86 7l

Remeasurement of the net defined benefit lability included in ofhes comprehensive expense are as Tollows:

2018 M7

USS milllon LSS ol Thoan

Return on plan assets

{excluding amounts included i net interest expense) {143) 108
Actuarial gains (losses) arising lrom change
__InEnencil assumptions B
n {1000}
Deferred faxation {Mote 33) 1 L3
Tokal 15] (105)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far tha yeat endad Decambar 31, 2615

35. PENSION LIABILITY AND OTHER RETIREMENT BENEFITS (Continued)
Defined benefit plans (Conlineed)
The amount included in the consolidated statement of financial position arising from the Group's oblizgation in
respicl of its defined beneilt plans is as follows:

EDINETOOOO

O0OO00O000000000000n0dnoOonod(e3osss)

2018 2017
Us§million UEE milion
Present valee of lunded defmed benelll obligations 2m 2129
Fair walue of plan assels {1,825 11,775
Funded status and net lability arising from defined benefit
abligation A4 362
Other refirement benefits, net 10 10
455 37Tz
Inciuded in:
Cument liabilities (Mote 30) 14 12
Mon-current Rabilitics A48 B8
Hher HFH'I-GI.IrIEﬂI assels {5} {SJ
A58 372

Movements in the present wvalue of the delined benefit obdigalion in the current. year were as tollows:

Defined benelil obligation at Janey 1
Gurrent service cost
Inerest cost
Benalits paid
Remeasurement (gains) losses:
Actuarial (gains) bsses arising rom change in
fimancial assumplions

Defined Benelit obligation at December 31

wne

USE million

2,139
72
a2

{BE]

(138}

2,07M

LISE rullion

1,895
57

{105)

2,139
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fot the year saded December 31, 2018

35. PENSION LIABILITY AND OTHER RETIREMENT BENEFITS (Continued)
Defined benefit plans (Continued)
Movements in the present value of the plan assets in the curment year were as folkows:

2018 W11

UsE'millinn Ll sy

Fair value of plan assets al January 1 1.1 1,574
InRerest inoome: &g o
Contribubions frem the employers 8 134
Benelits. paid (85) (105)
Expenses paid — (4

Remeasurement {losses) gains:
Retun en plan assels
{excluding snounts lncluded in net Interest expense) 143 108

Fai value of plan assets al December 31 1.625 LIFT

The tair values of the plan sssebs o5 at the end of the reporting pesiod for each category are as follows:

Fapr valoo ol plan asssls

at Becember 31

2018 N7
Uss'million LI il e
Cash and cash equivalents 218 178
Ecpuity securities 426 514
Db securilies g4z og2
Alternative investments 87 78
Limited partnerships 127 a2
Insurance contrects - 1
Total fair value 1,801 1,845
Unsettled ansactions, net : e (68)
Total plan assels 1,625 1,777

The fain values ol the above equily and debd instruments aee determined based on quoded marke! prices n
active markets wheress the fair values of alternative investments, Bmiled parneships and insurance conlracts
are not based on quoled market prices in active markets. As at December 31, 2018, US$691 million,
LIS$5E3 million and US3127 million of plan assets (2017 US$684 million, LIS$1,069 millien and LES352
millign) are classified as Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3, respectively.

The actual refurn on plan assels was 5.07% (2017 7.90%) over 5 years.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fat tha yeai¢ endad Decambsr 30, 2615

35. PENSION LIABILITY AND OTHER RETIREMENT BENEFITS (Continued)
Defined benefit plans (Conlineed)
Shignificant actuarial assumplions o the determination of the delined obligation are discount @ate, expected
sakary increase and morality. The sensitivity analyses below have been determined based on reasonably
possible changes of the respective assumplions cccurming at the end of the reposting period, while holding all
other assumplions constant

i the: discoun raie is 50 basis points higher {lower), the defined benefit obligation would decrease (mcrease)
by US$142 millon (2017 decresse {increase) by US$156 malion),

The sensilivity analysis presenied above may nol be representative of the actual change in ihe defined - benefit
obdgzation @5 1 ks unlkely that the change in assumptions would occur in soltion of one another 8% soime of
the assumptions may be comelated.

Furtharmewe, in presenting the above sensitivity analysis, the present value of the defined benafit obligation
has been calculaled usmg the Projected Undt Credit Method at the end ol the reporting period, which is the
same as that applied in calculating the defined benefit oblgation liabdlity recognised in the consolidated
staternent of financial position,

Pension plan assels may be invested i cash and cash equivalents, equiies securities, debt securifies and
altemative assels (including alternative investmonts, limiled  partnerships and inswance confractsh. The
imvestment policy Tor the pension plans 5 to balance sk and return through a divessified  postiolis of high-
quality equity and fixed income securilies. Equily largets o the pension plans are as indicated in the
following table. Maturily lor fimed income securities s managed such thal sulficient liquadity exsts to meat
near-denm benefit payment oblgations. The plans reksin oulside mvestment advisors o manage  plan
imvestments within parameters established by the plan tnstees.

The following table presents the fair value of the qualiied pension plan assets by major assel category as at
the emd of the reporing perod. The allccation of the pension plan assels s based on the largel @oge
presented in the folkwing takke.

AL Docember 31, 2018 Al Decembier 31, 2007
U5 %" milon Taygel range LIS miillhon Taupel rande

Asset categories
Cash and cash

equivalents, net of

unsetlied ansactions 43 0=8% 110 O-4%
Equily securities 426 I0-50% 515 3-50%
Dobt securities 842 A5-50% og2? 35-55%
fllemative assels 214 5-20% 7o Be20%
Tolal 1.625 1,777
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For the yaar saded Decesmber 31, 2018

35, PENSION LIABILITY AND OTHER RETIREMENT BEMEFITS (Confinued)
Defined benefit plans (Conlinued)
The Group expects to make a conbribulion of USEE9 million 1o the defined benefil plan duing the nes
Tharicial yean.

The lollowing se descriptions of the valuation methodologies and key inpuls used lo measure pansion plan
assets recorded al faie value:

Cash apd cash equivalents

Cash equivalents include highly liguid investments with ofiginal maturities of three months o less. Due o
thear shor-lerm nature, the canying amound of these instruments approsimates the estimated fair valse
Actively aded money mearkel funds are messured al their nel assel values, which approcimetes to Far vl
and classified as Level 1. The fair values of cedain money markel funds for which quoted prices are
anailabbe but raded Bess frequently have been classified a5 Level 2.

Equity securifies

When available, the falr values of equily securities are based on quoted pices in aclive markels and
classified as Level 1, Level | fimancial instruments include highly bguid instruments with quoted prices, such
as equities and mubual Tunds fraded in active makets.

It quoded prices are nol aailable, fair values are oblaimed from pricing services, broker quotes or other
el based vahsalion lechnsques with observabike inputs and classified as Level 2, The nature of these equity
securities include securities for which quoted prices ave available bul taded less frequently, securities whose
faiw value has been derived using a moedel where inputs to the model are direclly observable in the marked,
of can be denved principally from or comroborated by obsenable market data and securities that are walued
using other financial kstruments, the paramelers of which can be directly observed. Level 2 equily securilies
inchede prefered stock and comminghed Tunds thal are not actively raded

Dbl securitivs

The fair values of debl secunities: are oblained from pricing services, broker quoles o ofher model-based
valuation techniques with observabde inpuls and classiied as Level 1 or Level 2. The nature ol these detd
securities mclude instruments for which quoled prices are amilabde bul raded less requently, instuments
whose fair value has been desived using a model where inputs to (he model are directly observable in the
merkel, or can be dedved principally from of corroboiated by obsorvable markel data and securities that. ane
valued using other fimsncial instruments, the parameters of which can be directly obsesved, Level 1 dekd
securities include corporale debd securities and government debd securities. Level 2 debl securities include
conmungled funds, assel-backed securilies and emergmg marked secuiities,

Alemnalive investments

The law wahies of alternative investments are obtained from pricag services, Dioker quotes of other model-
based valuation lechniques with observable inputs and classilied as Level 2 The nature of these alternative
investmends inclede instruments for wiich quoted prices are availabbe bul traded less (requently, instruments
whose fair value has been desived using a model where inpats to the model are duectly obsenable in the
market, or can be derved principally from o cormotsated by observable market date and securites thal are
valued wusing other financial instruments, the parameters of which can be directly obsérved. Lewsl 2
alternative investreents include diversified investment funds.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far Tha yeas endad December 31, 2018

339. PEMNSION LIABILITY AMD OTHER RETIREMENT BENEFITS (Continueed)
Defined benefit plans (Conlinued)
Limited parimerships
The valuabon of Bmited partiership investments requires: the se of significant unobsenable inputs dus 1o e
absence of quoted market prices, inherent lack of liquidity and long term natuse of such assels and are
classilicd as Lavel 3. These invesiments ate inflially valued al cost with quarterly vakeations  pedonmed
ulifismg avalable markel data o determing the faic value of these mvestments. Soch makel data consisls
primarity of the observations of Irading multiples o public companies considered  comparable to e
imvestments, with adusiments for investment-specilic ssues, the lack of iquidity and other itens.

Insurance contracls

The walston of these guarantesd annuily insurance conbiacls & piimanly based on gueted prices in active
markets wilh adjustments for unobservable mpuls caused by the wnique nature of apphing investment
eammings as parl of the padicipation guarantes. Due 1o these unobsenable inputs and the long-tem nature of
these investments, the contracts are classified as Level 3.

Defined coniritmition plans

The Group's qualifying employees in Hong Kong paeticipale in MPF in Hong Kong. The assels of the MPF are
hedd separately from those of the Group i fund under the control of trustee. Undes the MPF scheme in
Hong Komg, the employer and its employecss are each requiced to make contribations to the scheime at 5% of
the: amplopess” relevant income, subject to a cap of monthly relevant income of HE330,000, Contributions to
the scheme ane vested immedestaly.

The employees of the Group's China subsidiaries are members of the state-managed retiement benelils
scheme operated by the China government. The subsidianes are required to contribate a cestain percentage
of their payroll 1o the etirement benefits scheme to fund the benefits. The only obligation of the Group with
respect o the relirement benelils scheme s o make the required contributions under the scheme.

The Group has defined contributon plans (401(K) plnsk covering substantally abl U5 employees. The
Group's contributions to the plans are primanly based on each contribution and cannot exceed the maximuam
alkmvable for tax purposes.

The amount charged to profit or boss of approximately US398 million during the year ended December 31,

2018 (2017 USEO0 million) represents conlribution paid o pavable to the plans by the Group at rates
specified in the rubes of the plans.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fot the year saded Dacambar 31, 2018

36, BUSINESS COMBINATIONS
On January % 2018, the Group acquired from an independent ihird party the entive equity interest in two
Romanian companies, Elit SRL and Verdcom 2001 S R.L ("ER and Vericom™), The acquisilion was made as
part of the Gioup's strategy to inciease profitability in branded packaged meats ond strengthen their leading
position in the packaged meals market in Romania,

The tair vabees ol the entifable assets and Eabilties of the acquisition as at the date of acquisition were as
Tollorws:

Frddi vl

recienmed o

Tute 11150

LESS ol o

Property, plant and equipment a6
Intangible assets L
Inventories -
Trade and bilks receivables 8
Prepayments, olhes recelvables and other assels —

Bank balances and cash 7
Trade payables 53]
Acciued expenses and olher payabbes (3
Dieferred fax lebiities ]
Other lbilties a3
Total identifiable net assets al fair value hé
Gachwill 28
Satisfied by cash 84

Lesa tham GSE T milion
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far Tha year endad December 31, 2018

J6. BUSINEZS COMBINATIONS (Continued)

The Growup incurred fransaction costs of LS31 million for the acquisition. These transaction costs have been
capersed amd are included in other exgpenses in the profit o loss

An anatysis ol the cash llows in respect of the acquisilion of the above subsidiaries = as follows:

LIS milllion

Cash conssderation {&4)
Bank balances and cash acquived 7
Cutstanding consideration at the end of the repoting period 18

Met outflow ol cash and cash equivalents included in cash flows wsed

in investing aclivities {55

Transaction costs paid during the yvear included in cash flows from operating
activitics {1
(5

Since the acquisition, ENt and Vericom contributed US$117 million to the Group's revenue and USES millkan
to. the consolidated profit before tax for year ended December 31, 2018,

Thee sevenue and profit of e Groap Tor the year ended December 31, 2008 would remain uncianged @5 the
acquisition of Eit and Vericom had taken place al the begnning of the year.

Information on prior year acquisition

On Movernber 21, 2016, the Group entered into a defindlive agreement with an indepandent third party or
the acquisition of the enbre equiy interest in Clougherty Packing, LLG ("Clougherty™). The acquisition was
made a5 part of the Group's shrategy to expand and strengthen s vertically integrated supply chain with
existing profitable fresh and packaged meals businesses and provide the Group with an immediate entry info
the WS, West Coast mankel. The acquisition was completed on January 3, 2017,

On June: |, 2017, the Group acquired the entie equity mterest in Pini Polska Sp, ¢ oo, Hamburger Pini Sp.
2 oo, and Royal Chicken Sp. 2 o0, (collectively, “Pini Peclage Meal™) from an independent third party. The
acquisilion was made a5 part of the Group's sbhalegy fo sbiengthen 25 verlically inlegrafed supply chain in
Poland and incressing its production of high-quality packaged meats products.

iy Jume 22, 2017, thee Group also acquured the enline equity mlerest in Celsus Glycoscience, |nc. {“Celsus")
from an independent third party. The acquisition formed parl of the Group's new bioscience group, a

stiategic platform o leverage by-producks frome the meat production process tor the development ol
plarmaceuticats, nuiraceuticals and medical device sclutlons.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fot the year saded Dacambar 31, 2018

36, BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (Continucd)
Information on prior year acquisition (Cosnlinued)
The tair values of the dentifable assels and Eabililies of the acquisitions as at the dales of acquisitions were

A fodbows:

Fair valae

recognisad on

ncqubsitinn

1S ol Py

Propery, plant and equipment 173
Biolomcal assets 19
Intangible assets 30
Inventories a7
Trade and bilks receivables 32
Defersed fax msets 24
Bank balances and cash 18
Trade payakdes (78}
Aocrued expenses and other payables (35)
Benrowings (56)
Oiher. limbilities (25)
Total idenliliable nel assels &t lair value 135
Goodwill 26
Satisfied by cash 165

The Group incumed bansaction costs of US$S million for these acquisitions. These fransaction costs have
been expensed and are included in other expenses in profit o loss

An analysis of the cash flows in respect of the acquisitions of the above subsidinies is s tollows:

Cash consideration (165}
Bank balances and cash acquired 18
Met catibow of cash and cash equivalents included in cash flows used
in investing activities (147}
Tramsachon costs pasd during the vead included in cash fkws from operating
aclivities 3
{1500

Since the acquisition, Clougherty, Pini Package Meat and Celsus contributed LUSS553 million to the Group's
revenue and UISE3Y million fo the consolidated profit before tax for the yess ended December 31, 2017,

Had the acquisitions of Clougherty, Pini Packaged Meats and Celsis laken place at the beginning of the
year, the revenue and the profit of the Group for ihe year ended December 31, 2017 would have been
LIES22, 379 million and LSEL319 millien, respactively
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far tha yeat ended Decambar 31, 2615

37. NOTE TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Changes in labibties ansing from Tinancing activities

Bormwings and
olhar loans anel

Dividend  obligations wunder

payahle linance leases

1SS il lin LSS million

AL January 1, 2017 17 2880
Changes from financing cash flows - (668) 6
Interest expense and amolisation of ansction costs = ]
Loss on debl exlinguishment — 7o
Imcrease ansing rom acquisition of subskbiares = S
Disdends declared 663 =
Currency realignment 1 28
Al Decernber 31, 2017 and January 1, 2018 13 3.134
Changes from financing cash flows (795 {n
Intesest expense and amotisation of ransaction costs = &
Dividends declared 785 =
Currency realignment 6 (35)
Al December 31, 2018 10 3103

38. SHARE CAPITAL

Numbet ol

shanes Amoun
il LISE million

Ordinary shares of US$0.0001 each:

Aarthvorised.
A January 1, 2017, December 31, 2017, January 1, 2018,
and [Decambar 31, 2018 B0, DO W 5
Issued and Tully paid
At January 1, 2007 14.651.07 1
lusee of shares on exercise of share oplions (Mote) 13,16 s
A December 31, 2017 and Januay 1, 2018 14, 66423 1
Issue of shares on exercise of share options (Mote) 11.25 =
M December 31, 2018 1467548 1
st

The #hite GOUGNE ar@sd during the yosl dre andel the pre-iPO shan Gplon St

All the shares ssued during, the year rank pan passu with the then exdsting shares in all respects.

= Less fhas LEEED milkon
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For the year saded Dacembar 31, 2018

39, CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Group will be able to continue as a going
concem while maximising the ielum 1o owners theough the optimisation of the debt and equity balance, The
Group's overall strafegy remans unchanped durng the years.

The capial structure of the Group consists of net debl, which inchsdes the borrowings disclosed in note 32,
el of cash and cash equivalents and equity alinbutabde o owners of the Company, comgrising ssued share
capilad, reserves and refained profits.

Categories of financial instruments
Financial assels
Az al December 31, 2018

Finameial Financial

assets ol [nir assaty nl

wvaloe hroogh amaisad
profit or loss® cosl Tolal
Afiat caldgoned WSS million WSS mallion USS mal lign
Unfisted equity investiments. 1 == 7
Unlisted financial products 317 = N7
Detivatives financial assets 18 = 19
ther non-current assels 121 — 2

Trade, bills and other receivables and othar

assEls —_ 1,268 1,268
Pledgedirestricted bank deposits -_ 58 58
Bank balances and cash — 535 525
Total AG4 1.851 2N5

Az ot December 31, 2017

L OEMTS Haa

Assel calegories ) Wl LRSS oy
Unlisted equity

investmants 7 = =— 7
Dhetrivatives financial assels — 32 — az
Other non-cument assels — 130 — 130
Trade, bilts and other

receivables =: = (W | 1051
Pledgedirestricted bank

deposils = = FL 74
Bank tﬂbr}C\Eﬁ El_lltl ﬂﬁh == == 1,371 ].3_1!1
Total Fi 162 2,496 2665

The financial assets o1 falr valee hiough peofit or bms ae mandatonly messumsd ab PYPL

ANNUMAL REPORT 2018 WH GROUP LITED 181

260/308



EDINETOOOO
O0OO00O000000000000n0dnoOonod(e3osss)
Oooooooa

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fat tha yeai¢ endad Decambsr 30, 20615

39. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Conlinued)
Categories of financial instruments (Conlinued)
Financial liabilities

18

Us§million

A amortised cosls:

Trade and oiher payables 1,328 1,633
Obligation under fineoe leases 23 23
Bosrowings {fixed and lloating rates) 3078 3106
Bank overdralls 41 52

4471 4,854

Al fair value thiough profit or kss:
Dretivative linancial liabiitics 21 2

Financial risk management ohjectives and policies

T Group's major Tinancial instroments include pledged bank deposits, bank balances and cash, Tinancial
assefs al FYPL, AFS investments, derivalive financial instruments, trade, bills and olher receivables, other
nodi-currenl assels, Uade and other paysbles, obligation under finance kascs, bodrowings and  Dank
overdralts. Details of the financial mstruments are dischsed in respective notes. The risks associated with
these financial mstruments indude markel sk (cureency sk and interest iate isk), credit nsk and liguidity
sk, The policies on how to mitigate these reks are el oul below. Management of the Group manages and
monilors these exposures to ensure that approprisle measures aro implemented in a timely and effective
PR

Market risk
The Growup's actlvities expose it primasily fo the fimancial risks of changes in forelgn cumency exchange rates
and interest rates.

There has been no change o the Group's exposure to markel risks o1 the manner in which it manages and
measures The risk
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For the year saded Decembar 31, 2018

39, CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continusd)

Foreign currency risk management

Cerlain group entities have certain  forelgn cunency sales, purchases, bank balances and cash amd
borrowings denomingted in USS and Euro ("EUR"), HE Ooliar ("HER"} and Renminbi (CRMEB™), which expose
the Group to forelgn currency risk. In order o mitigate the foreign currency risks, foreign cumency forward
conlizcts are entered into by the Group for certain meftered foreign currency bansactions, The critics] berms
of these loretgn currency forward contracts are simityr to those of the hedged payments and receipts
denominaled in foredgn cumencies. These foregn curency frward contracts are designaled as hedging
instruments: and hedge accounting is applied as the conbracts me consklered highly effeclive hedging fems
The camymg amounts of the Groups foeEn curency denominated monetary assets and monelary liabalities
al the end ol the reporting period are as loflows:

m_:_i. 2017
WSS milkion LESE ol Tecetn
Assels
uss
Bank balances and cash F 5
Trade, bills and other receivablbes - 1
EUR
Bank balances and cash 3 4
Trade, bills and other receivables 7 12
Liabilities
usg
Trade and other payables - 7
Borrowings 97 a2
ELIR
Trade and other payables 4 16
Borowings 2 2
HKS
Bomowings 18 34
RME
Boeionw ings 4 —

Less tham USEY milicn
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far the yed¢ endad Dacembsr 31, 2016

29. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT AMD FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Corlinueed)
Foreign corcency risk management (Continped)
Sensitivity analysis
The Group i mainly exposed fo the elfect of USH aganst the fupctional cumencies of respective group
enlities. The directors of the Company consider that the risks exposed: to the effect of EUR, HK} and RME
are ol maletial

The foflowing table details the Group's sensifivity to a 5% (2017: 5%) increase and decrease in US$ against
funclional currencies of respeciive group  entiies whech  represent managemant’s  assessmen! o [he
reasonably possible change In loreign exchange mates, The sensitivity analysis includes only outstanding
foraign currency denominated monetary iters and adjusts their anslation to the functional currencies o
respective proup entittes at year end for a 5% (2017 5%) change in lodelpn currency rates, A positive
{negative) number below indicates an increase {decrease) in post-lax profit where USE strengthens 5%
(2017 5%) against the relevant currency.

2018 M7

UsE'million LIS mmillion

LI5S mpact (1] &

In management’s opinion, the sensitivity analyse is unrepresentative of the inherent foreign exchange risk as
the year end exposure does nob relect the exposure duning the respective yesar,

Interes! rale risk management

The Growp's fain alue interest rabe risk retates primandy to its tinancaal assets ol FYPL, AFS investments and
fized-rate bonowings including Imance lease obligations {see noles 26, 31 and 32 respectively for details),
The Group curiently dees nol enler inlo any derivative contracls 1o hedge ils exposure b chusnpes in (2
values of financial assets at FVPL, AFS investments and fixed-rate borowings including finance lease
obfigations, However, the management of the Group will consider hedging significant interest rate exposure
should s need anse

The Group’s csh Tlow interest rate sk relates primeily 1o foating rates bank balances, bomrowings and bank
oveidialts (see notes 28 and 32 respectively for details), The Group's exposures fo terest rates o financial
liatvilies are detailed mthe liquidity rsk managemen! section of this nofe.

16 WHGROLUP LIMITED ANNLIAL REPORT 2018

263/308



EDINETOOOO
O0OO00O000000000000n0dnoOonod(e3osss)
Oooooooa

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For the yaar eaded Decesnbar 31, 2018

39, CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FINAMCIAL INSTRUMENTS {Conbinued)
Interest rate risk management [Conbnued)
Sensitivity analysis
The sensitivily analysis below has been determined based on the exposwre to interest rates for non-dervative
instruments at the end of the reporting peried. For floating rates borrowings, bank overdralts and bank
balances, the analysis is prepaced assuming the amount ol assel and Bability outstanding #t the end of the
reporting period was oulstanding for the whole year. A 25 bases points imcrease o decrease s used Tor
sensitivity analysks which represents management's assessment of the rasonably possibie change in interest
rabes.

I interest rates decreased by 25 basis points and all other variables were held constant, the potential effect
i post-tax profit 15 as folbows:

208 2007

H“‘nﬂlhl LESE million

(Decrease) increase in post-lax profit {—2 1

There would be an equal and opposite impact on the post-tax profit where the interest mbes increased 25
bask points and all cther varkables were held constant.

Credit risk management

The Group's credit risk ks prmarily aftributable to ds trade, bills and other recelvables, bank batances and
pledged bank deposits. At the end of the repoeting peried, the Group's maximeem exposure o credid sk
which will cause a fimancial loss o the Group due to failure 10 dischaige an obligation by the coundesparties
and arising from the canying amomnt of the respective recognised financial assels stated in the consolidated
statement of financial position

In order o menimise the credit sk, management of the Group has delegated a team responsible for the
defermination o coadit Bmiks, credit approvals and other monitonng procedures o ensure el follow.up
action i5 laken to recover overdue debts. In addition, the Group reviews the recoverable amount o each
individual debt at the end of each reporling period o ensure that adeguale impaimment losses are made for
irecoverable amounts. In this regard, the management of the Group considers that the Group's credit msk s
significantly reduced,

The Group has o significant concentration of credit sk on trade, bills and other recelvables, with exposire
spread over a large number of counlerparties and customers.

Information about credit risk exposure on the Group's trade receivables wsing provision matrix is disclosed in
nole 24 1o the consolidated inancial statements, As al December 31, 2018, the loss allowance provision for
pledgediesticted bank deposits, bank balances and cash, bills recelsable and financial assets mcluded in
prepayment, other recenvables and other assels were not material,

The ECLs for financial assels included in prepayment, other receivables and other assets are based on
assuimgplions aboul probabilty of default and expected loss iates, The Group uses judgement in making these
assumplions and selecting inpuls 1o the ECLs calculslions, based on the Groups historical loss record,
currenl conditions as well as forward-looking information.

Less than USHEE milon
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far the yede endad Dacembsr 30, 2016

39. CAPITAL RISK MAMAGEMENT AND FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Conlinued)

166

Credit risk management (Conlinued)

Maximum exposure and year-end staging as at December 31, 2018

The table below shows the credit quality and the magimum esposure 0 crodit sk based o the Group's
credit policy, which is mainly based on past due information unless other information is- available without
umdue cost or effort, and year-end staging clhssification as at Decembas 31, 2018, The amounts presented
are gross canymg amounts fof financesl assels and the exposwre (o credit sk for the financisl guarantes
contracts,

F2y montlhy
EGES Lt ECCL

Simgifledd

pe 1 Sinpa- 2 Sige 3 A I Tedtanl
LSS it LIS rraMley LISE it LIS il LISE milliar

Trade and bélls
receiabies 16 - = L125 1,135
Financial assets included

i prepayments, olher
receivables and olher

assels 133 — — — 133
Plecipesd doposils a8 — -— — 58
Cash and cash

equivalents 525 — - — 525

126 — = 1,125 1,851

Liguidity risk management

The witimate responsibility for liquidity sk management rests with the management, which has built an
apgropiiste Bguedity risk ranagement amework lor the management of the companies comprsing e
Group's short, medium and long-teamn funding and liquidity management requirements, The Group manages
Bquidity rsk by mailaming adequate reserves and borrowing lacililies, by continuewsly monitoring forecast
and actiml cash flows and matching e maturity prolikes of financel assets and liabikities.

A al December 31, 2018, the Group has aaitable unitilised banking faciities of approximately US$2 893
millien (2017 LS$2.471 milleon)

The following table details the Group's renaming confractual matunty lor its non-desivative financial liabilities.
The table has been drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities based on the
eailiest dale on which the Group can be requited to pay. The table includes bath interest and principal cash
flows, To the edent hat interest rates are flating, the undscoumed amount & derived from interest rafe at
the and of the reporting period.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For the yaar saded Dacembar 31, 2018

39. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Conlinussd)
Liguidity risk management (Conlinued)
In additicn, the following table also details the Group’s analysis of ils derivalive financial instuments that
seithe on @ net basis, based on thelr (@ value recorded in Rabilees a5 al the end of the repating period.

Do ele munad

aml

& manths B o 1102 205 More than
of legs 12 months yoars yHaTs 5 yoars Todal
USE milllon WSS million USS'million USSmillon USEmillion USS'million

Al December 31, 2018

Trade payables 870 T - — S BTy
Ciher pavabiles 302 - 50 .- - a5z

Obligations under finance
Jesrses 1 2 3 G 19 n
Bank overdralts 41 _— = — - 41
Fimed-rates borrowings 162 451 457 883 706 2,659
 Floating-rates borrowings 238 42 48 408 = 732
1,712 502 558 1,287 725 @762

Derivative financial liabilities,

net B - ] — - 14
At December 31, 2017
Trade payables 1.073 3 — - — 1,076
Otbver panabies 497 — 55 — s 552
Obligations under finance

leases 4 2 1 & 2 33
Bank overdrafts a4 — —_ — = o4
Fixed-rates bofrowings 453 303 (2 1,343 T 2873
Floating:rates borrowings 27 02 125 365 = 619

2. 148 410 249 1.713 727 h247

[resivative finamcal lbilities,

el 4 - 7 - - 11

L Lesd (Ran USEL milfien
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far tha yeat endad Decambar 31, 2615

39. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
Fair value measurement
The directors of the Company consider thal the carrying amounts ol currend financial assets and financial
ltsildies recorded ot amontised cost in the consolidsted fnancial stalements appiccmate 1o e far alues
due 1o the short term rmaturitees of these instraments.

The fair vatues ol nof-cutient financsl assets and financisl labiltics have been calculated by discounting the
expected fulure cash flows using rates cumently available for instroments with similar terms, credil risk and
remaining maturities and meansgement has assessed thal the. e values of nonccurent financial assels and
financial Ebiities approdmate (o thelr canying amounts. The Group's own non-performance sk for non-
curient financial liabiities as al December 31, 2018 was assessed 1o be insignificant

Fair value measurements recognised in the consolidaled statement of linancial position

The following lable provides an analysis of financial instruments that are measured  subsequent o initia
recognition at lair value, grouped into Levels 1 to 3 bosed on fhe degree o which the falr valie s
ob=erable

. Level 1 fair value measurernents are those derved from quoted paces {(unadjusted) in active markets
for identical assets or Rabililies,

. Ll 2 tair vabue messurements ame those denived from inpats other than quoted prices. indluded within
Level 1 that are obsesvable for the assel or lability, éther directly (Le. as prices) or mdirectly (Le.
derived {rom pricesk,

* Level 3 falr walue measarements are (hose derived from valmation fechnbques that include inguts for the
assel or liability that are not based on observable markel data {unobservable inputs).

2018

"Level 1 Lovel 2 Luwel 3 Tiilal
U5 S i fan usSmillicn us¥million w5S miliion

Financial assets at fair
walue through profit or

I = 7 7 324
Dierivative financial assels 12 [ 1 18
Other non-current assaks. 28 T4 22 12

a1 83 340 464
Derivative financial
Ieakxilities: 7 12 g 21
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For the year saded Decembar 31, 2018

39, CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continusd)
Fair value measurements recognised in the consolidated statement of financial position (Conlmued)

Ll 1 Livyed 2 Ll 4 Tl

LB RS AT LSS million LSS Moy | IS5 o ey
Drerivative finamcial assels 17 15 = 32
Other non-current assels 1& =] 23 130
33 106 23 162

Derivative financial
lisbsdites 16 11 = 7

Financial assels ot FVWPL included (a) wnisted investments in equily securilies which its fair values are
datermined by income approach based on discounted cash Tlw analysis on the expected interest mates (level
21, and (b} unlisted financial products which its fair values are determined based on significant unobservabile
inpats (level 3} including expected rale of return ol 4.0% fo 53%.

The fair values of desivative Tinancial asselsabilities are determined by quoted prces machive markets (level
1) o0 wming the incoms approach based on discounbed cash flow analysis on the espected interest rafes
{level 2), % appropate,

Other nof-current assels inclede mutea! funds and mstitutional funds which are valued based on #s quoted
prices in active markel (devel 1) of demved from the net assel value per shame of the mvestment (level 3), as
appropriate, and insumance contrects which are valued st their cash sumender value using the daily asset unit
walue which 5 based on the guoted maikel proce of the undeiling securities and classiied within Levwe| 2

There were o lranslers between Level T oand Level 2 falr vadue measurements during the year, and no
transters mbo of out of Level 3 fair value measurements duting the year ended December 31, 2018,

Movemeils in fair valoe measurement within Level 3
For the year ended December 31, 2017, the Gioup purchased US$22 million other non-current assets and
US$196 milllon AFS mvestments. The AFS investments of USE156 million were madured in 2017

For the yesr ended December 31, 2018, the Group disposed of US31 million other non-current assels,
purchased LSS millon demvative Ginancisd assels and LISFI51 million financial assets ot FVPL. The finandcial
assets al FYPL of US$626 million were matured in 2018, with a fair walue gain of US$15 milion and
exchange realigoment of USE23 mallion vecognised in the profil o kss for the wear ended Decomber 31,
F018.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fat the yaar ended Decamber 31, 2015

39. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Conlinued)

Fair value measurements and valuation processes
Some of the Group's assets and liabilities are measured at fadr walse Tor financial repoiting parposes,

In estimating the lair value of an assel or a kability, the Group uses markel-obsercable data to the extent it is
available. Where Level 1 inpuls are not available, the Group engages thind party qualiied valuers 1o perfoim
the valuation, The management of the Company works closely with the qualitied external valuers 1o establish
the apgopriate valustion kechnigues and inputs to the model

Financial assets and financial liabilities subject to offsefling enforceable master netting arrangements
and similar agreements
Thee disciosure sel ol in the tbles below mcludes linanca] assels and financial Rabilitkes that:

+  are ofisel in the Group's consolidated statement of Tinancil position; o

*  ame subjed to an enforceatie master neting arangement o simifar agreement that covers similar financiad
mstiuments, wespective of whether they are ofiset in the Group's consolidated stalement of financial
position,

The Group cwrently has a begally enlorceable pight to set off the derivative financial mstruments and the
Group intends to seftie these balances on a nel basis.

As al December 31, 2018

G LT
smpal i o s wl
T Ml
kil =1 suerin feised wmaeny
Hamdiliben e fu ot ol e
ek gl i e i I tralidaed sbsbemrd
e [ i irdncial g
Lr ] BEL Canh
o e i o e el el il L1}

gz pmilicn A ters L] Tt
UES wiis LESE il Dy UEEmillipn USF willien LR w8 M

L L]

Ty

[t

i #een

i

W 3 i the
e e H lismos p=itisn

FrEg L atgernry

dmarial LT ol lineesmn Tl LT:]

Iombeliliwn P petitigs wdl am gt
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fot the year saded Decembar 31, 2018

39. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Conlinussd)
Financial assels and linancial labilities subject to offsetting enforceable master netting armangements
and similar agresments {Conlinued)
As at December 31, 2017

Db 6 {16 — = = =
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far tha year endad Decamber 31, 2018

40. SHARE INCENTIVE SCHEMES
{a) 2010 Share Award Plan

The Company's share award plan (the 2010 Share Award Flan”} was adopted parsuant fo a resolution
i wriling: of all shapeholders of the Company dated Movember 26 2010 (the “Resdutions™). As a resalt
of the completion of the remganisation steps as described and approved in the Resolulions on
Decombaer 26, 2013, 631 580,000 shares of the Company {the “Incentive Shares”), represanting 6% of
the then issued shares of the Company were transferted from Shine O Hodding Lirmited, one of 1he
shareholders of the Company, to Chang Yun Holdings Limied (“Chang Yum"} for the sendor
management of the Company and @5 subsidianes and invested entiies pursuant to the 2010 Share
Fovard Plan. The Resollions also approved the engagement of Tocor Serdces Limited by the Company
o provide trustee services for the 2010 Share Award Plan and Teeroy Limited has been designated by
Tricor Services Limited to act as tnestee for the 2010 Share fward Plan (ihe “Trustee™), The woling
mghts in respect of the Incentive Shares held by Chang Yun will be exercised in accordance with the
direction o be given by Heroie Zoie, ome of the sharchobders of the Company.

if, at the dale of lermination of the 2010 Share Award Plan, Chang Yun holds any Incenlive Shares
which have not been set aside perssuant bo the teons of the 2010 Share Award Plan in favous of any
selected employes of the Company or relains any wendilised funds, the Trostee shall handle at the
discretion ol the board of directors ol the Company according 1o the then applicable laws and
regulations. Ulpon termdnation of the 2010 Share Award Plan, all the Incentive Shares and olher
distributions provisionally awarded o a selected employee to the exent not alieady vested pursuant to
the terms of the 2010 Share Award Plan, shall become vested on such selecled employee and any
Incentive Shares which are nol vested in accordance with the terms of the 2010 Share Award Plan o
are forfeited in accordance with the terms thereundes, shall be handled at the discretion of the board
of disectors of the Company according to the then applicable baws and regulations. Chang Yun was
herety regarded as a special puipose enfity of the Company and consolidated to the Group
accordingly.

The 2010 Share Award Plan was amended pursuant to a resolution in writing of all divectors dated
February @, 2012 and the assessment penod Ion vesting the Incentive Shares were sef to be 2012 to
2004, Shares have been vested 1o the management or stafl of the Company under the: 2010 Shae
fovard Plan up to the dabe of msue of these linanceal statements, but the relevanl shares have nol yel
been transterred to the ielevant parties.

Digails of the 2010 Share Award Plan are as follows:
Mumbes of shares 631 580,000
(subject to the lock-up pediod of 5 years and voting right shall be retained by
Heroic Zone, the immedisle hodding company of the Company, thercallber)
Grant date Decamber 26, 2012
Westing condition Pertormance larget for each year from 2012 to 2014
The management of the Company considers that the vesting condition on performance targel s
achieved and all Incantive Shares will be tansferred from the Trustee ultimately, The estimated fair

volue of the Incentive Shares as at giant date amounted lo USH128 milion had been recognised in
prodit o loss during vesting period, It was dotemmined by market appaoach,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For the yaar saded Decembar 31, 2018

40, SHARE INCENTIVE SCHEMES {Conlinued)
{b) 2013 Share Award Plan

The Company had adogled another share awasrd plan {the “2013 Share Award Plan”) pursuant to a
written esclution of all the Company’s sharehokders in October 2013, representing 305 of the then
issued shares of the Company at the lime of issuance pursuant to the 2013 Share Award Plan held by
High Zenith Limited (*High fonfth™) for the recognition and reward 1o the contribution of certain
employees and the growth and development of the Group. The sesdlution also approved the Trustee by
the Companry to provide lrustee services for the 2013 Share Award Plan, The voting rights in respect of
the shares held by High Zenith willl be exercised in accordance with the direction o be given by Heroic
fone

If, at the date of tepmenaton of the 2013 Shar Awaid Plan, High Zenith bolds any shares which have
not been sel aside pursuant o the ters of the 20013 Share Award Plan in tavour of any selected
emiployoes ol the Company o retaing any unulilised funds, the Trustese shall handie at the discretion o
the board of direcloss of the Company according fo the then apphoable lews and regulations. Upon
lermination of the 2013 Share Award Plan, all the shares and other distributions. provisionally awarded
o @ selected employes (o the extent nol already vested pursuant (o the lenms of the 2013 Share Award
Pian, shall become vested on such selected employee and any shares which are not vested in
accordance with the teames of the 20013 Share Award Plan or ae forfeited in scoordsnce with the berms
thereunder, shall be handled al the discrelion of the board of directors of the Company according lo
he then applicatde bws and regulations. High Zenith was hereby regarded as a special purpese entity
al the Group accordingly.

Om October 23, 2013, 350,877,333 newly issued shares of US$0.0001 each were allothed 10 High
Zenith pursuant to the 2003 Shate Award Plan a8 set out above,

Mr. Wan Long wars granted 350 87 7 333 shares (the “Awarded Shares™) under the 2013 Share Award
Plan on Apall 28, 2017, subject to the terms and conditions set ot In the relevant sward motice and
under the rules of the 2013 Share Award Plan,

The management of the Company considers that the vesting condition on the attainment ol financial
tanget for 2017 has been achieved. The estimated fai walue of the Awarded Shares as al the gran
date amounted to US$E278 million has bean recognised in profil of foss for the year ended December
31, 2017,

The fair vabuee of the Awarded Shares are delermined by the market approach by JLL a1 the grant dato,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far the yede endad Dacembsr 30, 2016

40. SHARE INCENTIVE SCHEMES (Continned)
fc) Pre-IPO share oplion
The pre-lPC share oplion scheme was adopled pursuant o a wriitten resolulion passed by the
sharcholders of the Company on January 21, 2014 as amended on Apnl 4, 2014, the putpose of which
& o incentivise and reward eligible participants ol the scheme, including direclors and employees of
the Company o ils subsicdisries by reason of their contribution or potential contribution fo the Company
andfor any of 15 subsidemes,

In July 2014, the numbses of shares in respect of which options had been granted under the predPO
share opion scheme was 584, 7955565, with an exercise price of HEB6.20 par share, representing no
more than 5% of the then Bsued share capital of the Company upon completion of the listing on the
Stock Exclange. No consideration was pald by the grantees for the grant of the pre-IPO share opdons.

The fair wvalue of the pre-IPO share oplions granted using the Binomial Oplion Pricing Model was
HES1 883 milllon (equivalent fo approximately LSE2XE  mdllion), which was measured by an
independent qualilied valuer, JLL,

Thie key inputs into the model wWete as lolbows:

Share price HEEG. 66
Exercise price HE$6. 20
Option ke 10 years
Expected wolatility A2%
Risk-free rate 206%

The expected wolafility was determined by using the historical volatility of the selecled comparable
companies in e same industry,

The followng table discloses detalls of the Group’s outstanding share oplions undes the pre-IPO share
oplion scheme and Ihesr movements during the year:

PPl

ipten acharm ity L0, 014 GoRERROOR  [R1M0000  SOEEETY oLl SEREAR 13400 0 EE DHELAT AN
Exprsriatin ol Fu

] of I e 23] B Bl 05 D

In respect of the share oplions exercised duning the year, the weighted average share pice al the dales
of ‘exercise is HE$7.23 (2017: HE$S8.29).

For the year ended December 31, 2018, the Group recognised a share-based payment expense of
LS$21 million (2017: US$35 million) in relation o the pre-IPO- share apdion selemme.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For the yaar saded Dacembar 31, 2018

OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS
The Group as lessee was commitied fo make the folowing future minimum lease payments under non-
cancelable operating leases which fall due as follows:

208 L,

UsSmmillion LSl iy

‘Within one year - o
In the second to (Mth yes inclissive 154 23
After five years s e
354 438

Leases are negotiated for a lease tern of 3 to 50 years. The Group does nol have an option to purchase the
leased assels upon the expiry of the lease periods.

42, CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

wtﬁ 21 S

WSS million PS4 il howin

Contracted, bul not grovided for:
Capital contributeon to a jodnt veniure 125 —_
Acquisilion of property, plant and equipment Eal 144

On July 28, 2017, the Group acquited 33.5% and agreed to acquire the remaining 66.5% equity interest in
a hog sbasghterhouse in Poland. Such acquisition algns with the strategie growth plans o the Group by
expanding its production capacity and strengthening its vertically-integrated supply chain in resourceful
teggons. The acquisition of the remainmng 66.5% equity interest has nol been completed a5 o the date o
approval of these financial skatements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far the yed¢ endad Dacembsr 31, 2016

43. PLEDGE OF ASSETS
The carrying amount of the assets of the Group pledged for banking and trading facilities, loan from 2 third
parly, worker's compensation claim and constrection of a plant is analysed as follows:

2018 17

“::‘rl-ﬂ.“ﬂl LSS milllon

Pledged bank balances 18 11

As cat December 31, 2018 and December 31, 2017, the Group’s malersal LS. subsidianes ase jpntly and
severally lable for, as primary obligors, the obligations under certain banking facilities.

Smaihiield Receivables Funding, LLE, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Group, has a secwritisation lacility that
matures m Movember 2021 As pent of the srangement, cedain rade receivables are sold o a wholk-owned
“bankruptcy remote” specal purpose vehicke ("SPYT), The SPY pledges the receivabhes as securty for loans
and letters of credit, The 5PV is included in the consoldated financial statements of financial position of the
Group. However, the bade recehvables owived by the SPY-are sepambe and distinet iom the oller assets and
are not availabde to other creditors of Smithfield il Smithlield was o become insobent. As at December 31,
2018, the SPY held USEE3L millien (2017: USHE62 mallion) of trade receivables and had oulstanding
besrowings of LS3237 millon on the securitisation tacility. Mo linancial or other support 1o this SPY was
provided by the Group as at December 31, 2018 and December 31, 2017,

IT6 WHGROLUP LIMITED ANNLIAL REPORT 2018
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For the yaar saded Decesnbar 31, 2018

44, CONTIMGENT LIAEBILITIES
The Group s subject to varlous laws and regulations admenisiered by jurisdictional gevernment entities: The
Group had notices and inquirtes from regulatory authorities and ofhers asserting from time 1o fime that the
Group is nod in compliance with the respective laws and regulabions. In some Bvstances, litigation ensues and
individuals may intiate liligation against the Group

North Carolina Muisance Litigation

In August, September and October 2004, 25 complaints were filed in the United States District Count for the
Eastern Distrec of MNotth Carolina by 515 individusd plaintills agaiest the Group's wholly owned sulbskdiary,
Murphy-Browvn LLC ("Murply-Biown™), aleging causes of action for nulsance and related claims. The
complaints stommed  from the nuisance  cases praviously Tilkd in the Superior Court of Wake County.
Subsequent to this inital fling, cemtain plaintilfs joleed the complaints and in response Muiphy Brown has
fided its answers amd affiimative defense, all the complaints were amended pursuant o the Cowmt's order and
some plaintidts dismissed their chins during the process of discovery. As of December 31, 2017, thera were
26 cwrently pending complants which ncluded claims on behall of 511 plaintiiis and relate o
approdmaltely 14 company-owned and 75 conbract larms. All 26 compladnts include causes ol action for
temporary nuisance and negligence and scek recovery of an unspecied amount of compensatory, special
amd punitive damages,

In December 2017, an order was issued by the United States District Court Tor the Eastesn District of North
Carslina setting a date for the fist trial, Apsil 2, 2018, and establshing the profocol for all subsequent nals,
Thess trids rebaled 10 5 of the 26 complaints and 2 tolal of 82 plaintills,

On April 26, 2018, a verdicl was reached in favor of ten plaintifls in the fist tial. For each plamtill, the jury
awarded USHTS 000 in compensatory damages and USES million in punitive damages. As North Carolina Law
limits punitive damages to e greater of three times compensatory damages or US$H250,000, the cour
reduced the amount the jury awarded to each plaintill lor punitive damages to US$250 000, resulting in a
tobal award of USEZ2S million fof the ten plaintidfs combined. The Group has appealed the verdict of the fiist
lrial to the Linited States Court of Appeals for the Fourth Circol

On June 29, 2018, a verdict was reached in favor of byo plaintifis in the second brial. For each plaintiff, the
jury awarded 135365000 n compensatory damages and US$EL25 millien in punitive damages. As a result of
the |t on punitive damages, e court reduced the amount the jury swarded to each plaintitl for punitive
damages to US$200,000, resulling in a okl award of US$630,000 for the two plaintifis combined. The
Group has appeated the verdict of (he second Iral 1o the United States Cowrt of Appeals for the Fourth
GCircuit.

On August 3, 2018, a verdict was reached in favor of six plaintifis in the third trial. For each plaintdl, the
jury awarded approximately US$3.9 milion in compensatery damages and USEPS million in punitive
damages. As a resull of the limet on punitive damages, the court reduced the amount the iy awarded o
each plantill for punitive damages to US$11.75 million, resulting in 8 total sward of LIS394 million for the six
Plaintidts combaned. The Group will appeal the verdicl of Uhe third ial to the Dnited Sales Cout of Appeals
ior the Fourth Circuil.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far tha year endad Decamber 31, 2018

44, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (Cornlinued])

North Carolina Nuisance Litigation (Conlinued)

On December 13, 2018 a verdicl was reached in favor of eight plaintifis in the fourth trial. Howewer, unlike
all the proviows triaks, the damages awarded in this tial were limited to compensatory damages only and
varied per pladntifl. In lotal, compensatory damages awarded were USE102. 400, which was comprised of
USHI00 awards for fowr ol the phaintifls, US$1,000 esch 1o two plaintiffs, US$25.000 to one plamtili and
5575000 1o the last plantitl. The count denied, as a maller of law, the plantilfs’ claim for punitive
damages.

On March 7, 2019 a verdict was reached in favor of ten plaintiffs in the filth trisl The jury awarded
UIS$33.000 i compensatory damages and US$57 000 in punilive damages 1o two of the len plaintiffs,
UISE0.000 dn compensatory damages and USEH0000 in puniive damages 1o seven ol the plalntils, and
USE3.000 in compensatory damages and US$E7 000 in punitive damages o one plaintifl. The Group will fila
a post-lnial motion. seeking a reduction in the award and il denied, will appeal the verdicl of the ffth nal to
the United States Cownt of Appeals for the Fourth Circuit.

The Group continues to believe that the claims of U plaintiffs are unfounded and is defending these suits
vigoaoarshy.

The Grewprs policy for establishing accreals and disclosures for contingent liabalities ks set out in node 3. The
Group established a reserve for the estimalted expenses to defend against these and similar potential claims,
which was subsequently re-evaluated and increased i the fourth quarer of 2016, fourth quarter of 2017
and second quadter of 2018 As a result of the cutcomes of the first five trials and further developments in
facts and cicumstances swrounding these malters, the Group re-evaluated and further incessed the
paovision n the fouih quartes of 2018,

Expenses and other habilies assocaled wilh these chins will not affect the Group's profits o losses in
future periods. unless the provision proves 1o be insufficient of excessive. However, legal expenses incurred in
the Group's defense of these clhime and any payments made to planliffs through unfavorable verdicls o
otherwise will negatively impact its cash flows and #s liquidity position. The directors of the Company will
continee to evaluale and adpst the provision as necessary upon changes in facls and circumstances.

ITB WHGROLUP LIWITED ANNLIAL REPORT 2018
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fot the year saded Decembar 31, 2018

45, RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
{a) The Group had the following significant transactions with associatesfoint venlures during the

years:
2018 2017
UES aniilinm {14 il lsoen
Sales of goods o associates [ &
Sales of goods lo jont venlures 12 12
Puichase of goods from associates &1 50
Puichase of goods (ram joind venlures 2 16

{b) Balances with associatesfjoint ventures at the end of the reporting period:

2018 Y17
UES il fom L FS S i ol

Incheded in:
Trade and bills secehables 1 &
Trade payables 1 2
Acoreed expenses and ofbier payabhes n 9

Mode:  The amounts due 1o gesociylealiobed ventues ane onsecured, evistest-free and sepapalie on demand

{¢) Compensation of key management personnel of the Group
The renmmeralion of key management personnel, representing anoluments of directors of e Company
and senior management of the Group paidpayatie during the period under review is set ol below:

Year epied December 31

2018 i hh )
WsE million LSS ol ety
Director fees = —
Basic salanes and allowances <] 10
Performance bomuses 4 32
Retirement benafit schems contributions e 3
Share-based payments 1% *8
Total compensation paid to key managemant personnel 24 343

L=y than USSE1 milion

ANMUMA REPORT 2018 WH GROUP LIITED 5]
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far the yed¢ endad Dacembsr 31, 2016

46. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY

2018 ]

15§ 'million LI5S mltion

MOMN-CURRENT ASSETS
Interests in unlisted subsidiagies AL L &, 103

CURRENT ASSETS

Amounts due fnom subsidianes 122 119

Prepayments, ofher receiabibes and other assels 1 =r%

Bank balsnces and cash = 1
123 120

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Amounts due o subsidiaries 384 341
Cher payables 2 1
365 342

NET CURRENT LIABILITIES. 243) (222)
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES 4,899 4,881
MET ASSETS 4,888 4,881

CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Shewe capilal | 1
Share premium 2,834 2921
Tramslation resere a1 (53 §
Oher resenve 1,213 1,196
Relained profits 689 Jo2

TOTAL ECRLITY 4,808 4,881

‘ Less than USR] milkon

i WHGROLUP LIMITED ANNLIAL REPORT 2018
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For the year saded Dacembar 31, 2018

46, STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY (Continusd)
Movements in the Company's reserves

Share

Share

piem jum

Translatbon
ATLEITE

Oher

FEARIVE

Retained
prodits

i =

At langary 1, 2017 1

Feolil and blal eamprahenises indonw

fiom the year —
Diwidend {Note 13) =
fhare-based payments e
I of shafes upan eneitine of

A1 Decambed 31, 2007 aed
Jmnugry 1, 2018 1

Frolit and fotal comprehenseen ncoma

fodt Hhe year =
Dtuithined [Nt 13 —
Shane-based payments —
|esum o Brares UpGn mbecine of
-, share. oplions =
At December 31, 2018 1

2906

280

&l

&l

L

33

).

502
4B

45484

02
(489)
313

4881

482
(5051
21

Lt than UEED miflion
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far the yede endad Dacembsr 30, 20616

47. NON-WHOLLY-OWNED SUBSIDIARIES THAT HAVE MATERIAL NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS

8z

The fable bebow shows the delails of non-wholly-owned. subskdiaries of the Group that have raterisl non-
controliing inferests &l the end of reporting period:

ind pumncipal mtmiendi and wilmg

plice of Highle held by ==n Peclit alincated Recunralabed i

Rame ol wosdiny BurSELy DoUralling invErEey o dlAg DN EEs LONNoEME inETE

;A 20 ¥ F ] ]
153wl WE el

ARTERERARGANME L) China A.1% MI5% Fih ] 18% L] F |
Hanan Shusnghul Insestment &
Drevelopment Go:, Lhd
{MShuanghui Developimen”)

Individually immaledial subsidiares I % i 46

with M‘Hﬂlﬂﬁ“ﬂq inhanits

210 186 LEES m

Summarised financial information in respect. of Shuanghui Development that has materal non-controlling
inferests B osel oul below. The summarised financial information below  represents (e amounts before

infragmioup eliminations.
As al December 31

018 2017

USE million LSS ikl

Nomcurent assets 1,833 2070
Curronl assels. 1,424 LATE
Currend Babilitees {1,186) {1,138}
Mon-curment labiities {321 {33}
Equity atiributabde te owners of Shuanghui Development (1,885 12, 245)
Maon-controlfing interests of Shuanghui Development's subsidiaries 150 131
Mon-contolling interests of Shuanghui Development S04 00
G54 131

WHSROUP LIMITED AMNLINL REPORT 2018
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For the yaar saded Dacembar 31, 2018

47. NOM-WHOLLY-OWMED SUBSIDIARIES THAT HAVE MATERIAL NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS
(Continued)

Year ended Decomber 31

2018 A0
USS'million LESE millicn
Revenue 7,380 7 a9
Total expenses (6,623 (6,821}
Profit for (e year 167 668
Othes comprehensive: income : = -
Total compredsensive income 1o the year TE7 658
Profit atiributable o owners of the Company 558 485
Frofit attributable 1o the non-controlfing interests of Shuanghui
Development’s subsidiaries 10 12
Profit-atinbulable o the nom-controlling interests of Shuanghui
Development 188 171
167 658

Dividends paid to non-controlling inferests of Shuanghui

Development’s subsidiaries 17 21
Met cash inflow from operating activities 185 a3z
Mel cash oulflow from nvesting activilies {34407 {55)
Net cash outflow from financing activities (8601 {363}
Mel cash (oulflow) inflow (515) A1

= Lo than LISEY iniflion
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far the yede endad Dacembsr 30, 2016

48. OTHER COMPREHEMSIVE (EXPENSE) INCOME

Other reserce mcluded the fab wlue of shase options and . share awards, remeasurement defict of the
defined benelil pemsion plans and fair value surplus (defict) in cash llow hedge atinbulable to the Group.

018 w7

USEmiltion LSS millian

Other comprehensive (expense) income includes:
Itz that will nod be rectassified subsequently to profit of loss:

Remeasurement on delined benelil pension pians {7 {100)
Income tax refating o defined benefd pension plans 1 25
Remessurement on defered tax assels related to amounts

recorded in accumulated other comprehensive (expense)

inCome = (300

{6} {105)

Iters that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss:

Exchange dillerences arising on translation of loreign operations {198} 333
Fair value change in cash flow bedge 8 (18)
Income tax relating fo cash flow hedge 12} !

(1921 ey
Other comprehensive (axpensa) income, el of income ax (19481 217

49. EVENTS AFTER THE END OF THE REPORTING PERIOD

184

On January 25, 2019, thres map subsidianies of the Company enfered imlo a merger agreement (“Intema
Restoucturing™), The Internal Restiucturing invalves the merger by absorption of Henan Luohe Shuanghui
Industry Group S, Lid. fan indinect wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company) by Shuanghui Developrment
{an indirect non-wholly owned subsidiary of the Company) thicaugh the ssuance of new shares in Shasnghu
Development by Shisanghul Developaent to Rotany Vortex Limited {an indirect wholly. cwned subsidiary of the
Company). The Inlesnal Restructuring has been approved by the board of directors of the Company and the
completion of the Intemal Restructuiing 5 subject 1o the satisfaction of a nmmber of conditions as sel out @
the memger agreemeant. Details are avadable in the announcements of the Company dated lanuary 20, 2019
and January 25, 20159

WHGROLUP LIWITED ANNLIAL REPORT 2018
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For the yaar saded Dacembar 31, 2018

0. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

Details of the Company's principal subsidiaries at December 31, 2018 and December 31, 2017 are as
Tollows:

Artiibutalle pagmies W

Flake & imibipaiaise i wadd iy gid piind eyl ot ol Mt
Mams o nl kg walal's shmppiy o pa o E Enpdatiegisaied Lagial by s Cxmgmiy bedeartty PRt asbineees
Juil
Rotury Yot Lamde Harg ¥org oy W (1L 100N iweternt hoiding and e
HNETL A E20411
XN Ti HAEI9 AT K241 1)
Shmrgrun Diwiogmant  Cfora ] Irre TIIPR e Foking, Eelak
[Mode 1) FANEI.296, 50, 154 bredng, Mesbock seughbeing,
(0L T, MB350, B8, TS iy a0 w ol
pckagng malenaly and mm!
[0
Srithbald us hete HEP. TR st holding, ik

matuiachue i Wb o e
D RESY

Note 1) This company & Fited on 1he A-Sranes Micket of & Shenthen Stk Exchange and egmieed ok o e fadeily, compary Wi
Feople’s Republic of Ghina Lw.

Hoge 2 The por walue of the common shases of S subrddiey & e

The above table lists the principal subsidiaries of the Company which, in the opinien of the directors of the
Company, principally affected the resuls for the year o formed a substantial portion of the consolidated et
assets. To give details of all (he subsidanes woukd, in the opinion of the directons, tesull inoparticulars o
excessive length,
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR"S REPORT

To the shareholders of WH Group Limited
(Incorporated iIn the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of WH Group Limited (the
“ Company” ) and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “ Group” )
set out on pages 64 to 185, which comprise the consolidated statement of
financial position as at 31 December 2018, and the consolidated statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of
changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year
then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view
of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2018, and
of 1ts consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (“ IFRSs” ) and have been properly prepared in compliance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing

(“ HKSAs” ) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(* HKICPA” ). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described
in the Auditor®s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial
Sstatements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance
with the HKICPA*"s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the * Code” ),
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the
Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were
of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial statements of
the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of
the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each
matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided
in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor®s
responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements section
of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit
included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements.
The results of our audit procedures, including the procedures performed to
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address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the
accompanying consolidated financial statements.

Key audit matter

Fair value measurement of live hogs
included in biological assets

The carrying value of the Group®s live
hogs included in biological assets
amounted to US$942 million,
representing 6.2% of the Group®s total
assets as at 31 December 2018. The
carrying value of live hogs was
measured at fair value less costs to
sell which was determined based on the
price of hogs in the actively traded
market, reduced by the breeding costs
required to raise the hogs to be
slaughtered and the estimated margins
that would be required by a raiser and
less costs to sell with reference to
the latest budgets approved by the
management. The Group engaged an
independent qualified valuer to
perform the live hog valuations. We
identified the fair value measurement
of these live hogs as a key audit
matter because of the significant
degree of judgement involved in the
valuation to determine the fair value
less costs to sell of live hogs.

Disclosures of determination of the
fair value less costs to sell and the
key assumptions involved are included
in notes 4 and 18 to the consolidated
financial statements.

302/308

How our audit addressed the key audit
matter

Our procedures in relation to assessing
the fair value measurement of live hogs
included in biological assets included:

O Understanding how the management
determined the fair value
measurement of live hogs included in
biological assets, including the
involvement of the independent
valuer;

O Evaluating the competence,
capabilities, independence and
objectivity of the independent
valuer;

O Reviewing the valuation model
prepared by the independent valuer
in determining the fair value less
costs to sell of live hogs;

0 Checking the market price of hogs to
the available market data, on a
sample basis; and

0O Checking the estimates of breeding
costs required to raise the live
hogs and estimated margins that
would be required by a raiser and
costs to sell against the historical
performance and budgets approved by
the management.
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Other Information included in the Annual Report

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Annual Report,
other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor®s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we
are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Directors for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view In accordance
with IFRSs and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is
necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors of the
Company are responsible for assessing the Group®s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors of the Company
either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations or have no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The directors of the Company are assisted by the Audit Committee in discharging
their responsibilities for overseeing the Group®s financial reporting process.

Auditor™s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor®s report
that includes our opinion. Our report is made solely to you, as a body, and for
no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability
to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but iIs not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
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are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgement
and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

O

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that i1s sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Group®s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors® use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Group®s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention iIn our auditor™s report to the related
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor®s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease
to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether
the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
information of the entities or business activities within the Group to
express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group
audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including
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any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear
on our independence and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated
financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor®s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely
rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in the independent auditor®s
report is Ms. CHIU, Caroline Su Yuen.

Ernst & Young

Certified Public Accountants
22/F, CITIC Tower

1 Tim Mei Avenue

Central, Hong Kong

15 March 2019
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